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Times change

We live in a time of dramatic change. Digital technology
and the explosive growth of the internet are
transforming the way in which we live and work.

As demand increases for interactive content and services,
this pace of change will accelerate. Telewest intends to be
a key force in changing customer lifestyles by providing
a wide choice of interactive broadband services.

Time counts. Times change.



TELEWEST

Telewest’s vision is to be the chosen provider of
multiple broadband services to homes and businesses.
The development and accelerated deployment of
broadband interactive technology and content,
together with Telewest’s broadband interactive
network and customer focus, should deliver this.

Telewest’s activities span two of the fastest growing
sectors of the UK economy: telecoms and media.
Telewest intends to capitalise on the convergence
of these sectors through the provision of broadband
interactive services and to continue to deliver value
to shareholders and customers.

The creation of an integrated communications and
media group through the combination of Flextech’s
content with Telewest’s broadband network will
enhance Telewest’s ability to deliver its vision.
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Recent Times

4 February 1999 £300 million raised through issue of senior
convertible notes.
15 April 1999 £399 million raised through issue of senior
discount notes.
6 May 1999 Microsoft announced intention to purchase MediaOne’s
29.9% interest in Telewest.
5 August 1999 Strategic partnership with Microsoft Networks UK
to develop co-branded narrowband portal.
25 August 1999 Announced intention to purchase the outstanding
50% interest in Cable London from NTL for £428 million. 
22 September 1999 £40 million contract to provide national network 
services for One 2 One.
21 October 1999 Launch of Telewest Active Digital TV service.
17 November 1999 £416 million rights issue to fund Cable London
acquisition successfully completed.
17 December 1999 Announced possible all share offer for Flextech.
19 January 2000 £534 million raised through issue of senior notes
and senior discount notes in part to fund the accelerated roll-out
of digital services.
27 January 2000 Announced definitive terms of acquisition of
Flextech.
31 January 2000 Signed up 43 leading brands for interactive
TV services.
3 February 2000 Nationwide launch of e-commerce solution for 
businesses, Biz-Explore.
14 February 2000 Launch of “Surf Unlimited”, the UK’s first
unmetered narrowband internet service.
6 March 2000 Announced joint venture with Andersen Consulting
to develop leading-edge, interactive broadband solutions.
23 March 2000 Launch of interactive TV, TV e-mail and high-speed
internet access service.
19 April 2000 Offer for Flextech became wholly unconditional
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

1999 was another year of significant
growth for Telewest

• Revenue increased 47% to £793 million

• EBITDA increased 52% to £222 million

• Capital expenditure increased 85% to
£463 million, principally to fund
broadband digital product development



Saving Time

Telewest delivers a wide choice
of broadband products to
customers through a world-class
high bandwidth fibre-coaxial
network. The network enables
high-speed, always-on
connections, delivering a
seamless integration of
broadcast and interactive
services with rapid two-way data
transfer. National distribution of
these services is through a high
capacity, multi-fibre optic cable
linking all Telewest franchises.
A national IP layer provides the
interactive platform for digital
television and high-speed
internet services.



Our
broadband

provides infinite choice



CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

I am pleased to present Telewest’s 1999 Report and Accounts and to comment

on a year in which Telewest maintained strong operating results whilst

operating in a market undergoing fundamental change. I am also pleased to

introduce the new management structure of Telewest, put in place on

conclusion of the merger with Flextech in April of this year.

During 1999 Telewest successfully dealt with new challenges in each of the

business segments in which it operates. In the residential market, competition

intensified through the introduction of free digital set-top boxes by our pay-

TV competitors. At the same time, the mobile telephone market accelerated

and many realised and acted upon the vast potential of the internet. In the

business market, advances in technology increased competitive pressure,

particularly in our larger business customer segment. Notwithstanding this,

Telewest delivered strong operating results. 

A landmark event in our calendar was the launch of Telewest’s digital

service. Telewest’s investment in the accelerated launch of its digital

services including the enhancement of its network, the purchase

of intelligent set-top boxes and associated expenses has inevitably reduced

the growth in operating cash flow and increased capital expenditure, but

this investment should secure Telewest’s future in this fast changing

technological market. This investment provided the platform for the

launch of interactive digital television, e-commerce services and

high-speed internet services to our residential and business

customers in March of this year.

In 1999 Telewest announced plans to offer the UK’s first

unmetered dial-up internet access service through “Surf

Unlimited”, which was introduced in February of this year.

This launch is a success and driving unprecedented demand

for this product.

Following further consolidation in the UK cable market,

Telewest resolved to become the UK’s leading provider

of broadband services through growth in customers and

the acquisition of broadband content. To this end, the

Company elected to acquire 135,000 further residential

customers and 4,000 more business customers through the

acquisition of the outstanding interest in Cable London for

£428 million. This acquisition was financed by a rights issue

and bank borrowings.

Our merger with Flextech further reflects this strategy.

Flextech provides the skills and culture to accelerate the



One Time

Multiple services from one
source attract consumers.
62% of Telewest’s 1.6 million
customers already enjoy more
than one service from Telewest, 
be it TV, telephony or internet
access.

Digital technology, combined
with the capacity of Telewest’s
broadband network, enables the
creation of a more complex and
varied range of services with
packages tailored to individual
market segments. Interactive TV
and high-speed internet access
have been added to the portfolio
and video on demand is currently
on trial.

Unrivalled networks. 
Unmatched services.



One source
many flavours



BROADBAND INTERACTIVE PRODUCTS AND SERVICES
Telewest Active Digital, comprising over 150 channels, including 50 channels

of near video-on-demand movies, was launched in October 1999. The roll-out

of digital television services is progressing to schedule with the services now

available to approximately 2.6 million homes, representing 59% of Telewest’s

total homes marketed. Telewest Active Digital sales totalled 110,000 to

22 March 2000, of which 77% or 85,000 had been installed at that date.

41% of total sales are new subscribers to Telewest and 91% of all Telewest

Active Digital subscribers have elected to take the full package of 63 basic

television channels with access to 50 channels of near video-on-demand

services. In January 2000 Telewest raised additional capital, in part to fund

the accelerated roll-out of digital services and we now envisage analogue turn

off towards the end of 2003. An accelerated migration strategy will free up

valuable analogue capacity to be used for cable differentiated digital services.

With our digital platform firmly in place, we launched our television based

interactive service comprising 60 leading high street and on-line brands from a

range of sectors in March 2000. We also launched TV Email in March. We believe

this represents an exciting new opportunity to develop a whole new category

of e-commerce related revenue streams. Telewest’s digital networks provide

a permanent two way high-speed connection to the television and so allow

seamless integration of interactive services with the normal broadcast service.

This same broadband interactive capability allowed Telewest to launch a fixed

fee high-speed internet service to the personal computer also in March 2000,

branded “blueyonder”. Similar services based on cable modem technology have

been deployed on a mass market basis in the US and have seen encouraging

take-up rates. This followed Telewest’s launch in February 2000 of the UK’s

first unmetered narrowband internet access service. The narrowband service

is supported by a portal, co-branded Microsoft Networks (MSN) and CableInet,

Telewest’s own ISP, and powered by MSN technology. The high-speed internet

access service will be supported by a broadband portal expected to be launched

in July 2000.

True video-on-demand trials commenced in March 2000 in our South East

franchise area with two separate technology providers, Seachange and nCube.

This is the largest video-on-demand trial in the UK and will reach more than

20,000 homes later this year. 

OPERATING REVIEW

Telewest is a key player in its local communities.

Customer Service Representative in Knowsley
call centre.

In October 1999, 
Telewest launched its 
Active Digital platform.



In November 1999 Oftel published proposals for introducing wholesale access

to BT’s local loop network for the provision of Asymmetrical Digital Subscriber

Line (ADSL) services from July 2001. This will allow service providers to install

their own ADSL equipment into BT exchanges. We believe that the proposed

forms of access to the BT network for high bandwidth services could provide

Telewest with an opportunity to extend its coverage beyond the 4.7 million

homes we had passed at 31 December 1999. This is why we are participating

in ADSL trials with BT and were one of the first UK operators to successfully

provide both high-speed data and videostreaming products to ADSL trialists.

We will continue to closely monitor developments in this area.

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND OPERATING CAPABILITY
Our customers are our core asset and we recognise that customer service has

to be our core competency. We will only achieve this by putting our customers

first. Accordingly, last year we embarked upon a three phase programme

designed to establish a new benchmark for service delivery. During 1999 we

successfully implemented phase I of this programme – Stabilisation. With the

acquisitions of General Cable and Birmingham Cable we inherited a range of

different systems platforms. These have been integrated into a single software

suite consistent across the Group. In combination with a management focus

on key customer service indicators, we have achieved improvements across the

Group and we are now operating to a consistently higher level at all of our

14 customer service centres. 

Achieving a consistent level of service delivery, in turn, allows us to begin to

operate our customer service platform on a virtually national basis, phase II of

our programme – Evolve. We opened a state-of-the-art call centre in Sheffield in

October with capacity for up to 360 customer service representatives. Looking

forward we are developing a range of customer education and information

tools which take advantage of our two way digital interactivity into the home,

phase III of our programme – Innovate.

MARKETING
In marketing we have developed a state-of-the-art database which allows

sophisticated segmentation and targeting of our potential market. This should

ensure more effective packaging of products and services and promotion to

those customers who, based on historical and lifestyle data, are likely to be

most receptive to them. Our marketing team has been significantly

strengthened with several new appointments and reorganised into product

teams specifically to exploit the potential of our network and products.

In February 2000, Telewest
launched Surf Unlimited,
the UK’s first unmetered
internet access service.

Telewest is committed to delivering a superior
customer experience.

TV Email, one of Telewest’s exciting new on-line 
TV services.



E Time

The days of a passive TV
experience are numbered.
Telewest’s broadband interactive
services for TVs and PCs will
irrevocably change consumer
lifestyles. Telewest is bringing
an ‘e.mmersive’ internet
environment to homes and
businesses through a content
rich, faster e-commerce product
available across multiple
platforms and capable of two way
high-speed data transfer. At the
same time, new on-line business
services will drive business
to business and business to
consumer e-commerce.



.mmerce
/yourself.completely



OPERATING REVIEW

BUSINESS SERVICES
REVIEW

Our business services strategy is to focus on leveraging Telewest’s investment

in broadband local, regional and national networks to deliver a focused range of

communications and information services principally to the small and medium

sized enterprise (SMEs) sector of the market. Our newly created Commercial

Services Division is focusing on the provision of network capacity and services

to third party operators, essentially becoming a carrier’s carrier. 

GROWTH
Business Services revenues increased by 118% in 1999 to £184 million from

£84 million in 1998. Margins were adversely impacted as customer usage

patterns shifted towards lower margin internet and mobile calls and new

competitors entered the market. The increasing competition in our core market

for voice services is being addressed by our focus on the provision of internet

based data services.

Telewest’s total business customer accounts base increased by 38% from

42,000 as at 31 December 1998 to 58,000 as at 31 December 1999. In total,

Telewest now operates over 306,000 voice telephony lines to business customers.

The successful integration of General Cable and Birmingham Cable has

substantially increased our footprint and we are in the process of integrating

Cable London into the national business services organisation. We look 

forward to exploiting our national telecoms licence for the benefit of business

customers located within Cable London’s franchise area, but with some

presence out of franchise. Through the use of indirect access, Telewest has the

ability to target outside original franchise boundaries.

Within the larger corporate sector, Business Services had some notable

contract wins during 1999. We completed an advanced data network around

Heathrow airport for British Airways. We were also successful in winning

business from Lloyds TSB, Tie Rack, Sefton Borough Council, Bradford Health

Authority, Bristol & West and Telford & Wrekin Council.

ORGANISATION
Business Services is organised into nationally managed vertical sector

groupings including Government, Education and Health (GEH), Travel and

Select Corporate Clients (SCC), as well as our core SME market. The

penetration into the GEH sector continued to improve during 1999 with

Business Services now having a relationship with all local authorities within

Telewest franchises. This critical mass allows Telewest to start developing

products specifically for this community. In Knowsley, for example, the

on-going partnership between Business Services and the Council is the first of

its kind in the UK public sector. It has created a comprehensive network that

provides the Knowsley community with greater access to all of the Council’s

163 sites and the services they provide.

Telewest central network monitoring operation
in Knowsley.

B I Z - E X P LO R E



BROADBAND PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT
At the end of 1998 we stated that product development would be focused on the

high growth data and advanced services markets. The strength of our existing

customer relationships ideally positions us to develop a new generation of

internet based content as well as applications to capture the growth in data

services arising from business to business and business to consumer

e-commerce.

In the Travel sector, for example, we launched “Endeavour” in October 1999.

“Endeavour” is a travel portal targeted at independent travel agents that allows

access to reservations systems and a range of new on-line travel services.

In November 1999 we launched “Biz-Explore” to an enthusiastic reception from

our customers. Biz-Explore is a total e-commerce solution enabling businesses

to connect to the internet allowing them to trade and market on-line

immediately. It is equally suited to businesses new to e-commerce and

the more sophisticated user, being simple to use and providing more

advanced applications. Biz-Explore is specifically designed to grow

with a business as its size and needs grow. The inclusion of the

Biz-Call service (hyperphone link, allowing the customer to click

on a website button to request a telephone call) integrates further

internet and telecommunications technology.

In the coming year, we will deliver the next generation of these new internet

based products to SMEs which reflect the new opportunities available to them

to improve their business efficiency and effectiveness. These services will

be built upon “Endeavour” and “Biz-Explore” and take advantage of Telewest’s

broadband network providing always-on, high-speed data access, and where

appropriate ADSL technology, and true e-commerce functionality allowing

the small business to compete alongside large corporations.

COMMERCIAL SERVICES
Telewest’s 48 fibre, 2,300 kilometre fully Synchronous Digital Hierarchy (SDH)

national network was completed in October 1998. In 1999 a commercial

services unit was created to exploit this bandwidth capacity and to provide

national circuits to third party network operators. In its first year of operation

this unit generated total revenues of £24 million at high incremental margins.

Telewest’s Biz-Explore, encouraging
small businesses to reap the benefits of

on-line e-commerce.

In 1999, Telewest launched Endeavour, an internet
portal for independent travel agents.



Our Time

Telewest is becoming an
interactive TV and on-line
service provider. In the new
content rich environment, simple
navigation tools such as the
electronic programming guide
and smart, consumer-orientated
content aggregation will be key
to success. The addition of
Flextech’s skill base will better
enable Telewest to deliver
against these critical
components of the new
environment.
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Telewest Communications plc prepares financial statements under UK and US

generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) both of which are included in

this report. Financial statements prepared under UK GAAP can be found on

pages 51 to 77, financial statements prepared under US GAAP can be found

on pages 79 to 105.

In the discussion of the financial results that follows, unless specifically noted,

all references to figures are identical under UK and US GAAP.

SUMMARY OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999 AND 1998

REVENUE
The Group’s consolidated revenue, under UK GAAP, increased by £254 million

or 47% from £539 million in 1998 to £793 million in 1999. The increase was

attributable to the full year impact in 1999 of the General Cable merger and

Birmingham Cable acquisitions, which were completed in September and

October 1998, increased market penetration in both residential and business

markets and the creation of a commercial services division, Telewest’s carrier’s

carrier business.

(Under US GAAP, consolidated revenue increased by £247 million or 46% from

£539 million to £786 million).

RESIDENTIAL SERVICES REVENUE
Residential Services revenues increased by £158 million or 36% from

£434 million in 1998 to £592 million in 1999. This increase was attributable

to a 27.5% increase in the average number of customer homes connected

and an increase in average revenue per household of 4.0% to £34.92 per month,

in the year ended 31 December 1999, compared with the previous year.

Total customer homes connected had increased to 1,585,566 as at 31 December

1999 (which includes the addition of 135,000 homes connected pursuant to the

Cable London acquisition), equivalent to household penetration of 35.7%, up from

1,369,653 and 34.3% respectively as at 31 December 1998. The remaining

increase in homes connected was driven by an increase in household penetration

which resulted from the continued market acceptance of combined cable television

and telephony packages, Telewest’s Millennium Package and the launch of

Telewest Active Digital in October 1999. The Millennium Package was originally

rolled out across the former Telewest franchises during 1998 and introduced in

the former General Cable and Birmingham Cable franchises in May 1999.

Revenue per customer home connected increased by 4% to £34.92 per month

in 1999, from £33.58 in 1998. This reflects the increased proportion of customer

households which subscribe to both our cable television and telephone products, up

to 62.3% at 31 December 1999 from 58.3% at 31 December 1998, and up to 66.2%

(61.4% in 1998) in the original Telewest franchises as at 31 December 1999.

FINANCIAL REVIEW



Cable Television
Cable television revenues increased by £56 million or 28% from £202 million in

1998 to £258 million in 1999. 

As at 31 December 1999, 72.9% of all customer homes connected subscribed

to the cable television product, up from 69.5% at 31 December 1998, increasing

total cable television subscribers to 1,155,560, up 21.4% from 952,175 as at

31 December 1998. Cable television product penetration therefore increased from

23.8% as at 31 December 1998 to 26.0% as at 31 December 1999. This increase

in penetration resulted from improved customer take up of the Millennium

packages and a reduction in cable television product churn. Cable television

product churn improved 2.9 percentage points, falling to 26.1% during 1999

from 29.0% in 1998. The reduction in churn is principally attributed to better

customer value and improved customer service and satisfaction. The total

increase in cable television revenues was limited by a highly competitive

market in which retail price increases were restricted.

Residential Telephony
Residential telephony revenues increased by £102 million or 44% from 

£232 million in 1998 to £334 million in 1999. 

As at 31 December 1999, 89.3% of all customer homes connected, subscribed

to the residential telephony product, up from 88.5% as at 31 December 1998,

increasing total residential telephony subscribers to 1,416,697 and total

residential telephony lines to 1,586,010 from 1,212,761 and 1,287,414 respectively.

Residential telephony product penetration therefore increased from 30.5% as at

31 December 1998 to 32.0% at 31 December 1999 and second line penetration

increased from 6.1% of all telephone subscribers to 12.0% at 31 December 1999.

Call volumes per residential line increased by 11% year on year and the average

revenue per minute decreased by approximately 3%. The increase in total

call volumes per line is principally attributable to the growth in calls to

the internet and mobile operators. The decrease in the pence per minute

revenue is attributable to price competition and changes in mix with an

increasing proportion of calls to internet service providers at lower retail

rates, in part offset by the growing proportion of calls to mobile operators.

BUSINESS SERVICES
Under UK GAAP, the increase in business services revenue in 1999 over 1998

of £99 million or 118% to £184 million, was primarily a result of the full year

impact of General Cable and Birmingham Cable (under US GAAP, £92 million

or 110% to £177 million). The majority of revenues in 1999 were generated

from the sale of voice telephony services, complemented by the sale of data

applications and a first time contribution from Telewest’s commercial services

unit of £24 million revenue, a UK national carrier’s carrier business. Business

telephony lines in 1999 increased by 42.2% to 306,244 from 215,349 in 1998.

The revenue impact of this was a 15.3% increase in average monthly revenue

per line during 1999 to £54.53.



FINANCIAL REVIEW

OTHER REVENUES
Other revenue decreased from £21 million in 1998 to £17 million in 1999 and 

is derived primarily from the sale of internet subscriptions to Telewest’s ISP,

CableInet, the sale of cable publications and sales of advertising airtime,

negotiated as part of channel carriage agreements.

EBITDA
Under UK GAAP, the Group’s consolidated EBITDA increased by 52% from

£146 million in 1998 to £222 million in 1999. This is a function, primarily, of

the full year impact of General Cable and Birmingham Cable and a reflection

of the operating leverage in Telewest’s business. This includes a slowing down

in EBITDA growth during the fourth quarter of 1999 as Telewest increased its

operating and capital investment to support the launch of new products

and services.

Operating costs, before depreciation and amortisation, increased by 45% from

£393 million in 1998 to £571 million in 1999. This increase arises principally

because of the full year impact of General Cable and Birmingham Cable. 

Programming expenses at £132 million represented 23% of operating

costs, before depreciation and amortisation, in 1999 (£103 million and 26%

in 1998). These are payments to programme providers generally based on the

numbers of subscribers to individual channels under long term contracts or,

in the case of BSkyB, an industry ratecard. As a percentage of cable television

revenues these remained broadly flat at 51.0% in 1998 and 51.1% in 1999. 

Telephony expenses at £158 million represented 28% of total operating costs,

before depreciation and amortisation, in 1999 (£82 million and 21% in 1998).

These are principally payments to third party network providers for

terminating calls which originate on Telewest networks. As a percentage of

residential telephony and business services revenues these expenses increased

from 26% in 1998 to 30% in 1999. The savings which arose from an increasing

volume of traffic terminating on Telewest’s own network, as penetration

increases, were more than offset by the increasing proportion of total traffic

terminating on mobile networks or third party ISPs. In February 2000,

Telewest launched Surf Unlimited in part to keep an increasing proportion

of this internet driven traffic on its own network and thereby generate

increased margins.

Selling, general and administrative expenses at £281 million under UK GAAP

represented 49% of total operating costs, before depreciation and amortisation,

in 1999 (£208 million and 53% in 1998). Expressed as a percentage of total

revenues, these decreased from 38.6% in 1998 to 35.4% in 1999, reflecting the

operating leverage inherent in Telewest’s operations. Staff related costs

totalled £177 million in 1999 (£127 million in 1998) and represented 62.9%

(61.0% in 1998) of total selling, general and administrative expenses reflecting

the full year impact of General Cable and Birmingham Cable, as well as

increased expenses to support the roll-out of Telewest Active Digital. (Under
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US GAAP, selling, general and administrative expenses totalled £307 million,

due to the recognition of £26 million share compensation cost).

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Under UK GAAP and before a charge for exceptional items of £49 million,

(relating to the accelerated depreciation of analogue set top boxes and

described in more detail in note 3 to the UK GAAP accounts), depreciation

expense increased 36% from £224 million in 1998 to £305 million in 1999.

This increase of £81 million is principally attributable to the full year impact

of the General Cable and Birmingham Cable franchises. (Under US GAAP, no

exceptional charge is recognised, however the remaining useful lives of analogue

assets have been reassessed and the net book value of these assets will be

written off over two years from January 1, 2000).

Amortisation of goodwill, under UK GAAP, increased from £14 million to

£49 million as a result of the full year impact of the General Cable merger and

Birmingham Cable acquisitions in 1998, together with the acquisition of Cable

London at the end of November 1999. Goodwill of £1,367 million arising on

these acquisitions is being written off over 20 years in accordance with FRS 10.

Previous to these acquisitions, goodwill was written off directly to reserves.

(Under US GAAP, amortisation expense increased from £36 million to

£62 million primarily as a result of the acquisitions referred to above).

OTHER INCOME/(EXPENSE)
Interest payable and similar charges totalled £361 million in 1999, (£234 million

in 1998), under UK GAAP (£363 million and £218 million under US GAAP),

consisting of interest expense of £276 million (£198 million in 1998), net

foreign currency exchange losses on retranslation of £44 million (£7 million

in 1998) and other financing costs of £41 million (£32 million in 1998). Other

financing costs in 1999 include the accelerated write-off of arrangement fees

on refinanced bank facilities of £16 million (US GAAP £20 million) and the

costs of terminating certain sale and leaseback arrangements of £9 million.

Interest receivable and similar income, under UK GAAP totalled £11 million

(£19 million in 1998), (£7 million and £15 million under US GAAP).

Interest expense increased by £78 million in 1999 (£69 million under US GAAP)

primarily as a result of the additional interest expense incurred on Senior

Convertible Notes due 2007 issued in February 1999, Senior Discount Notes due

2009 issued in April 1999, a full year’s interest expense on the Senior Notes

due 2008 issued in November 1998, and higher accrued interest expense on

the Senior Discount Debentures due 2007 offset in part by reduced overall

borrowings under the senior secured bank facility rearranged in May 1999.

The foreign currency retranslation losses under UK GAAP in 1999 primarily

relate to exchange losses on the translation of the US dollar denominated

debentures and notes to pounds sterling using the 31 December 1999 exchange

rate less the impact of corresponding hedging transactions. (The foreign

Operating Expenses
Analysis % (before depreciation
and amortisation)

49% 23%

28%

S,G&A

Programming

Interconnect



FINANCIAL REVIEW

exchange losses under US GAAP arise principally from the retranslation

of the US dollar denominated debentures and notes to pounds sterling using

the 31 December 1999 exchange rate and marking associated derivative

instruments to their market value at 31 December 1999).

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Operating cash inflow, under UK GAAP, was £198 million and £129 million

in 1999 and 1998, respectively. (On a US GAAP basis, net cash inflow from

operating activities was £69 million and £20 million in 1999 and 1998,

respectively. The difference between UK and US GAAP is principally due

to a difference in classification of interest in the cash flow statement).

Cash outflow to fund investing activities totalled £859 million and £634 million

in 1999 and 1998, respectively. £463 million of this total in 1999 (£251 million

in 1998) related to capital expenditures. This increase in capital expenditures

was due to the full year impact of General Cable and Birmingham Cable, the

accelerated roll-out of digital services, the creation of a single national digital

headend facility, new product development and the upgrade of certain parts of

the network. A further £395 million in 1999 related to the acquisition of the

50% outstanding interest in Cable London, being the total costs of acquisition

less an outstanding inter-company loan.

During 1999, Telewest used a mix of bonds, syndicated bank facilities, leasing

and the issue of equity as sources of financing. In total, cash inflow from

financing activities was £815 million (£625 million in 1998). This included

£300 million raised from the issue of Senior Convertible Notes due 2007 in

February 1999 and £399 million of cash proceeds from the issue of Senior

Discounts Notes due 2009 in April 1999.

As part of simplifying our financing facilities, net repayment of bank facility

borrowings was £185 million in 1999. This was made up of a £1,136 million

repayment of former bank facilities offset by drawdowns under new facilities

of £951 million. A new Senior Secured facility was entered into in May 1999

to refinance the three separate credit facilities that previously had provided

financing to the Telewest, General Cable and Birmingham Cable businesses

and provides more operating flexibility to the Telewest Group.

A further £416 million was raised under a rights issue in connection with

the acquisition of the 50% outstanding interest in Cable London. As of

31 December 1999, we had cash balances of £65 million (excluding £12 million

that is restricted as to use to providing security to certain lessors of

equipment to General Cable).

On 19 January 2000 the Group issued $450 million 113/8% Senior Discount

Notes due 2010 and £180 million 97/8% Senior Notes due 2010 and $350 million

97/8% Senior Notes due 2010. The details of these Notes are also described in

note 17 to the accounts.



Telewest anticipates that principal uses of cash in the foreseeable future will

be to fund capital expenditures and to service debt. We expect that operating

losses will begin to decline as the benefits of the roll-out of digital and

high-speed data services are realised by increasing product penetration and

revenues per customer in both our Residential and Business markets, while

benefiting from the cost efficiencies of delivering these services through a

single broadband network. Capital needs will be significantly dependent on

the costs associated with the demand for these services.

Telewest anticipates that its principal sources of funds in the future will be

cash from operating activities, cash in hand and proceeds from existing or new

bank facilities and debt or equity issues. We cannot assure you that any

additional financing we require in the future will be available on favourable

terms or at all.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Net capital expenditure in 1999 totalled £463 million, an 85% increase on

1998 of £251 million. The Group’s capital expenditures have primarily funded

the construction of local distribution networks and the National Network,

capital costs of installing customers and product development. Telewest’s

increased focus on the development and accelerated deployment of broadband

interactive services is the primary reason for increased capital expenditures.

Network coverage has continued to expand and as at 31 December 1999,

Telewest’s broadband network was capable of providing 77% of the homes in our

franchises with cable television services and 74% with cable telephony services.

Telewest expects capital expenditure requirements in 2000 to be approximately

£550 million to £625 million. The actual expenditure will depend on subscriber

numbers, since the majority of capital expenditure will be customer-led,

relating in part to digital television and high-speed internet services. The

capital expenditures for Telewest’s digital services are primarily driven by the

cost of the digital set top boxes.

MARKET RISK
The principal market risks to which we are exposed are:

• Interest rate changes on variable-rate long-term bank debt; and

• Foreign exchange rate changes, generating translation and transaction gains

and losses on our non-sterling denominated debt instruments.

We use derivative financial instruments solely to hedge our exposure to these

market risks and we do not enter into these instruments for trading or

speculative purposes.

Interest rate risk
Our outstanding long-term debt is denominated in pounds sterling and bears

interest at variable rates. We seek to reduce our exposure to adverse interest

rate fluctuations on borrowings under current senior bank facilities principally
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through interest rate swaps. Our interest rate swaps provide for payments by

us at a fixed rate of interest (ranging from 7.175% to 7.910%) and the receipt

of payments based on a variable rate of interest. The swaps have maturities

ranging from 7 July 2001 to 31 March 2004. The aggregate notional principal

amount of these hedging arrangements is £1.1 billion. At 31 December 1999

the aggregate amount outstanding under the senior bank facilities was

£1.1 billion. Further information on the interest rate swaps is disclosed in

note 18 to the UK GAAP financial statements and note 4 to the US GAAP

financial statements.

Foreign currency exchange risk
At 31 December 1999, certain of our fixed rate debt instruments were

denominated in US dollars. We have entered into certain derivative

instruments to reduce our exposure to adverse changes in exchange rates.

These hedge instruments comprise a foreign currency option, foreign currency

swaps and a series of foreign exchange forward contracts. Our results may 

be materially influenced by future exchange rate movements, due to the

requirement that the hedge instruments be marked to their market value 

at the end of the financial period.

A foreign currency swap fully hedges against adverse exchange rate

fluctuations on the principal amount of the Senior Debentures 2006 and the

associated interest payments. A foreign currency option provides protection

against exchange fluctuations on $537 million of the Senior Discount

Debentures 2007 below a rate of $1.452:£1.00 and allows us to benefit from

positive exchange rate movements. The remaining $1,000 million of the 

Senior Discount Debentures 2007 are hedged with forward contracts.

In addition, a series of foreign exchange forward contracts fully hedge the

interest payments on the Senior Notes 2008 until 3 November 2003 and fully

hedge the principal on these Notes until 2 October 2000. A further cross-

currency swap fully hedges the interest accretion and call premium of the

US dollar tranche of the Senior Notes 2009 until the call date of 15 April 2004.

Further information on the exchange rate instruments is disclosed in note 18

to the UK GAAP financial statements and note 4 to the US GAAP financial

statements.

EUROPEAN ECONOMIC AND MONETARY UNION
European Economic and Monetary Union (“EEMU”) commenced on 1 January

1999. Although the UK Government has stated that the UK may wish to join 

a single European currency (the “euro”) at a later date, the UK Government

has opted out from the EEMU at this stage. Accordingly, the UK was not a

participant on 1 January 1999 and the pound sterling was unaffected at 

that date.

As substantially all our revenues and expenses are denominated in currencies

not currently participating in the EEMU, we do not anticipate a significant
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level of euro-denominated transactions. In addition, because the pound sterling

was unaffected by the implementation of the EEMU, we will continue to record

and report our business transactions in pounds sterling.

The introduction of the EEMU and the euro have not had, and are not expected

to have, a material adverse effect on our financial condition or results of

operations. If and when the UK does join in the euro, there can be no assurance

that the cost of ensuring that our operations are euro compliant will not have

an adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.

YEAR 2000 UPDATE
During the fourth quarter of 1999, Telewest completed its Year 2000

programme at a total cost of approximately £4.1 million. Telewest did not

experience any material Year 2000 disruptions, nor did any of its suppliers

experience any disruptions which materially affected Telewest. Telewest does

not expect to incur any additional material costs related to Year 2000

remediation. The Directors remain aware that possible problems associated

with Year 2000 may still occur and controls remain in place to continue to

monitor such risks.

Charles Burdick

Group Finance Director



BOARD OF DIRECTORS

1. Adam Singer, 
Group Chief Executive
48, previously Chairman and Chief
Executive of Flextech, was appointed Chief
Executive and a Director of Telewest in
April 2000 upon the completion of the
merger. Mr Singer was appointed to the
combined post of Chairman and Chief
Executive of Flextech in October 1998,
having been Chairman since June 1997.
Prior to this, he was President and Chief
Operating Officer of Tele-Communications
International, Inc. (TINTA) from October
1994. He joined the Tele-Communications
group of companies in 1988 as a vice
president of United Artists (Programming)
Ltd. Before joining TCI, he held positions
with Viacom International, Inc. and the
BBC. He was a non-executive Director of
Telewest between November 1995 and
March 1998, and has been a non-executive
Director of Scottish Media Group since
September 1995. 

2. Victoria Hull, 
Company Secretary and General Counsel
38, is the Company Secretary and General
Counsel with responsibility for all Group
legal and regulatory affairs. She was
appointed a Director in September 1998.
Prior to joining the Company in 1994 she
had been a solicitor in the corporate finance
department of Clifford Chance since
1987 having joined Clifford Chance as a
trainee solicitor in 1985.

3. Charles Burdick, 
Group Finance Director
48, is the Group Finance Director, appointed
in February 1997. He was acting Group
Finance Director from September 1996.
Prior to this he was Vice President Finance
and Assistant Treasurer at MediaOne Inc.
Prior to joining MediaOne in 1990, he
worked in Treasury and Corporate
Development roles at, inter alia, Time
Warner and Carnation International.

4. Brent Harman,
MD of Content and New Media
49, was appointed to the Board of Telewest
as Managing Director of Content and New
Media in April 2000 upon the completion of
the Flextech merger. Prior to this he was
Group Managing Director of Flextech
having been appointed in December 1999.
He joined Flextech as Managing Director in
1995. Previously Mr Harman was Group
Chief Executive of Television New Zealand
(TVNZ), New Zealand’s national commercial
television broadcaster.
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5. Stephen Cook, 
Director of Corporate Strategy
40, was appointed to the Board of Telewest
as Director of Corporate Strategy in April
2000 following the completion of the
Flextech merger. From October 1998,
Mr Cook was General Counsel and an
executive Director of Flextech. Prior to
this he was a partner with Wiggin and Co.,
Flextech’s principal legal advisors, from
April 1995. He was previously a partner
with the law firm of McGrigor Donald
between May 1993 and April 1995. He is
also a non-executive Director of Scottish
Media Group.

6. Anthony (Cob) Stenham, 
Non-executive Chairman
68, was appointed non-executive Chairman
of the Board in December 1999. He has
served as a non-executive Director of the
Company since November 1994 and was
Deputy Chairman of the Board until
December 1999. Mr Stenham was also
Chairman of the Audit and Remuneration
Committees until December 1999. From
1990 to November 1997, he was Chairman
of Arjo Wiggins Appleton plc and was a
Managing Director of Bankers Trust
Company from 1986 to 1990. Prior to that
he was an Executive Director of Unilever
NV and PLC for 15 years. Cob Stenham
also currently serves as a non-executive
Director of The Rank Organisation plc,
Altnamara Shipping plc, Standard
Chartered plc, Jarrold & Sons plc and
Hawk-Point Partners. 

7. Gary Ames,
Non-executive Deputy Chairman
55, is a non-executive Director and Deputy
Chairman and represents MediaOne. He
was appointed to the Board in November
1995 and served as the non-executive
Chairman from April 1998 until December
1999. He has been the President and
Chief Executive Officer of MediaOne
International since July 1995 and was
previously President and Chief Executive
Officer of US West Communications.
He is also a Director of Albertsons Inc
and Tektronix Inc in the US, and was a
non-executive Director of Flextech plc.

8. Robert Bennett,
Non-executive Director
41, was appointed as a non-executive
Director in April 2000 following the
completion of the Flextech merger. He is
President and Chief Executive Officer of
Liberty Media Corporation. Mr Bennett has
been with Liberty Media since its inception
in 1990, serving as its principal financial
officer and in various other officer capacities.
Prior to the creation of Liberty, he was Vice
President and Director of Finance at TCI,
where he was employed since 1987. Before
joining TCI, Mr Bennett was with The
Bank of New York in its Communications,
Entertainment and Publishing Division.
Mr Bennett is a Director of TV Guide, Inc,
TCI Music, Inc., Discovery Communications,
Inc., USANi, LLC, Encore Media Group and
BET Holdings II, Inc., as well as all of
Liberty’s significant operating subsidiaries.

9. Lord Borrie QC,
Non-executive Director
69, is a non-executive Director. He was
President of the Institute of Trading
Standards Administration from 1992 to 1996
and was the Director General of Fair Trading
from 1976 to 1992. He also serves as a non-
executive Director of Woolwich plc, Three
Valleys Water plc and General Utilities plc.

10. Stephen Boyd,
Non-executive Director
47, was appointed as a non-executive
Director in March 1999 and represents
MediaOne. He has been the Executive Vice
President for European Wireless Operations
at MediaOne International since May 1998.
Joining US West in 1989 from Booz Allen &
Hamilton, he has since held a variety of
senior executive positions within the
MediaOne Group, including President of its
Domestic Wireless Operations and Chief
Executive Officer of the directory publishing
and internet business, US West Dex, Inc.

11. Miranda Curtis, 
Non-executive Director
44, was appointed a non-executive Director
in September 1998 representing Liberty
Media. She has been President of Liberty
Media International Inc. (“LMI”) since
February 1999. Prior to that, she served
as Executive Vice President of LMI from
September 1996 until February 1999. From
May 1992 until August 1996, she held
senior management positions for LMI. Prior
to joining LMI, she worked in the UK cable
industry with the predecessors of Telewest
and Flextech and in the BBC’s commercial
division. Ms Curtis was a non-executive
Director of Flextech plc.

12. Graham Hollis,
Non-executive Director
48, has served as a non-executive Director
of Telewest since March 1999. He has been
an Executive Vice President of LMI since
September 1996 and LMI’s Chief Financial
Officer since May 1995. From July 1994
until May 1995, he was Director of Finance
at LMI. Prior to joining LMI, he held
several senior finance and accounting
positions with US subsidiaries of the
Peninsula and Oriental Steam Navigation
Company (P&O) from 1986 to 1994.

13. Tony Rice,
Non-executive Director
48, was appointed a non-executive Director
in September 1998 and was appointed
Chairman of the Audit Committee in
December 1999. He was also Chairman
of the Remuneration Committee from
December 1999 until April 2000. He served
as a non-executive Director of General
Cable from October 1997 to the completion
of the General Cable merger. Mr Rice is the
Group Director – Supply Chain Management
at British Aerospace Systems, having held
this position since December 1999. Prior to
this, he was Group Managing Director –
Commercial Aircraft of British Aerospace
plc. From September 1995 to June 1998 he
was Chief Executive of British Aerospace
Asset Management and Group Treasurer
of BAe from July 1991 to September 1995.
Mr Rice is also a non-executive Director
of SAAB Aerospace.

14. Stanislas Yassukovich, CBE
Non-executive Director
65, was appointed as a non-executive
Director in April 2000 following the
completion of the Flextech merger. He was
appointed Chairman of the Remuneration
Committee in April 2000. From June 1997
until the merger, Mr Yassukovich was
Deputy Chairman of Flextech, having
previously been non-executive Chairman
from August 1989. He is currently
Chairman of EASDAQ S.A., Chairman
of Henderson Eurotrust Plc, Chairman
of Park Place Capital Ltd, Chairman of
Manek Investment Management Ltd and
serves on the board of a number of other
companies. He is former Deputy Chairman
and CEO of the European Banking Group,
former Chairman of Merrill Lynch Europe
and Middle East and former Deputy
Chairman of the London Stock Exchange.
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1 Financial statements

The Directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with the consolidated financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiary undertakings for the year ended 31 December 1999.

The UK GAAP financial statements are set out on pages 51 to 77 and the Auditors’ report thereon, on page 50.
The US GAAP financial statements are set out on pages 79 to 105 and the Auditors’ report thereon, on page 78.

2 Principal activities and business review

The Chairman’s Statement on pages 6 and 7, the Operating Review on pages 12 to 21 and the Financial
Review on pages 24 to 31 report on the principal activities of the Group. Information on likely future
developments of the business of the Group and its activities is to be found in those sections.

During the year, Telewest acquired the outstanding 50% stake in Cable London. To fund this acquisition, the
Company borrowed under its Senior Credit Facility and raised approximately £410 million (net of expenses)
through a rights issue on the basis of one Telewest share for every 11 Telewest shares held by Telewest
shareholders on the register at the close of business on 15 October 1999. 

3 Post balance sheet events

On 19 January 2000, Telewest announced that it had completed an offering of $450 million 113⁄8% Senior
Discount Notes due 2010, £180 million 97⁄8% Senior Notes due 2010 and $350 million 97⁄8% Senior Notes due
2010. The proceeds were used to repay Telewest bank debt and repay and cancel a bank facility entered into
by Cable London and should enable the Company to finance the accelerated roll-out of digital and high-speed
data services.

On 27 January 2000, the Boards of Telewest and Flextech announced that they had agreed the terms of
a proposed merger to be effected by a recommended offer (the “Offer”) for the outstanding share capital of
Flextech, comprising 3.78 new Telewest shares for each Flextech share. As quoted in the Disclosure Document
issued to shareholders, based on Telewest’s closing price on 2 March 2000 of 456 pence, the Offer values
Flextech’s issued share capital at approximately £2.8 billion and values each Flextech share at approximately
1,724 pence. At an Extraordinary General Meeting held on 31 March, Telewest’s shareholders approved the
resolutions required for the Offer to proceed. The Offer became unconditional on 19 April 2000.

On 6 March 2000, Telewest and Andersen Consulting announced the formation of a new company to develop
leading-edge, interactive broadband technology solutions. The joint venture intends to provide consultancy
services and develop, customise and license innovative solutions for the rapidly emerging broadband industry.

Save as disclosed, there were no material post balance sheet events between the end of the financial year
and the date of this Report.

4 Dividends

The Directors have not recommended the payment of a dividend in respect of the Telewest shares for the
financial year ended 31 December 1999. No dividend was recommended for payment for the financial year
ended 31 December 1998.

5 Board of Directors

Details of all the Directors of the Company, including the non-executive Directors, appear on pages 32 and 33.

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association, each of the Directors will retire from office at the
Annual General Meeting and each will offer himself for re-election at the Annual General Meeting.

Details of Directors’ interests in the share capital of the Company are set out in the Report of the Board on
Directors’ Remuneration on pages 43 to 48.

During the year, and to the date of this report, the following resigned as Directors of the Company: Mr Robbins
on 8 January 1999, Mr Brett and Mr Van Valkenburg on 16 March 1999 and Mr Illsley on 19 April 2000.

Mr Boyd and Mr Hollis were appointed as Directors of the Company on 16 March 1999. Mr Stenham was appointed
Chairman on 1 December 1999 and Mr Ames became Deputy Chairman on that date. Following the Offer for
Flextech being declared unconditional in all respects, the following were appointed as Directors on 
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19 April 2000: Mr Singer as Chief Executive, Mr Harman and Mr Cook as executive Directors, Mr Bennett
as a non-executive Director representing Liberty Media and Mr Yassukovich as an independent non-
executive Director.

During the year the Company obtained a significant amount of its cable television programming from
Flextech (approximately 36.6% of whose share capital was owned by Liberty Media and approximately 6.7%
of whose share capital was owned by MediaOne). Mr Ames, Ms Curtis and Mr Hollis were non-executive
Directors of Flextech plc. 

Save as disclosed herein, there has been no contract of significance subsisting during the year under review
to which the Company or its subsidiaries was a party and in which any Director was materially interested.

6 Board committees

Details of the Remuneration Committee, the Audit Committee and the Nomination Committee appear on page 40.

7 Corporate Governance

Details of the Company’s corporate governance arrangements and compliance with the Combined Code of Best
Practice and the Best Practice Provisions annexed to the Listing Rules of the London Stock Exchange are set
out on pages 38 to 42. The Report of the Board on Directors’ Remuneration is on pages 43 to 48.

8 Share capital

As at 14 April 2000 (the latest practicable date prior to the issue of this report), there were 2,282,098,040 issued
ordinary Telewest shares, 62,507,747 issued limited voting shares and 16,453 holders of record and 2,660,487
issued ADSs and 15 ADS holders of record. The ordinary shares and the limited voting shares rank pari passu
in all respects, save that the limited voting shares do not confer the right to speak or vote on any resolution
for the removal, election, appointment or re-appointment of Directors. Details of all changes in the share
capital during the financial year are set out in note 21 to the UK GAAP consolidated financial statements on
pages 70 to 72.

9 Substantial shareholdings

As at 14 April 2000, the Company had been notified of the following substantial interest in the shares of
the Company:

No of ordinary No of limited % of issued
Name of beneficial owner shares voting shares share capital
51110000000000 011115 111150 110

MediaOne Group, Inc. æææææææææææææ 581,034,184 57,312,938 27.2%
Liberty Media Corporationææææææææææææ 503,384,682 2,185,093 21.6%
Mercury Asset Management Group Ltdæææææææææ 155,290,632 – 6.6%
Janus Capital Corporation ææææææææææææ 135,933,735 – 5.8%
11115555555551511100000 011115 111150 110

174,908,162 of the 581,034,184 ordinary shares held by the MediaOne Group are registered in the name of
Goldman Sachs Securities Limited. 406,126,022 ordinary shares and 57,312,938 limited voting shares shown
as beneficially owned by MediaOne are beneficially owned by TW Holdings LLC, the 50:50 joint venture
company owned by MediaOne and Liberty Media.

TW Holdings LLC also beneficially owns 463,438,961 of the ordinary shares shown as beneficially owned by
Liberty Media, registered in the name of Liberty UK Inc.. TW Holdings LLC therefore has an interest in a
total of 869,564,983 ordinary shares and 57,312,938 limited voting shares, together representing 39.5% of
Telewest’s issued share capital.

Liberty Media’s remaining holding of 39,945,721 ordinary shares and 2,185,093 limited voting shares are
registered in the name of Liberty UK Holdings Inc.

On 6 May 1999, Microsoft announced its intention to acquire MediaOne’s shareholding in Telewest.
A purchase agreement was entered into on 4 October 1999. Completion is conditional upon receipt of
satisfactory approval from the European Commission. On 22 March 2000, the European Commission
announced that it has extended its investigation of Microsoft’s proposed purchase of MediaOne’s interest
by four months. A decision is expected by early August. On 22 November 1999 Microsoft subscribed 2.5%
(55,021,840 ordinary shares and 3,009,716 limited voting shares) of the issued share capital of the Company
pursuant to the rights offering in connection with the acquisition of 50% of Cable London.



Following the completion of the merger with Flextech, Liberty Media, MediaOne and Microsoft are expected
to hold 24.6%, 23% and 2% of the issued share capital, respectively. This assumes that their anti-dilution
rights are not exercised.

As at 14 April 2000, the Company has not been notified of any other interests of 3% or more in its ordinary
share capital.

10 Creditors

The Group agrees payment terms with its suppliers when it enters into binding purchase contracts. The
Group seeks to abide by the payment terms agreed with suppliers whenever it is satisfied that the supplier
has provided the goods or services in accordance with the agreed terms and conditions. The Group does not
have a standard code which deals specifically with the payment of suppliers.

Creditor days for the year ended 31 December 1999 were an average of 52 for the Group.

11 Donations

The Group made total charitable donations of £28,808 in the year (1998: £25,875) and no political donations.

12 Employment policies

The Group does not discriminate between employees or potential employees on the grounds of colour, race,
ethnic or national origin, sex, marital status or religious beliefs. Full consideration is given to applications
for employment from disabled persons who are able to demonstrate that they have the necessary aptitudes and
abilities. If individuals become disabled during employment and they are unable to continue to perform their
jobs, consideration is given to retraining for alternative jobs. The importance of staff training is recognised at
all levels. Each operating company is responsible for consulting with its staff on a regular basis and provides
a common awareness of its business aims and performance to maximise the staff ’s involvement in the Group’s
affairs. Information is provided to employees, as required, on matters of concern to them.

The Group aims to attract and retain employees of the highest calibre and this is encouraged through
participation in various performance related bonus schemes including the employee share schemes described
on pages 44 and 45 of the Report of the Board on Directors’ Remuneration.

13 The Environment

The Company takes its responsibility to the environment seriously and recognises the importance of
developing and maintaining good environmental standards. Environmental risks within the Group are
regularly assessed and the Board believes that the activities of the Company do not contribute materially to
pollution or cause material damage to the environment. All of our employees are actively encouraged to adopt
environmentally friendly practices in their employment within the Group.

The Company does recognise the potential impact of its construction activity on the environment and has
a code of practice for the installation of cable networks in the vicinity of street trees. Our employees and
contractors are, as a minimum, required to comply with that code of practice, the requirements of the
“New Roads and Street Works Act 1992”, and with other relevant legislation.

14 Auditors

A resolution to reappoint the retiring auditors, KPMG Audit Plc, and to authorise the Directors to fix their
remuneration will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting.

15 Annual General Meeting

The Resolutions to be proposed at the Annual General Meeting appear in the Notice provided with this
document.

On behalf of the Board
Victoria Hull LLB

Company Secretary

20 April 2000

Registered Office: Genesis Business Park, Albert Drive, Woking, Surrey GU21 5RW.
Registered in England: No 2983307.



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

This statement describes how the Company has applied the principles (the “Principles”) set out in the

Combined Code for Corporate Governance issued by the London Stock Exchange (the “Combined Code”).

Throughout the year ended 31 December 1999 the Company has complied with the majority of the Principles.

The exceptions are described below. Such exceptions largely reflect the shareholder arrangements entered into

between the Company and its shareholders MediaOne and Liberty Media at the time of the flotation of the

Company in 1994 and which reflect the continued significance of those corporate shareholders to the

Company. It is intended that such shareholder arrangements shall continue should Microsoft acquire

MediaOne’s shareholding interest in Telewest. The agreement reflecting this intention was approved by the

independent shareholders of the Company on 27 October 1999. Revisions to this agreement were also approved

by the independent shareholders of the Company on 31 March 2000. 

1 Board of Directors

The Board meets regularly throughout the year and there is frequent contact between meetings. It retains full

and effective control over the Company and monitors the executive management. The Directors have full and

timely access to all relevant information and Board meetings follow a formal agenda of matters specifically

reserved for decision by the Board. These involve approval of the Company’s strategic plans, major capital

expenditure and the annual budget. Further, the trading results of the Company, including trend analysis,

are reported to each scheduled meeting of the Board. The Board is also supplied, on a monthly basis, with

financial and other relevant information about the Company. The Company Secretary is responsible for

ensuring that the Board procedures are followed and that applicable rules and regulations are complied with.

All Directors have access to the advice and services of the Company Secretary. The Company Secretary

attends all Board and Committee meetings. There is an agreed procedure for Directors to take independent

professional advice, if necessary, at the Company’s expense.

2 Board Balance

During the year, until 1 December 1999, Mr Ames was Chairman and Mr Stenham was Deputy Chairman and

Senior Non-Executive Director. Mr Illsley was Chief Executive until 19 April 2000. Prior to April 2000, there

were seven non-executive Directors: two representing each of Liberty Media and MediaOne and three

independent non-executive Directors (Mr Stenham, Mr Rice and Lord Borrie QC); and three executive

Directors (Ms Hull and Mr Burdick in addition to Mr Illsley).

Currently the Chairman and Chief Executive positions are held by Mr Stenham and Mr Singer respectively

and Mr Ames is Deputy Chairman. The senior independent non-executive Director is Lord Borrie QC. The

current composition of the Board is five executive Directors and nine non-executive Directors of whom four are

independent non-executive Directors (Mr Stenham, Lord Borrie QC, Mr Rice and Mr Yassukovich). The

remaining five non-executive Directors represent the corporate shareholders, Liberty Media and MediaOne.

The biographies of the Directors appear on pages 32 and 33. 

The Combined Code does provide that a majority of the non-executive Directors should be independent

non-executive Directors. The Board composition is reflective of the relationship between the Company and the

corporate shareholders as described herein. 

3 Corporate Shareholder Arrangements

The shareholder arrangements between the Company, MediaOne and Liberty Media were established at the

time of the flotation of the Company on the London Stock Exchange in 1994 and were modified by the

Company as result of the acquisition of General Cable in 1998 and in 1999 to reflect the proposed acquisition

by Microsoft of MediaOne’s shareholding in Telewest. These agreements were further amended to reflect

arrangements in connection with the acquisition of Flextech. All of the modifications were approved by the

independent shareholders in general meetings. These arrangements, together with other relevant details of

the relationship between these shareholders, are described below.

The arrangements between the Company, MediaOne and Liberty Media provide that the Board shall consist of

no more than 16 Directors and that for so long as Liberty Media owns 15% or more of the Telewest shares, it



will be entitled to appoint three Directors to the Board and for so long as MediaOne owns 15% or more of the

Telewest shares, it will be entitled to appoint three Directors to the Board. Each of MediaOne and Liberty

Media is entitled to appoint two Directors to the Board if it holds 7.5% or more of the Telewest shares.

If the proposed acquisition of MediaOne’s shareholding in Telewest by Microsoft completes then Microsoft

will, effectively, replace MediaOne in the arrangements described herein. 

Liberty Media and MediaOne have agreed that if there is any arrangement to which the Company is a party

(or proposes to be a party), which gives rise to a conflict between the interests of the Company and those of

Liberty Media or MediaOne, then the approval of the independent non-executive Directors and the Directors

appointed by the non-conflicted shareholder shall be required before the arrangement can proceed.

The quorum for a meeting of the Board consists of the majority of the Directors. Liberty Media and MediaOne

have agreed that on any matter requiring Board approval, they will cause the Directors designated by them

to vote together as agreed by them (subject to each Director’s fiduciary duties to the Company), or in the

absence of such agreement, to vote together in the manner that would be most likely to maintain the status

quo without materially increasing the Company’s financial obligations or materially deviating from its

approved budget and business plan.

If either the Liberty Media Directors or MediaOne Directors (as the case may be) are precluded from voting

on any matter because of conflict of interest, the members of the other shareholder group may vote on such

matter as they deem appropriate. On a conflict of interest in relation to Liberty Media and MediaOne,

whichever of the representative Directors has the conflict will not be required to be part of the quorum and

will have no rights to vote in respect of the conflict in question. Notwithstanding this, such Directors will still

be entitled to attend and be heard on the matter at the relevant Board Meeting.

Liberty Media and MediaOne have agreed that on any matter requiring shareholder approval, they will vote

together in such manner as may be agreed by them or in the absence of such agreement will vote together

in such a manner that would be most likely to continue the status quo, without materially increasing the

Company’s financial obligations or materially deviating from its approved budget and business plan. As a

result of these voting arrangements, Liberty Media and MediaOne together will generally be able to

determine the outcome of most matters requiring shareholder approval.

Any Committee appointed by the Board shall include one Liberty Media Director, one MediaOne Director and

one independent non-executive Director (unless they consent otherwise).

The shareholder arrangements also provide that for so long as Liberty Media or MediaOne hold 15% or more

of the Telewest shares, the consent of Liberty Media and/or MediaOne (as appropriate) must be obtained by

Telewest before:

a) making any material acquisition or disposal out of the ordinary course of business including any

transaction which would qualify as a Class 2 transaction for the purposes of the Listing Rules of the

London Stock Exchange or which the Board intends to announce;

b) incurring any borrowings or indebtedness in excess of £50 million in aggregate (other than existing

facilities);

c) allotting or issuing shares or securities convertible into shares or granting options;

d) appointing or removing the Chief Executive Officer of Telewest; or

e) increasing the number of Directors holding office beyond 16.

The shareholder rights described above can be assigned to members of the relevant shareholders’ group.

The proceedings of the Audit, Remuneration and Nomination Committees are formally recorded by the

Company Secretary and reported to the Board.

4 Re-election

In accordance with the Principles, each Director submits himself for re-election each year. The independent

non-executive Directors hold office for three year terms.
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5 The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee assists the Board in its duties regarding the Group’s financial statements and meets

with the external auditors.

The Committee has written terms of reference which include the review of and monitoring of the accounting

policies and reporting requirements of the Group. The Committee has five members of whom, in accordance

with the Principles, the majority are independent non-executive Directors  namely Lord Borrie QC, Mr

Yassukovich (who replaced Mr Stenham following completion of the Offer for Flextech on 19 April 2000)

and Mr Rice (Chairman). Mr Rice succeeded Mr Stenham as Chairman in December 1999. Liberty Media and

MediaOne are represented by Mr Hollis and Mr Ames respectively. 

Representatives of the external auditors and the Director of Internal Audit attend meetings and have direct

access to the members of the Committee at all times.

The Committee is satisfied with the policies applied during the year and with the measurement and

presentation of financial information contained in this Annual Report.

6 The Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee deals with the remuneration of the executive Directors and the senior

management on behalf of the Board.

During the year the Committee comprised solely non-executive Directors: Mr Rice (Chairman), who succeeded

the previous Chairman, Mr Stenham, in December 1999, Lord Borrie QC (each of the aforesaid being an

independent non-executive Director), Mr Ames and Ms Curtis. Mr Ames and Ms Curtis are non-executive

Directors, representing MediaOne and Liberty Media, respectively. Following completion of the Offer for

Flextech in April 2000, Mr Stenham resigned from the Committee and was replaced by Mr Yassukovich who

also succeeded Mr Rice as Chairman. These arrangements do not comply with the Principles but, as described

above, have been in place since the flotation of the Company in 1994 and reflect the significance of Liberty

Media and MediaOne to Telewest. 

Further details about the Company’s Remuneration Policy can be found in the Report of the Board on

Directors’ Remuneration on pages 43 to 48 together with details of the Company’s departures from certain of

its remuneration policies and the Principles.

7 The Nomination Committee

In March 2000 the Company established a Nomination Committee consisting of Mr Stenham, Lord Borrie QC,

Mr Rice (each of the aforesaid being an independent non-executive Director); Mr Ames and Ms Curtis, who

are non-executive Directors and represent MediaOne and Liberty Media respectively, and the Chief Executive.

Following completion of the Offer for Flextech in April 2000, Mr Yassukovich joined the Committee. This

Committee assesses candidates for directorships.

8 Investor Relations

The executive Directors and the Director of Investor Relations meet regularly with analysts and institutional

shareholders according to a programme organised by the internal Investor Relations department. The Board

views the Annual General Meeting as an opportunity to communicate with private investors and sets aside

time at these meetings for shareholders to ask questions of the Board. Investors are able to visit the

Company’s web site at www.telewest.co.uk

9 Internal Financial Control

The Board is ultimately responsible for the Group’s system of internal control. Responsibility for designing and

operating the system is delegated to the executive Directors. The Audit Committee has reviewed the effectiveness

of the Group’s internal financial control environment, the scope of the work undertaken by the internal audit

function, the Group’s financial statements and the scope of work undertaken by the external auditors.



The system of internal financial controls is designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to

achieve business objectives, and can provide only reasonable and not absolute assurance against material

misstatement or loss.

The Combined Code introduced a requirement, that the Directors review the effectiveness of the Group’s

system of internal controls. This extends the existing requirement in respect of internal financial controls to

cover all controls including, financial, operational, compliance and risk management.

Guidance for Directors, Internal Control: Guidance for Directors on the Combined Code (the Turnbull

guidance) was published in September 1999, however, the Directors have taken advantage of the London Stock

Exchange’s transitional rules and have continued to review and report upon internal financial controls in

accordance with the ICAEW’s 1994 guidance Internal Control and Financial Reporting.

Nevertheless, the Board confirm that they have established procedures necessary to implement the Turnbull

guidance such that they can fully comply with it for the accounting period ending on 31 December 2000.

Key elements of the Group’s system of internal financial controls are as follows:

a) Management structure

There is a clearly defined organisational structure with lines of responsibility and delegation of authority to

executive and divisional management, who are accountable for the conduct and performance of the business

within the agreed business strategy and subject to the reserved powers and sanctioning limits laid down by

the Board. Management responsibility is supplemented by accounting, purchasing, and capital expenditure

policies and practices applicable across the Group.

b) Financial reporting 

There is a Group-wide system of planning and budgeting, with the annual budget approved by the Board.

There is frequent reporting of results to each level of management as appropriate, including monthly

reporting of actual against budget and revised forecasts to executive management, and quarterly and annual

external reporting in accordance with the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the

London Stock Exchange. Key issues on financial management and treasury are also reported regularly to the

Audit Committee and the Board.

c) Detailed financial controls

These include internal financial controls and procedures that are designed to ensure completeness and

accuracy of the recording of all transactions and the safeguarding of assets. In particular there are clearly

defined policies for capital expenditure including appropriate authorisation levels. Significant capital projects

and acquisitions and disposals require Board approval.

d) Risk management

Quarterly budgetary reviews include the identification and assessment of business and financial risks.

Executive management is responsible for the identification and evaluation of key risks applicable to their

areas of the business.

The Audit Committee, on behalf of the Board, reviews the risk assessment from senior management together

with the reports from the internal audit function and the external auditors.

e) Going concern

The Directors considered that the current credit facilities of the Group provide sufficient funding to complete

the planned construction of the network, satisfy working capital requirements and pay interest on existing

debt instruments. 

The Group regularly monitors its ongoing ability to draw down under the facilities, which is dependent

on satisfying financial covenants. In addition, the Group is continually evaluating future investment

opportunities and these may require additional funding sources outside the current arrangements. 
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The Directors have considered these factors and they have a reasonable expectation that the Group has

adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. Therefore they have

continued to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the accounts.

f) Year 2000

Telewest considered the “millennium bug” as a very serious potential threat to delivery of its products and

services. Accountable directly to the Year 2000 Steering Committee chaired by the Chief Executive, and

closely monitored and audited by the industry regulator, OFTEL, under requirements set out by the

Government’s Action2000 Millennium National Infrastructure Forum, a comprehensive compliance

programme was instigated in March 1997. The programme, at a total cost of approximately £4.1 million,

identified all assets, assessed their compliance and where appropriate, implemented remedial activity. Working

in collaboration with both national and international telecoms companies, the century date change passed

very successfully without any major disruptions to products or services.

The programme encompassed every area of Telewest’s operations, from equipment and systems delivering end

user services, internal management and control systems, to buildings and premises operation and safety. In

addition, all suppliers of products and services were monitored to assure compliance within the supply chain

process. Other preparatory activities included a transition plan incorporating some 500 staff on duty over the

period, supplemented with full contingency plans in the event of any failures over the century rollover.

Additional controls were put in place to ensure continuing compliance of all products and services through

the leap year and beyond. 

The Directors remain aware that possible problems associated with Year 2000 may still occur and controls

remain in place to continue to monitor such risks.

10 Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities
The responsibilities of the Directors are set out on page 49.



Remuneration Policy

The Remuneration Committee’s role is to set the remuneration policy for the Chairman, the executive

Directors and the members of the Company’s senior executive team with salaries exceeding £150,000.

Specifically, it agrees the service contracts, salaries, other benefits, including bonuses and participation in the

Company’s executive share plans, and other terms and conditions of employment. The Chairman and Chief

Executive are invited to attend meetings to discuss senior executive remuneration recommendations. They are

not present when their own remuneration arrangements are being considered.

Although the full Board considers itself ultimately responsible for both the framework and the cost of

executive remuneration, the Board has delegated prime responsibility for these issues, together with control of

executive remuneration packages, to the Remuneration Committee. Directors who are not members of the

Committee receive papers and minutes of the Committee.

The Committee has access to professional advisers both within the Company and externally. The Committee

chairman and senior executives maintain contact when appropriate with Telewest’s principal shareholders to

discuss the Company’s overall remuneration policy and its development.

The Company aims to attract, motivate and retain high calibre executives by rewarding them with competitive

salary and benefit packages which are linked to both individual and business performance. These packages are

based on the Company’s philosophy of emphasising pay-for-performance.

The Company recognises the pressures for short-term as well as long-term performance and seeks to provide

an appropriate balance. 

The Company operates in an extremely competitive and dynamic environment. In view of this, the

Company has departed from certain of its remuneration policies and the Principles in some instances

(such as the grant of phased executive share options plus long-term incentive plan awards and one year

notice periods) in order to attract employees to the Company of an appropriate calibre.

Last year the Committee commenced, with the help of external consultants, a review of the executive

remuneration policy of the Company, which will result in certain changes to the remuneration policy, namely

to grant options in addition to awards under the Telewest Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”) to senior

executives and to extend the award of share options to more employees in the Company (previously, awards

have been limited to senior management grades) and the removal of the four times salary limit on awards of

share options to employees under the share schemes. This is to align the Company’s policy with market

practice. The change to the limit on awards is subject to shareholder approval at the Annual General Meeting.

The purpose of the proposed changes is to allow annual option awards to senior executives. No changes are

proposed to the performance criteria in either scheme. Additionally the Company is seeking approval to allow

the Board discretion to permit early vesting of awards (up to 100%) under the LTIP (as opposed to early

vesting of awards accrued pro rata to the date of termination of employment) in cases of redundancy, injury,

disability, retirement and other cases of termination of employment. This is to align the rules of the

Executive Option Schemes and the LTIP. The Company is also seeking approval at the Annual General

Meeting to adopt the Telewest All Employee Share Scheme in the form announced by the Chancellor on

10 November 1999. The Scheme and aforementioned changes are described in the Notice of Annual General

Meeting accompanying this document.

The Board believes that the Company’s current remuneration policy appropriately aligns the Company’s senior

executive compensation with the performance of the Company and shareholder interests and offers

competitive compensation for its executives. The Board does not believe in compensation for poor performance

and does not reward unsatisfactory performance. In the case of early termination of employment, it is the

Board’s policy to seek to mitigate any liability.

There are four components to the senior executive remuneration package: (a) base salary and benefits,

(b) annual cash bonus, (c) long-term incentive arrangements and (d) pension.

REPORT OF THE BOARD ON DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
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a) Base salary and benefits

Salaries are established by the Board by reference to the median salaries prevailing in the employment market

generally for executives of comparable status, responsibility and skills in companies within the FTSE index,

particularly companies in the telecommunications sector. To assist in determining the comparability of

positions and competitive market pricing, the Company uses executive compensation salary surveys prepared

by a recognised independent compensation consulting firm in the UK.

The Company uses surveys that specifically cover the UK communications industry, as well as surveys of

comparable companies of similar size in similar industries. In general, and because of the competitive nature

of the market, the Company seeks to set base compensation levels at market median and total target

compensation at the upper quartile of the survey data.

Salary reviews for senior executives are generally determined by the Committee on an annual basis.

Adjustments in base salary, if any, occur after a formal appraisal process, taking account of individual

performance, changes in job responsibilities, changes in the marketplace and general economic conditions

in the UK.

Benefits for senior executives typically include a car (or a cash payment in lieu thereof) and payment of its

operating expenses and fuel, and life, disability and health insurance. These benefits are not pensionable.

b) Annual cash bonuses

The Company’s Short-Term Incentive Plan (the “STIP”) provides employees with an opportunity to earn an

annual cash award (which is not pensionable) based upon the achievement of short-term Company targets

(i.e. one financial year) and personal objectives. These targets are set by the Remuneration Committee at the

commencement of each financial year and kept under review thereafter. Under the STIP, the senior executive

has an award opportunity expressed as a percentage of base salary. The potential award for executive

Directors is described on pages 45 and 46. In 1999, performance targets relating to customer service, quality

of operations (measured by customer satisfaction surveys) and operating cash flow and performance targets

comprised 90% of the bonus amount while 10% was allocated to achievement of personal objectives. 

c) Long-term incentive arrangements

The Company operates the following long-term share and option incentive plans: The Telewest Restricted

Share Scheme and The Telewest Long-Term Incentive Plan (each of the aforesaid plans is designed to operate

in conjunction with the Employee Share Ownership Plan Trust (“ESOP”)); an Inland Revenue approved

executive share option scheme, the Telewest 1995 (No 1) Executive Share Option Scheme; an unapproved

executive share option scheme, the Telewest 1995 (No 2) Executive Share Option Scheme; an Equity

Participation Plan (“EPP”); and an employee sharesave scheme, the Telewest 1995 Sharesave Scheme.

Under the Executive Schemes options are normally only exercisable after the expiry of three years from the

date of grant and lapse if not exercised within ten years. Options are only exercisable if the predetermined

performance target of the share price outperforming the FTSE 100 over any three year period during the life

of the option is achieved. No grant of options was made to Directors during the year.

Under the LTIP a senior executive is awarded the provisional right to receive, for no payment, a number of

Telewest shares with a value equating to a percentage of base salary. The shares will not vest unless certain

performance criteria, based on total shareholder return assessed over a three year period, are met. The

percentage of salary will be determined by the Remuneration Committee and will be up to 100% of base salary

for executive Directors. The award is divided equally, with vesting of 50% depending on the Company’s Total

Shareholder Return (“TSR”) meeting a performance condition relating to the TSR of the FTSE 100 and 50%

depending on the Company performance against the TSR of a group of comparative companies (including

cable, broadcasting and telecommunications listed on the London Stock Exchange and cable companies

operating in the UK and listed on Nasdaq), in each case over a three year period. If the Company’s TSR is in

the top quartile of the FTSE 100 over that period, the executive will receive 50% of the number of shares

awarded to him; if the Company’s TSR is 50th place in the FTSE 100, the executive will receive 12.5% of the

number of shares awarded to him; if below 50th place in the FTSE 100, the executive will receive nothing in



respect of this portion of the award. Similarly, if the Company’s TSR is in the top quartile of the group of

comparative companies in that period, the executive will receive 50% of the number of shares awarded to him;

if the Company’s TSR is at the median position the executive will receive 12.5% of the number of shares

awarded to him; if below the median position, the executive will receive nothing in respect of that portion of

the award. In either test a proportionate number of shares will be received for intermediate positions. TSR in

each case will be calculated by reference to the cash flow generated by dividends, and capital appreciation on a

share purchased at the beginning and sold at the end of the period. If the executive remains employed by the

Company and depending on the achievement of the performance criteria, at the end of the third year after the

date of grant, 50% of the vested award will be transferred to the employee and the balance will be transferred

at the end of the fourth year after the date of grant if the employee remains so employed.

The option arrangements relating to the executive Directors are set out on page 48.

Under the STIP, employees may be due a cash bonus. The Remuneration Committee has provided that, under

the EPP, an employee with two years’ service or at manager level or above, can use up to 100% of the pre-tax

or post-tax bonus payable to him to acquire Telewest shares (“bonus shares”). The employee must deposit the

bonus shares with the Trustee of the existing Telewest ESOP. In return, the employee is provisionally

allocated for no payment a matching number of Telewest shares (calculated on the gross amount of the

bonus). Provided the bonus shares are retained for three years and the employee remains employed by the

Company for three years, the bonus and matching shares would thereafter be released to the employee.

The Inland Revenue approved sharesave scheme, which enables the Company to grant options to employees

to purchase Telewest shares at a 20% discount to market price is designed to incentivise employees. These

options can be exercised only with funds saved by employees over time in a qualified savings account.

d) Pensions

The Company currently operates various Group Personal Pension Schemes established in predecessor

companies. The actual contribution of the Company to such schemes depends on the contribution made by the

employee and may vary according to length of service. Generally, the Company contribution varies from 3% of

an employee’s salary up to 12% or, in the case of Mr Illsley 27.5% of salary and for other executive Directors,

up to the Inland Revenue limits. The Company’s contribution is based on the employee’s salary excluding

benefits or bonuses.

From 1 April 2000, a single money purchase occupational pension scheme was made available to all employees

within the Group. Employee contributions will range from 3% to 15% of gross salary. Employer contributions

will range from 3% to 12%.

Executive Directors’ agreements

Mr Illsley’s employment agreement was a two year fixed term employment agreement (from 21 September

1998) and continuing thereafter unless terminated by either party giving no less than 12 month’s notice to

expire on or at any time after the initial fixed term. Mr Illsley’s annual salary was £500,000 and the Company

paid an annual sum equal to 27.5% of his salary to his pension schemes. Mr Illsley’s bonus opportunity was

50% of salary for achieving target rising to 75% of salary for exceeding target. On appointment, Mr Illsley

was granted executive share options of four times salary. Mr Illsley was granted an award under the LTIP in

each year of his employment, having a value, at the date of the award, equal to his salary. Mr Illsley’s service

contract was amended on 17 January 2000, conditional upon completion of the acquisition of Flextech and

provided that Mr Illsley had the right to give notice between 1 and 15 June 2000 to treat the agreement as

terminated, such termination to take effect as of 30 June 2000. This amendment was further amended in

April 2000 to provide for a termination date of 1 May 2000. Mr Illsley exercised this option and resigned as a

Director on 19 April 2000. He has been paid accrued salary and benefits to the date of termination plus a sum

equal to one year’s salary and pension contributions in lieu of notice. The accrued shares allocated to Mr

Illsley under the LTIP will be released to him on 1 May 2000 and his outstanding options will become

exercisable on that date. Mr Illsley will also be paid a bonus of £85,000 on 1 May 2000. It is intended that he

will enter into a consultancy agreement on 1 May 2000 which will provide that in return for services to the

Company, he will be paid fees to 30 June 2000 equivalent to his former salary and benefits.
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Mr Burdick had an initial two year, fixed term employment agreement which commenced on 12 February 1997

which continues until terminated by either party giving no less than 12 months’ notice to expire on or at any

time after the end of the initial fixed term. Mr Burdick’s annual salary is £275,000. Mr Burdick’s bonus is

25% of salary for achieving target rising to 50% of salary for exceeding target. 

Ms Hull has an employment agreement with the Company which commenced on 14 July 1994, and is

terminable by the employee on six months’ notice and by the Company on 12 months’ notice. The notice

period increases to 24 months (from Telewest) in the event of a change of control of Telewest. Ms Hull’s

annual salary is £180,000. Ms Hull’s bonus is 25% of salary for achieving target, rising to 50% of salary for

exceeding target. On 7 March 2000 Ms Hull’s contract was amended conditional upon completion of the

acquisition of Flextech and provides that Ms Hull has the right to give notice between 1 and 15 August 2000

to treat the agreement as terminated on 15 August 2000. If this option is exercised, Ms Hull will be entitled

to accrued salary and benefits to the date of termination plus a sum equal to one year’s salary and pension

contributions in lieu of notice. The accrued shares allocated to Ms Hull under the LTIP will automatically be

released to her on that termination date.

The current contractual arrangements for the Directors formerly on the Flextech Board are as follows:

Mr Singer’s employment agreement will continue unless determined by Mr Singer on giving Flextech not less

than 12 months’ written notice or by Flextech giving Mr Singer not less than 24 months’ written notice. His

current salary is £400,000 per annum and under his service agreement Mr Singer may receive a discretionary

bonus each year. Flextech contributes a sum equivalent to between 12% and 14% of Mr Singer’s salary into a

pension scheme.

Mr Harman has a fixed term employment agreement which expires on 31 December 2001. Mr Harman may

terminate his employment by giving Flextech 6 months’ written notice. His current salary is £302,500 and

according to the agreement Mr Harman may receive an annual bonus, the amount of which is at the sole

discretion of the Flextech Board but the Board’s decision should be based on criteria annually agreed in

advance by the Board and Mr Harman. Flextech contributes a sum equivalent to 12% of Mr Harman’s salary

into a pension scheme.

Mr Cook’s employment agreement continues until terminated by either party giving to the other not less than

12 months’ written notice. His current salary is £264,000 per annum and Mr Cook may receive a discretionary

bonus each year. Flextech contributes a sum equivalent to 12% of Mr Cook’s basic salary for payment into his

private pension scheme.

Directors’ remuneration
The aggregate compensation for Directors during the year was as follows: 1999 1998

£m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Fees to non-executive Directors æææææææææææææææ 0.3 0.2
Remuneration as executives

Basic salary, allowances and benefits æææææææææææææ 1.0 1.0
Performance-related bonuses æææææææææææææææ 0.6 0.4
Pension contributionsæææææææææææææææææ 0.2 –
Compensation for loss of office ææææææææææææææ – 0.5

000000000000051 011 011

Total in respect of the year 2.1 2.1
000000000000051 011 011

Of the above remuneration £81,000 and £234,000 were reimbursed to MediaOne for the years ended
31 December 1999 and 1998, respectively, for making available to the Company the services of
D Van Valkenberg.

The remuneration of the highest paid Director was as follows: 1999 1998
£m £m

000000000000051 011 011

Basic salary, allowances and benefits ææææææææææææææ 0.5 0.5
Performance-related bonuses ææææææææææææææææ 0.2 0.2
Pension contributionsææææææææææææææææææ 0.1 –
000000000000051 011 011

Total in respect of the year ææææææææææææææææ 0.8 0.7
000000000000051 011 011



Directors’ compensation
Annual/special Compensation for Total emoluments Pension 

Salaries/fees Benefits bonuses loss of office excl pensions contributions
1999 1998 1999 1998 1999 1998 1999 1998 1999 1998 1999 1998
£’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000 £’000

01100 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115

Executive
A K Illsley 464 126 15 4 183 127 – – 662 257 149 –
C J Burdick 265 231 13 11 90(3) 109 – – 368 351 9 8
V M Hull 173 38 11 3 182(4) 11 – – 366 52 34(5) –
S J Davidson – 117 – 5 – – – 534 – 656 – 5
D Van Valkenburg 81 234 26(2) 272 136 164 – – 243 670 – 8
Non-executive
A G Ames – – – – – – – – – – – –
A W P Stenham 177 125 – – – – – – 177 125 – –
Lord Borrie 46 45 – – – – – – 46 45 – –
M Curtis – – – – – – – – – – – –
S D Boyd – – – – – – – – – – – –
G Hollis – – – – – – – – – – – –
W A Rice 45 6 – – – – – – 45 6 – –
J O Robbins – – – – – – – – – – – –
A N Singer – – – – – – – – – – – –
S M Brett – – – – – – – – – – – –
R W Shaner – – – – – – – – – – – –
F A Vierra – – – – – – – – – – – –
Lord Griffiths – 12 – – – – – – – 12 – –
01100 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115

1,251 934 65 295 591 411 0 534 1,907 2,174 192 21
01100 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115 11115

Notes:
1. Certain amounts reflected in this table and elsewhere in this section were paid in US dollars, but are represented in this table in pounds sterling, based on an
average exchange rate of $1.615 to £1.00 and $1.64 to £1.00 for the years ended 31 December 1999 and 1998, respectively.
2. Mr Van Valkenburg’s principal benefits were £9,712 in respect of health care, housing allowance of £6,548 and foreign service allowances of £7,805.
3. Mr Burdick was paid a special bonus of £45,000 in respect of the achievement of certain objectives set by the Board in relation to the acquisition of Cable
London in 1999. £45,000 was awarded as an annual bonus pursuant to the STIP.
4. Ms Hull was paid a special bonus of £15,000 in respect of the achievement of certain objectives set by the Board in relation to the acquisition of Cable
London in 1999. In lieu of the lost gain on the delayed exercise of share options, the Company agreed to pay an amount of £132,640. £33,975 was awarded as
an annual bonus pursuant to the STIP.
5. Arrangements for Ms Hull’s pension were not put in place until 1999. £18,421 relates to back-dated pension contributions.
6. The pension contributions for the Directors were paid into their private pension schemes. None of the Directors are members of the Company’s money
purchase scheme.

Remuneration policy for non-executive Directors

The remuneration policy for independent non-executive Directors was changed in May 1999. Previously, the

Directors had received an annual fee plus a fee of £1,000 per meeting attended. From May an annual fee of

£35,000 was awarded to each of Lord Borrie QC and Mr Rice and of £125,000 to Mr Stenham. Mr Stenham

also received a contribution of £10,000 to office expenses. Following Mr Stenham’s appointment as Chairman,

he entered into a service agreement with Telewest for a fixed term of one year from 1 December 1999

continuing thereafter unless terminated on 12 months’ notice. The contract provides for Mr Stenham to

receive an annual fee of £175,000 and support services or compensation in lieu thereof, up to a maximum of

£75,000. The non-executive Directors are not eligible for pension scheme membership and do not participate in

any of the Company’s bonus, share option or other incentive schemes. They are re-elected at each AGM. Their

remuneration is approved by the Board of Directors. The shareholder designated Directors have no formal

appointment letters and are not paid by Telewest for their services as Board members.
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Directors’ interests

Beneficial and family interests in ordinary shares of the Company at 31 December:
1998 1999

000000000000051 011 011

A K Illsley ææææææææææææææææææææ 55,495 60,540
C J Burdick ææææææææææææææææææææ 47,320 66,610(1)

W A Rice æææææææææææææææææææææ 24,860 27,120
000000000000051 011 011

Options to acquire ordinary shares of the Company granted under the Telewest Executive Share Option
Schemes and the Telewest Equity Participation Plan:

Number of Number of 
shares under Option Options shares under 

option at adjustments exercised option at Exercise price 
31 Dec 1998 during year(2) during year 31 Dec 1999 Exercise period per share

005111150 11150 11150 11150 1110005 11150

A K Illsley 22,388 343 – 22,731 29/09/2001-28/09/2008 131.9726p
1,306,273 20,067 – 1,326,340 29/09/2001-28/09/2005 133.4499p

C J Burdick 25,423 2,063 – 27,486 13/03/2000-12/03/2007 109.1384p
740,424 60,118 – 800,542 13/03/2000-12/03/2007 108.6759p

13,116 1,064 – 14,180(3) 20/03/1998-20/03/2005 –
V M Hull 75,802 4,914 80,716(4) – 17/06/1998-15/06/2005 161.0574p

53,192 3,448 56,640(4) – 12/03/1999-11/03/2006 132.4145p
005111150 11150 11150 11150 1110005 11150

Other entitlements to ordinary shares of the Company under the Telewest Long Term Incentive Plan and the
Telewest Restricted Share Scheme:

Number of Number of 
shares at Adjustments shares at

31 Dec 1998 during year(2) 31 Dec 1999 Transfer dates
005111150 11150 11150 111501111100051111150

A K Illsley 326,323 5,013 331,336 50% from 29/09/2001, 50% from 29/09/2002
352,112 5,409 357,521 50% from 20/03/2002, 50% from 20/03/2003

C J Burdick 264,910 21,509 286,419 50% from 01/11/2000, 50% from 01/11/2001
244,565 19,857 264,422 50% from 20/03/2001, 50% from 20/03/2002
182,316 2,800 185,116 50% from 20/03/2002, 50% from 20/03/2003

V M Hull 79,505 6,454 85,959 50% from 01/11/2000, 50% from 01/11/2001
97,826 7,942 105,768 50% from 20/03/2001, 50% from 20/03/2002

117,370(5) 1,803 119,173 50% from 20/03/2002, 50% from 20/03/2003
25,000(6) 2,028 27,028 From 21/01/2000 to 20/01/2007

005111150 11150 11150 111501111100051111150

Notes:
1. 51,621 shares held in the form of ADSs (1998: 47,320) and 14,989 bonus shares under the Telewest Equity Participation Plan. Mr Burdick will be entitled to
a matching allocation of 25,401 shares in March 2002 provided that he still holds his bonus shares and is still employed by Telewest.
2. Following the pre-emptive offer in 1998 and the rights issue in 1999 the Board agreed to adjust the options granted under the Executive Share Option
Schemes and the number of shares allocated under the Long Term Incentive Plan and the Restricted Share Scheme to reflect the dilutive effect of the issues.
3. Bonus options granted under the Telewest Equity Participation Plan exercisable during the exercise period for a total payment of £1. Mr Burdick will be entitled
to a matching allocation of 14,180 shares in March 2001 provided that he still holds his bonus options and is still employed by Telewest.
4. The market price of ordinary shares on 11 October 1999 when Ms Hull exercised her share options was 233p. Based on this price, the gain on exercise, after
expenses, was £114,080.45
5. 88,028 shares were allocated under Telewest Long Term Incentive Plan on 20 November 1998 but, because of an error in calculating this allocation, the
award was subsequently increased to 117,370 shares effective from the same date.
6. This award was made under the Telewest Restricted Share Scheme and became exercisable on 21 January 2000.

The option prices are all lower than the middle market price on 31 December 1999, which was 330.25p and the

range during the year was 173.5p to 351.25p. More information on share price movements during the year is

given in Shareholder Information on page 106.

Save as disclosed above, no right to subscribe for shares in the Company or its subsidiaries was granted to or

exercised by a director, nor any member of his immediate family during 1999.

None of the Directors are or were interested in the Company’s limited voting convertible ordinary share

capital. Save as disclosed above, the Directors had no interests in the issued share capital of the Company or

its subsidiaries at the dates given above.

On 30 March 2000 a further award was made under the Long Term Incentive Plan to Mr Burdick, Ms Hull

and Mr Illsley of 51,546, 33,739 and 93,720 shares respectively. Save for these awards above, the interests of

the Directors who held office as at 31 December 1999 have not changed between the end of the financial year

and the date of this report.



Company law requires the Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true

and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group as at the end of the financial year and of

the profit or loss for that period. In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are required to: select

suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently; make judgements and estimates that are reasonable

and prudent; state whether applicable accounting standards have been followed, subject to any material

departures disclosed, and explained in the financial statements, and prepare the financial statements on a

going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Group will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy

at any time the financial position of the Company and which enable them to ensure that the financial

statements comply with the Companies Act 1985. The Directors have general responsibility for taking such

steps as are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Company and the Group and to prevent

and detect fraud and other irregularities. The Directors, having prepared the financial statements, note that

the auditors are required by the Act to take whatever steps and undertake whatever inspections they consider

to be appropriate for the purpose of enabling them to give their auditors’ report.

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES



AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF TELEWEST COMMUNICATIONS PLC

We have audited the financial statements on pages 51 to 77.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Report. As described on page 49 this includes
responsibility for preparing the financial statements in accordance with applicable United Kingdom law and
accounting standards. Our responsibilities, as independent auditors, are established in the United Kingdom
by statute, the Auditing Practices Board, the Listing Rules of the London Stock Exchange, and by our
profession’s ethical guidance.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and are properly
prepared  in accordance with the Companies Act. We also report to you if, in our opinion, the Directors’ report
is not consistent with the financial statements, if the company has not kept proper accounting records, if we
have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by
law or the Listing Rules regarding directors’ remuneration and transactions with the Group is not disclosed.

We review whether the statement on pages 38 to 42 reflects the company’s compliance with the seven
provisions of the Combined Code specified for our review by the Stock Exchange, and we report if it does not.
We are not required to consider whether the board’s statements on internal control cover all risks and
controls, or form an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s corporate governance procedures or its risk
and control procedures.

We read the other information contained in the Annual Report, including the corporate governance
statement, and consider whether it is consistent with the audited financial statements. We consider the
implications for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies
with the financial statements.

BASIS OF AUDIT OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board.
An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made
by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the Group’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial
statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error.
In forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
the Group as at 31 December 1999 and of the loss of the Group for the year then ended and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985.

KPMG AUDIT PLC
Chartered Accountants
Registered Auditor
London, England

20 April 2000



UK GAAP
HEADING
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31

UK GAAP
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999

1999 1999 1999 1998
Before

Exceptional Exceptional
items items Total Total

Notes £m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

TURNOVER
Continuing operations æææææææææææ 2 785.8 – 785.8 539.2
Acquisitions æææææææææææææ 2 6.7 – 6.7 –

00000000005111 011 110 110 110

æææææææææææææææææææ 792.5 – 792.5 539.2
Operating expenses before charging depreciation and amortisationææ 3 (570.7) – (570.7) (393.2)
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

EBITDA ææææææææææææææææ 221.8 – 221.8 146.0
Depreciation and amortisation ææææææææææ 3 (353.9) (49.0) (402.9) (237.8)
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

GROUP OPERATING LOSS
Continuing operationsææææææææææææ (131.0) (49.0) (180.0) (91.8)
Acquisitions ææææææææææææææ (1.1) – (1.1) –

00000000005111 011 110 110 110

æææææææææææææææææææ (132.1) (49.0) (181.1) (91.8)
Share of operating profits/(losses) of associated undertakingsæææ 13 0.7 – 0.7 (6.5)
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

æææææææææææææææææææ (131.4) (49.0) (180.4) (98.3)
Other interest receivable and similar incomeæææææææ 7 11.1 – 11.1 19.1
Interest payable and similar charges ææææææææ 8 (360.6) – (360.6) (234.4)
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

LOSS ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATIONææææææ 4 (480.9) (49.0) (529.9) (313.6)
Tax on loss on ordinary activities æææææææææ 9 – – – –
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

LOSS ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES AFTER TAXATION æææææææ (480.9) (49.0) (529.9) (313.6)
Minority interests æææææææææææææ 20 (0.1) – (0.1) 1.1
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

LOSS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR æææææææææææ (481.0) (49.0) (530.0) (312.5)
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER EQUITY SHARE (PENCE) –
as restated for the dilutive impact of the rights issueæææææ 10 (21.9) (2.2) (24.1) (17.8)
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

The Group has no recognised gains or losses other than those reflected in the profit and loss account.



UK GAAP
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 1999

1999 1998
Notes £m £m

000000000000051 011 011

FIXED ASSETS
Intangible assets ææææææææææææææææææ 11 1,304.4 918.8
Tangible assets ææææææææææææææææææ 12 2,775.1 2,457.1
Investments in associated undertakings ææææææææææææ 13 4.0 26.6
Other investments æææææææææææææææææ 13 2.1 2.3
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 4,085.6 3,404.8
000000000000051 011 011

CURRENT ASSETS
Stocks ææææææææææææææææææææ 14 0.2 0.3
Debtors ææææææææææææææææææææ 15 158.2 124.7
Secured cash deposit restricted for more than one year ææææææææ 17 12.0 187.4
Cash at bank and in handæææææææææææææææææ 65.2 40.9
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 235.6 353.3
CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR æææææææææ 16 (505.8) (330.1)
000000000000051 011 011

NET CURRENT ASSETS/(LIABILITIES)æææææææææææææææ (270.2) 23.2
000000000000051 011 011

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES æææææææææææææ 3,815.4 3,428.0
CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR

(INCLUDING CONVERTIBLE DEBT)ææææææææææææææ 17 (3,061.0) (2,569.6)
MINORITY INTERESTS æææææææææææææææææ 20 (0.5) (0.4)
000000000000051 011 011

NET ASSETS ææææææææææææææææææææ 753.9 858.0
000000000000051 011 011

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called up share capital ææææææææææææææææ 21 228.1 213.9
Limited voting sharesæææææææææææææææææ 21 6.2 –
Share premium ææææææææææææææææææ 22 1,245.4 839.9
Merger reserve ææææææææææææææææææ 22 534.3 534.3
Other reserves ææææææææææææææææææ 22 270.2 270.2
Profit and loss account ææææææææææææææææ 22 (1,530.3) (1,000.3)
000000000000051 011 011

EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDSææææææææææææææææ 753.9 858.0
000000000000051 011 011

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 20 April 2000 and signed on its
behalf by:

C J Burdick Director

V M Hull Director



UK GAAP
COMPANY BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 1999

1999 1998
Notes £m £m

000000000000051 011 011

FIXED ASSETS
Investments æææææææææææææææææææ 13 2,179.2 1,258.5
000000000000051 011 011

CURRENT ASSETS
Debtors: due within one year æææææææææææææææ 15 4.4 1.5
Cash at bank and in hand ææææææææææææææææ 16.9 4.6
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 21.3 6.1
CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR æææææææææ 16 (30.2) (12.6)
000000000000051 011 011

NET CURRENT LIABILITIES æææææææææææææææææ (8.9) (6.5)
000000000000051 011 011

Debtors due after more than one yearæææææææææææææ 15 2,223.6 1,397.7
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 2,214.7 1,391.2
000000000000051 011 011

TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES æææææææææææææ 4,393.9 2,649.7
CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR æææææææ

(INCLUDING CONVERTIBLE DEBT) æææææææææææææ 17 (2,429.3) (1,597.2)
000000000000051 011 011

NET ASSETS ææææææææææææææææææææ 1,964.6 1,052.5
000000000000051 011 011

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Called up share capital ææææææææææææææææ 21 228.1 213.9
Limited voting sharesæææææææææææææææææ 21 6.2 –
Share premium ææææææææææææææææææ 22 1,245.4 839.9
Other reserveæææææææææææææææææææ 22 483.5 –
Profit and loss account ææææææææææææææææ 22 1.4 (1.3)
000000000000051 011 011

EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDSææææææææææææææææ 1,964.6 1,052.5
000000000000051 011 011

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 20 April 2000 and signed on its
behalf by:

C J Burdick Director

V M Hull Director



UK GAAP
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999

1999 1998
Notes £m £m

000000000000051 011 011

NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES æææææææææææ 24 197.6 129.1
000000000000051 011 011

RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS AND SERVICING OF FINANCE
Interest received æææææææææææææææææææ 7.5 19.0
Interest paid ææææææææææææææææææææ (123.8) (119.4)
Interest element of finance lease payments ææææææææææææ (12.9) (8.3)
000000000000051 011 011

NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM RETURNS ON INVESTMENTS AND SERVICING OF FINANCE æææ (129.2) (108.7)
000000000000051 011 011

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND FINANCIAL INVESTMENT
Purchase of tangible fixed assetsæææææææææææææææ (468.1) (257.1)
Sale of tangible fixed assets ææææææææææææææææ 4.7 6.1
000000000000051 011 011

NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND FINANCIAL INVESTMENTæææææ (463.4) (251.0)
000000000000051 011 011

ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS
Purchase of subsidiary undertakingsææææææææææææææ (395.3) (394.0)
Cash acquired with subsidiaries æææææææææææææææ 2.2 16.9
Investment in associated undertakings and other participating interests æææææ (2.4) (5.7)
000000000000051 011 011

NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS æææææææææ (395.5) (382.8)
000000000000051 011 011

MANAGEMENT OF LIQUID RESOURCES
(Increase)/decrease in fixed deposits (net)æææææææææææææ (33.6) 3.5
000000000000051 011 011

FINANCING
Cash paid for credit facility arrangement costs æææææææææææ (16.3) (5.9)
Net (repayment of)/proceeds from borrowing under old credit facilities æææææ (538.5) 206.1
Repayment of old facilities upon refinancing ææææææææææææ (597.0) –
Net proceeds from borrowings under new facilities ææææææææææ 951.0 –
Release of restricted cash deposits (net) æææææææææææææ 175.4 5.5
Cash received from exercise of share options ææææææææææææ 12.5 0.6
Cash received from pre-emptive issue ææææææææææææææ – 241.1
Cash received from rights issue æææææææææææææææ 415.5 –
Share issue costs æææææææææææææææææææ (2.5) (3.3)
Proceeds of issue of Senior Discount Notes ææææææææææææ 399.2 –
Proceeds of issue of Senior Convertible Bonds æææææææææææ 300.0 –
Proceeds from bridge loanæææææææææææææææææ – 136.6
Proceeds from issue of Senior Notes ææææææææææææææ – 210.3
Repayment of bridge loanæææææææææææææææææ – (138.5)
Debenture issue costs æææææææææææææææææ (17.8) (5.5)
Repayment of borrowingsæææææææææææææææææ (45.1) (0.4)
Capital element of finance lease paymentsæææææææææææææ (221.8) (21.8)
000000000000051 011 011

NET CASH INFLOW FROM FINANCINGæææææææææææææææ 814.6 624.8
000000000000051 011 011

(DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASHæææææææææææææææ 25 (9.5) 14.9
000000000000051 011 011



UK GAAP
RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN EQUITY SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999

Group Company Group Company
1999 1999 1998 1998

Notes £m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Opening equity shareholders’ funds ææææææææææ 858.0 1,052.5 268.2 112.6
(Loss)/profit for the financial year ææææææææææ (530.0) 2.7 (312.5) 37.6
Unrealised gain on intra-group sale of investments æææææ 22 – 483.5 – –
Issue of shares ææææææææææææææ 21 425.9 425.9 902.3 902.3
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Closing equity shareholders’ funds ææææææææææ 753.9 1,964.6 858.0 1,052.5
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

Group Company Group Company
1999 1999 1998 1998

£m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

(Loss)/profit for the financial year ææææææææææ (530.0) 2.7 (312.5) 37.6
Unrealised gain on intra-group sale of investments ææææææ – 483.5 – –
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Total recognised gains and losses ææææææææææ (530.0) 486.2 (312.5) 37.6
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

UK GAAP
STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999



UK GAAP
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 1999

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accounting policies which have been applied consistently throughout the year in the preparation
of the financial statements are as follows:

Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable accounting standards and under
the historical cost accounting rules.

The Group financial statements consolidate the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary
undertakings and include the Group’s share of associated undertakings on an equity accounted basis. The
results of subsidiary undertakings acquired during the year are included in the consolidated profit and loss
account from the date of acquisition.

The Company has taken advantage of Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985 and has not presented a profit and
loss account. The profit of the Company for the financial year is disclosed in note 22 to these financial statements.

The Directors have decided to publish EBITDA as they consider that EBITDA is a standard measure commonly
reported and widely used by analysts, investors and other interested parties in the cable television and
telecommunications industry. EBITDA represents earnings before net interest expense, taxation, depreciation
and amortisation.

Investments
Investments in subsidiary and associated undertakings are stated in the Company balance sheet at cost less
provision for any impairment in value. The consolidated profit and loss account includes the Group’s share of
the losses of associated undertakings analysed into share of operating losses, share of interest receivable and
share of interest payable in accordance with FRS 9 “Associates and Joint Ventures”. The consolidated balance
sheet includes the investment in these companies at the Group’s share of their net assets.

Goodwill
Purchased goodwill on acquisition of subsidiary and associated undertakings represents the excess of the fair
value of the consideration given over the fair value of the separable net assets acquired.

Purchased goodwill arising on consolidation in respect of acquisitions before 1 January 1998, when FRS 10
“Goodwill and Intangible Assets” was adopted, was written off to reserves in the year of acquisition. Upon
subsequent disposal, any related goodwill previously written off to reserves is written back to the profit and
loss account as part of the profit or loss on disposal.

Purchased goodwill arising on consolidation in respect of acquisitions since 1 January 1998 is capitalised.
Positive goodwill is amortised to nil by equal annual instalments over its estimated useful life of no more than
20 years. Any impairment charge is included within operating profit.

Capitalisation of overheads
The Group capitalises that proportion of overheads which relates to the construction of the cable network.

Depreciation
Depreciation is provided to write off the cost, less estimated residual value, of tangible fixed assets by equal
instalments over their estimated useful economic lives as follows:

Freehold and long leasehold buildings 50 years
Cable and ducting 20 years
Electronic equipment
– System electronics 8 years
– Switching equipment 8 years
– Subscriber electronics 5 years
– Headend, studio and playback facilities 5 years
Other equipment
– Office furniture and fittings 5 years
– Motor vehicles 4 years

Depreciation of cable and ducting and system electronics is charged monthly on their estimated cost at the
end of the prematurity period, scaled down by a ratio of average customers in the current period to the
estimated customer base at the end of the prematurity period.

Preconstruction costs are amortised over the life of the franchise from the date of the first customer.

Foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded using the rate of exchange ruling at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies, to the extent that they are not
hedged by financial instruments, are translated using the rate of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date 
and the gains or losses on translation are included in the profit and loss account.



1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued
Leases
Where the Group enters into a lease which entails taking substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of an asset, the lease is treated as a finance lease. The asset is recorded in the balance sheet as a tangible
fixed asset and is depreciated over its estimated useful life or the term of the lease, whichever is shorter.
Future instalments under such leases, net of finance charges, are included within creditors. Rentals payable
are apportioned between the finance element, which is charged to the profit and loss account, and the capital
element which reduces the outstanding obligation for future instalments. Costs in respect of operating leases
are charged to the profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the life of the lease.

Turnover
Turnover represents the invoiced value (excluding value added tax) of services supplied by the Group.

Sale of spare capacity
The Group sells spare capacity on the Telewest National Network to third parties under leasing contracts.
Substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership accrue to the grantees for a significant proportion of the
total life of the network asset. As is common in the telecoms industry, the Group has recognised the income
on these contracts as turnover.

Stocks
Stocks are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Franchise costs
Expenditure incurred on successful applications for franchise licences is included in tangible fixed assets and
is amortised over the life of the original franchise term. Costs relating to unsuccessful applications are
written off to the profit and loss account.

Taxation
The charge for taxation is based on the loss for the year and takes into account taxation deferred because of
timing differences between the treatment of certain items for taxation and accounting purposes. Provision is
made for deferred tax only to the extent that it is probable that an actual asset or liability will crystallise.

Loss per share
In accordance with FRS 14 “Earnings Per Share” the Group presents both basic and diluted loss per share for
the current and preceding years. The basis of calculation is given in note 10 to the financial statements.

Pension costs
The Group operates a defined contribution pension scheme or contributes to third-party schemes on behalf of
employees. The amount charged against the profit and loss account represents the contributions payable to
the selected schemes in respect of the accounting period, in line with assumptions on performance criteria.

Restricted Share Scheme (“RSS”)/Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”)/Equity Participation Plan (“EPP”)
The value of awards over ordinary shares granted to eligible employees under these schemes is charged to the
profit and loss account based on the purchase price of the shares and to the extent that the awards have been
earned by employees in the current period.

Interconnection with other operators
When telephony traffic is carried by other operators the Group incurs interconnect costs. Some interconnect
costs are subject to regulation in the form of a determination by the Office of Telecommunications.
A determination may give rise to amendments, most often in the form of reductions, to interconnect costs
relating to prior periods.

The Group reviews its interconnect costs on a regular basis and adjusts the rate at which these costs are
charged in the profit and loss account in accordance with the estimated interconnect costs for the current
period. Amendments to costs relating to prior periods are made in the current period, but only when recovery
or payment of these amounts is reasonably certain.

Financial instruments
The Group uses foreign currency options which permit, but do not require, the Group to exchange foreign
currencies at a future date with another party at a contracted exchange rate (the “Forward Rate”). Such
contracts are used to hedge against adverse changes in foreign currency exchange rates associated with
certain obligations denominated in foreign currency. The premium paid to enter into these options is included
on the balance sheet as a fixed asset investment and is amortised to the profit and loss account over the life
of the option at a constant rate of the carrying value of the obligation it hedges. The difference between the
contracted amount to be exchanged under the option translated at the Forward Rate and the contracted
amount translated at the spot rate at the inception of the contract is also amortised to the profit and loss
account over the life of the option at a constant rate of the carrying value of the obligation. The carrying
value of the obligation is increased for the amortised portion of the difference.



UK GAAP
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued
To the extent that the Sterling values of the Group’s foreign currency obligations, translated at the year-end
exchange rate, are less than their carrying values as determined above, the carrying values of the obligation
are reduced. These gains on translation are recognised in the profit and loss account to the extent that they
cannot be offset against the carrying value of the foreign currency option premium.

The Group also enters into combined foreign currency and interest rate swap contracts (“Foreign Currency
Swaps”) to hedge against adverse changes in foreign currency exchange rates associated with obligations
denominated in foreign currency. The principal element of Foreign Currency Swaps is translated at the spot
rate at the reporting date with any gain or loss on translation recognised in the profit and loss account. 

Such gains and losses are offset against gains and losses arising on the translation of the obligations which
have been hedged. The interest element of Foreign Currency Swaps is accounted for on an accruals basis with
the net interest income or expense recognised in the profit and loss account as it is earned and payable.

The Group also uses foreign exchange forward contracts to hedge against adverse changes in foreign
currency exchange rates associated with obligations denominated in foreign currency. Where hedge
accounting is permitted, the hedged obligation is translated at the forward contracted rate. Where hedge
accounting is not permitted, the contracts are recorded on the balance sheet at their fair market value.
Where the hedged transaction is not likely to occur or the contracts cease to be regarded as a hedge, then
the contracts are recorded on the balance sheet at their fair market value.

Interest rate swap agreements which are used to manage interest rate risk on the Group’s borrowings are
accounted for using the accruals method. Net income or expense resulting from the differential between
exchanging floating and fixed rate interest payments is recorded on an accruals basis. To the extent that the
interest rate swap agreements are delayed starting, net income or expense is not recognised until the effective
date of the agreement.

Finance costs
Costs incurred in raising debt finance are deducted from the amount raised and amortised over the life of the
debt facility on a constant-yield basis. Where the period and utilisation of the debt facility is uncertain, the
amortisation rate is determined by reference to the Group’s estimated future financing requirements.

Costs incurred in raising equity finance are deducted from the premium arising on the issue of shares.

2 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
Turnover is attributable principally to the provision of cable television and telephony services in the United
Kingdom, which the Directors consider to be the same class of business and, accordingly, no segmental
analysis of operating loss or net assets is shown.

1999 1999 1999
Continuing
operations Acquisitions Total 1998

Turnover comprised the following: £m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Residential services
Cable televisionææææææææææææææ 256.1 2.2 258.3 201.9
Telephony æææææææææææææææ 330.4 3.3 333.7 232.5

00000000005111 011 110 110 110

æææææææææææææææææææ 586.5 5.5 592.0 434.4
Business services ææææææææææææææ 182.3 1.2 183.5 84.2
Other æææææææææææææææææ 17.0 – 17.0 20.6
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

æææææææææææææææææææ 785.8 6.7 792.5 539.2
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

Other revenue comprises primarily the sale of internet subscriptions to Telewest’s ISP, CableInet, the sale of
cable publications and sales of advertising airtime.



3 OPERATING COSTS 1999 1999 1999 1999
Continuing Exceptional
operations Acquisitions items Total 1998

£m £m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Programming expenses  æ æ æ æ æ æ æ æ æ 130.8 1.1 – 131.9 103.0
Telephony expenses æ æ æ æ æ æ æ æ æ æ 156.3 1.7 – 158.0 82.3
Selling, general and administrative expenses  æ æ æ æ 278.6 2.2 – 280.8 207.9
0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

Operating expenses excluding depreciation and amortisation æ 565.7 5.0 – 570.7 393.2
Depreciation æææææææææææææ 302.5 2.8 49.0 354.3 223.6
Amortisation of goodwillæææææææææææ 48.6 – – 48.6 14.2
0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

Total operating costs æææææææææææ 916.8 7.8 49.0 973.6 631.0
0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

Having regard to the special nature of the Group’s business, the analysis of operating costs as prescribed by
the Companies Act 1985 is not meaningful. In the circumstances, therefore, as required by paragraph 3(3) of
Schedule 4 of the Companies Act 1985, the Directors have adapted the prescribed format to the requirements
of the Group’s business.

During 1999 the Group announced plans to launch digital television. A number of franchises have already
launched digital services, with plans in place for a nationwide roll-out and the ultimate switch-off of analogue
services expected in 2003. As a consequence the economic useful life of certain analogue equipment, primarily
set top boxes, has been reduced. A review of these assets was undertaken resulting in an exceptional
accelerated depreciation charge of £49.0 million.

4 LOSS ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES BEFORE TAXATION 1999 1998
Loss on ordinary activities before taxation is stated after charging: £m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Auditors’ remuneration:
Auditæææææææææææææææææææææ 0.6 0.4
Other services – auditors and their associates ææææææææææ 3.8 1.9

Depreciation and other amounts written off tangible fixed assets:
Owned (including exceptional charge of £49.0 million, see note 3) æææææ 333.1 202.2
Leasedæææææææææææææææææææææ 21.2 21.4

Exchange losses æææææææææææææææææææ 44.0 6.9
Hire of plant and machinery – rentals payable under operating leasesææææææ 0.6 0.8
Hire of other assets – operating leasesææææææææææææææ 6.5 3.3
000000000000051 011 011

The auditors’ remuneration for audit services to the Company was £33,000 (1998: £33,000).

5 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS 1999 1998
£m £m

000000000000051 011 011

Fees to non-executive Directors æææææææææææææææ 0.3 0.2
Remuneration as executives:

Basic salary, allowances and benefits æææææææææææææ 1.0 1.0
Performance-related bonuses æææææææææææææææ 0.6 0.4
Pension contributionsæææææææææææææææææ 0.2 –
Compensation for loss of office ææææææææææææææ – 0.5

000000000000051 011 011

Total in respect of the year ææææææææææææææææ 2.1 2.1
000000000000051 011 011

Of the above remuneration, £81,000 and £234,000, were reimbursed to MediaOne for the years ended
31 December 1999 and 1998, respectively, for making available to the Company the services of
D Van Valkenburg.

1999 1998
The remuneration of the highest paid Director was as follows: £m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Basic salary, allowances and benefits ææææææææææææææ 0.5 0.5
Performance-related bonuses ææææææææææææææææ 0.2 0.2
Pension contributionsææææææææææææææææææ 0.1 –
000000000000051 011 011

Total in respect of the year ææææææææææææææææ 0.8 0.7
000000000000051 011 011

A detailed analysis of Directors’ remuneration, including salaries and benefits, performance-related bonuses
and other bonuses is set out in the Report of the Board on Directors’ Remuneration on pages 43 to 48. Details
of Directors’ interests in the share capital of the Company are also set out in the Report of the Board on
Directors’ Remuneration.
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6 STAFF NUMBERS AND COSTS
The weighted average number of persons employed by the Group (including Directors) 1999 1998
during the year, analysed by category, was as follows: Number Number
000000000000051 011 011

Sales and customer services ææææææææææææææææ 3,206 2,289
Construction and operations ææææææææææææææææ 2,667 1,921
Administration æææææææææææææææææææ 1,026 783
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 6,899 4,993
000000000000051 011 011

The aggregate payroll costs of these persons, including amounts which have been capitalised 1999 1998
in tangible fixed assets, were as follows: £m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Wages and salaries ææææææææææææææææææ 156.7 112.8
Social security costs ææææææææææææææææææ 15.1 11.1
Other pension costs ææææææææææææææææææ 4.8 3.0
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 176.6 126.9
000000000000051 011 011

7 OTHER INTEREST RECEIVABLE AND SIMILAR INCOME 1999 1998
£m £m

000000000000051 011 011

On bank deposits and short-term investmentsææææææææææææ 3.2 12.0
On loans made to associated undertakings ææææææææææææ 2.7 3.1
Share of interest of associatesææææææææææææææææ – 2.3
Otherææææææææææææææææææææææ 5.2 1.7
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 11.1 19.1
000000000000051 011 011

8 INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES 1999 1998
£m £m

000000000000051 011 011

On bank loans:
Wholly repayable within five years ææææææææææææææ 25.9 0.1
Wholly or partly repayable in more than five years ææææææææææ 55.9 73.8

Finance costs of Senior Discount Debentures ææææææææææææ 93.6 84.6
Finance costs of Senior Debenturesæææææææææææææææ 21.9 23.8
Finance charges payable in respect of finance leases and hire purchase contracts ææææ 9.4 9.0
Finance costs of Senior Notes ææææææææææææææææ 24.9 6.6
Exchange losses on foreign currency translation, net ææææææææææ 44.0 6.9
Finance costs of Senior Convertible Notes æææææææææææææ 15.1 –
Finance costs of Senior Discount Notes ææææææææææææææ 28.8 –
Share of interest of associates ææææææææææææææææ 6.9 14.6
Sale and leaseback termination æææææææææææææææ 8.9 –
Extinguishment of debt æææææææææææææææææ 15.7 –
Other ææææææææææææææææææææææ 9.6 15.0
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 360.6 234.4
000000000000051 011 011

The exchange loss for the year on the translation of the US Dollar denominated Senior Discount Debentures
amounted to £38.9 million (1998: gain £13.9 million). This amount has been offset by an adjustment of £nil
(1998: £2.0 million) to the unamortised value of the premium paid for the foreign currency option which
hedges the Senior Discount Debentures.

9 TAX ON LOSS ON ORDINARY ACTIVITIES
Due to the availability of group relief, no liability to corporation tax arises.



10 LOSS PER SHARE
The calculation of basic and diluted loss per equity share is based on the loss on ordinary activities
after taxation and minority interests for the year, divided by the weighted average number 1999 1998
of equity shares as follows: m m
000000000000051 011 011

Weighted average number of equity shares, adjusted for the rights issue,
used for basic and diluted loss per shareæææææææææææææ 2,197.0 1,755.8

000000000000051 011 011

The weighted average number of equity shares for 1998 has been restated to take account of the dilutive
effect of the rights issue (see note 21).

11 INTANGIBLE ASSETS Group Group
1999 1998

Goodwill on acquisition £m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Cost at 1 January 1999ææææææææææææææææææ 933.0 –
Purchased goodwill on Cable London (note 13) ææææææææææææ 442.4 933.0
Adjustments to goodwill on purchase of General Cable and Birmingham Cable (see below) æ (8.2) –
000000000000051 011 011

At 31 December 1999 ææææææææææææææææææ 1,367.2 933.0
000000000000051 011 011

Provision for amortisation
At 1 January 1999 æææææææææææææææææææ 14.2 –
Amortisation charge ææææææææææææææææææ 48.6 14.2
000000000000051 011 011

At 31 December 1999 ææææææææææææææææææ 62.8 14.2
000000000000051 011 011

Net book value ææææææææææææææææææææ 1,304.4 918.8
000000000000051 011 011

On acquisition of General Cable and Birmingham Cable, provisional fair values were allocated to the acquired
net assets. As permitted by FRS 7, the provisional fair values have been adjusted as a result of detailed
investigation in the post-acquisitions period.

12 TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS Freehold
and long

Freehold leasehold Cable and Electronic Other
land buildings ducting equipment equipment Total

Group £m £m £m £m £m £m
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Cost
At 1 January 1999 æææææææææ 5.9 82.7 1,966.2 873.5 224.1 3,152.4
Reclassificationææææææææææ – – (13.9) (1.0) 14.9 –
On acquisitionsææææææææææ – 4.7 92.4 60.6 5.4 163.1
Additions æææææææææææ 0.2 12.5 221.8 135.1 130.5 500.1
Disposals æææææææææææ – – – (5.1) (7.2) (12.3)
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

At 31 December 1999 ææææææææ 6.1 99.9 2,266.5 1,063.1 367.7 3,803.3
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Accumulated depreciation
At 1 January 1999 æææææææææ – 18.7 260.3 317.2 99.1 695.3
Reclassificationææææææææææ – – (4.8) – 4.8 –
Charge for the yearæææææææææ – 8.8 142.7 145.7 57.1 354.3
Disposals æææææææææææ – – – (5.1) (6.4) (11.5)
Revised fair values æææææææææ – – (9.9) – – (9.9)
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

At 31 December 1999 ææææææææ – 27.5 388.3 457.8 154.6 1,028.2
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Net book value at 31 December 1999 æææææ 6.1 72.4 1,878.2 605.3 213.1 2,775.1
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

At 31 December 1998 ææææææææ 5.9 64.0 1,705.9 556.3 125.0 2,457.1
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Included in the net book value of electronic equipment and other equipment is £39.9 million and
£46.6 million, respectively (1998: £167.1 million and £40.4 million, respectively) in respect of assets
held under finance leases and similar hire purchase contracts. Depreciation charged on these assets was
£21.2 million (1998: £21.4 million).

The depreciation charge for electronic equipment includes a £49.0 million exceptional charge (see note 3).

The Company does not have any tangible fixed assets.
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13 FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS
Associated undertakings

Foreign
0510 currency

Share of Own shares option
net assets Loans held premium Total

Group £m £m £m £m £m
0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

Cost
At 1 January 1999 æææææææææææ 33.3 38.8 2.9 88.1 163.1
Additions æææææææææææææ – 4.1 0.3 – 4.4
Eliminated on associate becoming subsidiary ææææ (32.0) (39.0) – – (71.0)
Exercised in the year ææææææææææ – – (0.1) – (0.1)
Disposals æææææææææææææ – – – (58.7) (58.7)
0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

At 31 December 1999 ææææææææææ 1.3 3.9 3.1 29.4 37.7
0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

Share of post-acquisition losses
At 1 January 1999 æææææææææææ (45.5) – – – (45.5)
Share of operating profits æææææææææ 0.7 – – – 0.7
Share of interest payable (note 8) æææææææ (6.9) – – – (6.9)
Eliminated on associate becoming subsidiary ææææ 50.5 – – – 50.5
Provision
At 1 January 1999 æææææææææææ – – (0.6) – (0.6)
Charge for the year æææææææææææ – – (0.5) – (0.5)
Exercised during the year æææææææææ – – 0.1 – 0.1
Amortisation of foreign currency option premium
At 1 January 1999 æææææææææææ – – – (88.1) (88.1)
Disposal æææææææææææææ – – – 58.7 58.7
0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

At 31 December 1999 ææææææææææ (1.2) – (1.0) (29.4) (31.6)
0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

Net investments
At 31 December 1999æææææææææææ 0.1 3.9 2.1 – 6.1
0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

At 31 December 1998 ææææææææææ (12.2) 38.8 2.3 – 28.9
0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

Foreign
currency

Subsidiary Participating Own shares option
undertakings interests held premium Total

Company £m £m £m £m £m
0000000001111 011 011 011 011 011

Cost
At 1 January 1999 æææææææææææ 1,220.9 35.3 2.9 88.1 1,347.2
Additionsææææææææææææææ 1,971.6 – 0.3 – 1,971.9
Disposals æææææææææææææ (1,050.3) (0.4) – (58.7) (1,109.4)
Reclassification ææææææææææææ 34.2 (34.2) – – –
Exercised during the year æææææææææ – – (0.1) – (0.1)
0000000001111 011 011 011 011 011

At 31 December 1999æææææææææææ 2,176.4 0.7 3.1 29.4 2,209.6
0000000001111 011 011 011 011 011

Provision
At 1 January 1999ææææææææææææ – – (0.6) – (0.6)
Charge for the year æææææææææææ – – (0.5) – (0.5)
Exercised during the yearææææææææææ – – 0.1 – 0.1
Amortisation of foreign currency option premium
At 1 January 1999 æææææææææææ – – – (88.1) (88.1)
Disposal æææææææææææææ – – – 58.7 58.7
0000000001111 011 011 011 011 011

At 31 December 1999æææææææææææ – – (1.0) (29.4) (30.4)
0000000001111 011 011 011 011 011

Net investments
At 31 December 1999 æææææææææææ 2,176.4 0.7 2.1 – 2,179.2
0000000001111 011 011 011 011 011

At 31 December 1998æææææææææææ 1,220.9 35.3 2.3 – 1,258.5
0000000001111 011 011 011 011 011

Additions includes the purchase of the remaining 50% of the issued share capital of Cable London which the
Company did not already own. The Company also acquired additional shares in a subsidiary undertaking in
consideration for transferring to that subsidiary undertaking the Company’s investments in General Cable
and Birmingham Cable at fair market values. On 15 February 2000 the Company disposed of its investment
in Cable London to a subsidiary undertaking at fair market value.

Details of principal subsidiary undertakings, associated undertakings, and other participating interests of
the Group are set out on pages 76 and 77.



13 FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS continued
Own shares held
At 31 December 1999, own shares held comprised 1,860,000 ordinary shares of 10 pence held by the Telewest
Employee Share Ownership Plan Trust (the “Telewest ESOP”) for awards under the Telewest Restricted Share
Scheme (the “RSS”) and the Telewest Long-Term Incentive Plan (the “LTIP”), schemes designed to provide
incentives to executives of the Company. Further details on the RSS and the LTIP are set out on pages 44 and
45 of the Report of the Board on Directors’ Remuneration.

The market value at 31 December 1999 of the shares held was 330.25 pence per share; the carrying value of
the shares held is 169.5 pence per share, being the weighted average cost of the shares at the dates they were
acquired by the Telewest ESOP.

At 31 December 1999, 576,000 and 1,061,000 ordinary shares were reserved for existing awards under the RSS
and LTIP, respectively, leaving the remaining 223,000 shares available for future awards to eligible executives.
The provision made against own shares held represents awards earned by executives in respect of services to
the Group.

The Telewest ESOP received an interest-free loan of £7.3 million from the Group to subscribe for the ordinary
shares to establish the Telewest ESOP. The loan is to be repaid by way of cash contributions made to the
ESOP Trustees by subsidiary undertakings of the Group. At 31 December 1999, the Telewest ESOP owed
£1.9 million to the Group.

Acquisitions
On 23 November 1999, the Group acquired Cable London PLC. The results of Cable London from this date to
31 December 1999 have been consolidated within the Group profit and loss account.

The acquisition has been accounted for using acquisition accounting.

The fair value of the assets and liabilities of Cable London at the date of acquisition was as follows:

Balance sheet at acquisition
11§1005

Cable Fair value
London adjustments Fair value

£m £m £m
0000000000511111101 011 011 011

Fixed assetsææææææææææææææææ ææ 193.0 (29.9) 163.1
Debtors ææææææææææææææææ ææ 10.2 0.1 10.3
Cash æææææææææææææææææ ææ 2.2 – 2.2
Creditors ææææææææææææææææ ææ (242.3) (0.6) (242.9)
0000000000511111011 011 011 011

Liabilities acquired ææææææææææææææ ææ (36.9) (30.4) (67.3)
Share of net liabilities previously accounted for æææææææ ææ 18.5
Goodwillæææææææææææææææææ ææ 442.4
0000000000511111011 011 011 011

Consideration æææææææææææææææ ææ 393.6
0000000000511111011 011 011 011

Satisfied by:
Cash æææææææææææææææææ ææ 393.6
0000000000511111011 011 011 011

The fair value adjustments bring the accounting policies for Cable London into line with those of Telewest.

Prior to becoming a subsidiary, Cable London was accounted for as an associated undertaking. In accordance
with FRS 2 and in order to give a true and fair view, purchased goodwill has been calculated as the sum of the
goodwill arising on each purchase of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the interest purchased. This is a
departure from the statutory method, under which goodwill is calculated as the difference between cost and
fair value on the date that Cable London became a subsidiary. The statutory method would not give a true and
fair view because it would result in the Group’s share of Cable London’s retained reserves, during that period
that it was an associate, being characterised as goodwill. The effect of this departure is to increase retained
losses by £50.5 million and to decrease purchased goodwill by £50.5 million.

CableThe summarised profit and loss account of Cable London from 1 January 1999, the beginning of its London
financial year, to the date of acquisition was as follows: £m
00000000000005101111 011

Turnover æææææææææææææææææææææææ 72.4
Operating profitææææææææææææææææææææææ 0.1
Loss before tax ææææææææææææææææææææææ (13.4)
Tax ææææææææææææææææææææææææ –
Minority interest æææææææææææææææææææææ –
Loss after tax and minority interest æææææææææææææææææ (13.4)
00000000000005111011 011

For the year ended 31 December 1998 Cable London made losses after tax and minority interest of £23.0 million.

There were no recognised gains or losses in Cable London other than those included in the profit and
loss account.
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13 FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS continued
The acquired business contributed £8 million to the Group’s net operating cash flows, had a cash flow of
£1 million from financing and utilised £10 million for capital expenditure.

14 STOCKS
All stock is in the form of raw materials and consumables.

15 DEBTORS Group Company Group Company
1999 1999 1998 1998

£m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Due within one year
Trade debtors æææææææææææææææ 90.3 – 77.3 –
Other debtors æææææææææææææææ 35.3 4.4 19.3 1.5
Prepayments and accrued income ææææææææææ 32.6 – 27.9 –
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

æææææææææææææææææææ 158.2 4.4 124.5 1.5
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Due after more than one year
Amounts owed by subsidiary undertakings ææææææææ – 2,223.6 – 1,397.7
Other debtors æææææææææææææææ – – 0.2 –
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

æææææææææææææææææææ – 2,223.6 0.2 1,397.7
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

æææææææææææææææææææ 158.2 2,228.0 124.7 1,399.2
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

16 CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR Group Company Group Company
1999 1999 1998 1998

£m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Bank loansææææææææææææææææ 145.8 – 1.6 –
Other loansææææææææææææææææ – – 5.0 –
Obligations under finance leases and hire purchase contracts (note 18)ææ 25.0 1.4 40.9 0.6
Trade creditors ææææææææææææææ 41.2 – 41.1 –
Taxation and social security æææææææææææ 6.6 – 8.8 –
Other creditors ææææææææææææææ 24.9 12.4 29.5 2.1
Accruals and deferred income æææææææææææ 262.3 16.4 203.2 9.9
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

æææææææææææææææææææ 505.8 30.2 330.1 12.6
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

Included in the bank loans are property loans secured on freehold land and buildings held by the Group.

Other loans include £100.0 million (1998: £100.0 million), 6.0568% preference shares issued by a subsidiary
and guaranteed by the General Cable Group, which have been included within creditors in the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with FRS 4. £90.0 million has been deposited with the parent company of
the preference shareholder (an authorised banking institution), which has been set against the guaranteed
preference shares under a legal right of offset in accordance with FRS 5. Interest receivable on the
deposit has been set against the dividend payable on the preference shares in the profit and loss account. 
In addition, the Group has a standby credit facility of £12.0 million made available by Vivendi SA, which
reduces by £5.0 million every six months until 19 April 2001.

17 CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR Group Company Group Company
1999 1999 1998 1998

£m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Senior Debentures due 2006 æææææææææææ 184.9 184.9 178.5 178.5
Senior Discount Debentures due 2007 æææææææææ 891.2 891.2 758.7 758.7
Senior Notes due 2008 æææææææææææææ 210.6 210.6 205.0 205.0
Senior Secured facility æææææææææææææ 935.3 – 645.8 –
General Cable facility æææææææææææææ – – 320.5 –
Birmingham Cable facility ææææææææææææ – – 153.0 –
Bank loansææææææææææææææææ 3.5 – 4.4 –
Senior Convertible Notes due 2007 ææææææææææ 293.0 293.0 – –
Senior Discount Notes due 2009æææææææææææ 418.6 418.6 – –
Other loansææææææææææææææææ 3.1 – 22.0 –
Obligations under finance leases and hire purchase contracts (note 18)ææ 112.8 18.1 259.7 19.5
Foreign Currency Swap ææææææææææææ – – 15.7 15.7
Amounts owed to group undertakings æææææææææ – 412.9 – 419.8
Other creditors ææææææææææææææ 8.0 – 6.3 –
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

æææææææææææææææææææ 3,061.0 2,429.3 2,569.6 1,597.2
00000000005111 110 110 110 110



17 CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR continued
Senior Debentures due 2006
The Group has issued $300.0 million principal amount of Senior Debentures (the “Senior Debentures”)
with a yield to maturity of 9.625%. The Senior Debentures mature on 1 October 2006. Interest on the Senior
Debentures accrues semi-annually and is payable in arrears. The Senior Debentures are redeemable, in whole
or in part, at the option of the Group at any time on or after 1 October 2000.

The Group has entered into a Foreign Currency Swap which expires on 1 October 2000 to hedge its exposure
to adverse fluctuations in exchange rates on the principal amount of the Senior Debentures. The terms of the
Foreign Currency Swap provided for the Group to make an initial exchange of principal of $300.0 million in
exchange for £196.1 million. During the term of the Foreign Currency Swap, the Group is to make Sterling
fixed-rate interest payments and is to receive US Dollar fixed-rate interest payments on the initial exchange
amounts. On expiration, the initial principal amounts will be re-exchanged.

The Senior Debentures are unsecured liabilities of the Group.

Senior Discount Debentures due 2007
The Group has issued $1.5 billion principal amount at maturity of Senior Discount Debentures (the
“Senior Discount Debentures”) with a yield to maturity of 11%. At 31 December 1999, the unamortised
portion of the discount on issue is £73.3 million (1998: £157.7 million). The Senior Discount Debentures
mature on 1 October 2007. Interest on the Senior Discount Debentures accrues semi-annually. Cash interest
will not accrue on the Senior Discount Debentures prior to 1 October 2000 and is thereafter payable in arrears
on 1 April and 1 October of each year at a rate of 11% per annum. The Senior Discount Debentures are
redeemable, in whole or in part plus accrued interest, at the option of the Group at any time on or after
1 October 2000.

The Group purchased a five-year Sterling put option to purchase $1.5 billion to hedge its exposure to adverse
fluctuations in exchange rates on the principal amount at the early redemption date of the Senior Discount
Debentures. The put option has a strike price at expiration on 28 September 2000 of £1:$1.4520 
(“the Forward Rate”).

During the year the Group entered into Foreign Exchange Forwards expiring on 2 October 2000 to purchase
$500.0 million at an average rate of $1.5725:£1. The Group also entered into Foreign Exchange Contingent
Forwards expiring on 2 October 2000. The terms of the Contingent Forwards provide for the Group to
purchase $500.0 million at the spot rate on expiry up to a maximum rate of $1.70:£1 and down to a minimum
rate of $1.57:£1 provided the exchange rate has not traded above $1.70 during the period of the transaction.
If this barrier has been breached the Group is able to purchase $500.0 million at expiry at an average rate of
$1.57/£1. At the same time as the Forwards were entered into the Group sold back an equivalent amount of
the put option realising cash proceeds of £4.6 million.

At 31 December 1999, the carrying value of the option premium has been reduced to zero, as foreign exchange
gains on the Senior Discount Debentures have been offset against the unamortised value. 

The Senior Discount Debentures are unsecured liabilities of the Group.

Senior Notes due 2008
On 9 November 1998 the Group issued $350.0 million principal amount of Senior Notes (the “Senior Notes”)
with a yield to maturity of 11.25%. The Senior Notes mature on 1 November 2008. Interest on the Senior
Notes accrues semi-annually and is payable in arrears. The Senior Notes are redeemable, in whole or in part,
at the option of the Group at any time on or after 1 November 2003.

The Group has entered into a series of forward exchange contracts which expire on 3 November 2003 to hedge
its exposure to adverse fluctuations in exchange rates on interest payment dates. The effective exchange rate
is $1.64:£1. During the term of these contracts, the Group is to make Sterling fixed-rate interest payments
and receive US Dollar fixed-rate interest payments.

The Group has also entered into two Foreign Exchange Forwards, expiring on 2 October 2000, to hedge its
exposure to adverse fluctuations in exchange rates on part of the principal amount of the Senior Notes.
The terms of the Forwards provide for the Group to purchase $200.0 million at expiry at a rate of $1.65:£1.

During the year the Group also entered into a Foreign Exchange Boosted Forward, again expiring on
2 October 2000, to hedge its exposure on the remaining part of the principal amount. The terms of the
Boosted Forward allow the Group to purchase $150.0 million at expiry at the spot exchange rate so long as
the exchange rate has not breached certain barriers during the period of the transactions. If the barriers
have been breached, the Group is able to purchase $150.0 million at expiry at a rate of $1.5925:£1.

The Senior Notes are unsecured liabilities of the Group.
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17 CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR continued
Senior Convertible Notes due 2007
On 19 February 1999 the Group issued £300.0 million principal amount of Senior Convertible Notes (the
“Convertible Notes”) with a yield to maturity of 5.25%. The Convertible Notes mature on 19 February 2007
with interest accruing semi-annually payable in arrears. The Convertible Notes are convertible into 92.2 million
ordinary shares of the Group at a conversion price of 325p per ordinary share. The Convertible Notes are
redeemable, in whole (but not in part) at the option of the Group at any time on or after 9 March 2003 or at any
time when at least 90% of the notes issued have been purchased by the Group and cancelled or converted.

The Convertible Notes are unsecured liabilities of the Group.

Senior Discount Notes due 2009
On 15 April 1999 the Group issued £325.0 million and $500.0 million principal amount of Senior Discount
Notes (the “Senior Discount Notes”) with a yield to maturity of 9.875% for the Sterling and 9.25% for the
US Dollar Notes. Total consideration received was £390.3 million. The Senior Discount Notes mature on
15 April 2009. Interest on the Senior Discount Notes accrues semi-annually. Cash interest will not accrue
on the Senior Discount Notes prior to 15 April 2004 and is thereafter payable in arrears on 15 April and
15 October of each year, commencing 15 October 2004. The Senior Discount Notes are redeemable, in whole or
in part, at any time on or after 15 April 2004. At 31 December 1999, the unamortised portion of the discount
on issue was £214.2 million.

The Group has entered into a Foreign Currency Swap, which expires on 15 April 2004, to hedge its exposure
to adverse fluctuations in exchange rates on the accreting principal amount of the US Dollar tranche of the
Senior Discount Notes. The terms of the Foreign Currency Swap fully hedge the bond into Sterling.

The Senior Discount Notes are unsecured liabilities of the Group.

Senior Notes and Senior Discount Notes due 2010
On 19 January 2000 the Group issued $450.0 million principal amount of Senior Discount Notes (the
“Senior Discount Notes”) and £180.0 million and $350.0 million principal amount of Senior Notes (the “Senior
Notes”) for an aggregate consideration of £534.4 million. The discount on issue was £130.0 million. The
$450.0 million Senior Discount Notes have a yield to maturity of 11.375%. The £180.0 million Senior Notes
and the $350.0 million Senior Notes both have a yield to maturity of 9.875%. The Senior Notes and Senior
Discount Notes mature on 1 February 2010.

Interest on the Senior Discount Notes accrues semi-annually. Cash interest will not accrue on the Senior
Discount Notes prior to 1 February 2005 and is thereafter payable in arrears on 1 February and 1 August of
each year, commencing 1 August 2005. The Senior Discount Notes are redeemable, in whole or in part, at any
time on or after 1 February 2005.

Interest on the Senior Notes accrues semi-annually and is payable in arrears commencing 1 August 2000.
The Senior Notes are redeemable, in whole or in part, at any time on or after 1 February 2005.

The Group has entered into Foreign Currency Swaps, expiring on 1 February 2005, to hedge its exposure to
adverse fluctuations in exchange rates on the Senior Notes and Senior Discount Notes. The terms of the
Foreign Currency Swaps fully hedge the bond principal and coupon payments into Sterling.

The Senior Notes and Senior Discount Notes are unsecured liabilities of the Group.

Senior Secured facility
On 17 May 1999 the Group entered into a new £1.5 billion senior secured credit facility (the “Senior Secured
facility”) with a syndicate of banks. The first drawdown under the facility was used to repay the old Group
facility, negotiated in May 1996, and the General Cable and Birmingham Cable facilities.

The Senior Secured facility is divided into three facilities: Facility A is a £300.0 million revolving credit
facility which automatically reduces to £150.0 million on 31 December 2005; Facility B is a £900.0 million
revolving credit facility converting to a term loan facility on 31 December 2001; and Facility C is a
£300.0 million term loan facility. The facilities are available for an amount up to 6 times the quarterly
annualised consolidated net operating cash flow, gradually reducing throughout the period of the facility
to 3 times by 1 January 2002. 

Borrowings under the Senior Secured facility are secured by the assets of the Group, including the
partnership interests and shares of subsidiaries, and bear interest at between 0.5% and 1.5% above LIBOR
(depending on the ratio of borrowings to quarterly annualised consolidated net operating cash flow).

The Group’s ability to borrow under the facility is subject to, among other things, its compliance with the
financial and other covenants and borrowing conditions contained therein.

In September 1996, the Group entered into certain delayed-starting interest rate swap arrangements in order
to manage interest rate risk on the Senior Secured facility. The effective dates of the interest rate swap
agreements are 2 January 1997 and 31 March 1997, and the agreements mature between 31 December 2001 



17 CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR continued
and 31 March 2004. The aggregate notional principal amount of the swaps adjusts upwards on a semi-annual
basis to a maximum of £750.0 million. In accordance with the swap agreements, the Group receives interest
at the six-month LIBOR rate and pays a fixed interest rate in the range of 7.175%–7.910%. These swaps have
remained in place following the May 1999 refinancing and have been combined with the old General Cable and
Cable London swaps, as described below, to provide a hedge over the borrowings under the new Senior Secured
facility.

General Cable facility
All borrowings under the General Cable facility were repaid in the year and the facility cancelled following the
negotiation of the new Telewest £1.5 billion Senior Secured facility.

As a result of repayment of the facility, the pre-existing interest rate swap agreements entered into to
manage interest rate risk on the General Cable facility were assigned to Telewest. The effective dates of the
interest rate swap agreements are 23 December 1996 and the agreements mature on 23 December 2001. The
aggregate notional principal amount of the swaps is £248.0 million. In accordance with the swap agreements,
the Group receives interest at the three-month LIBOR rate and pays six-monthly a fixed interest rate in the
range of 7.7825%–7.79%.

Birmingham Cable facility
All borrowings under the Birmingham Cable facility were repaid in the year and the facility cancelled
following the negotiation of the new Telewest £1.5 billion Senior Secured facility.

Existing interest rate swap agreements entered into to manage interest rate risk on the Birmingham Cable
facility were cancelled in the year as they were no longer required under the new financing arrangements.

Cable London facility
Following the Group’s acquisition of Cable London, the Group took over an existing Senior Secured
credit facility with a syndicate of banks. The amount outstanding under the facility at 31 December 1999 was
£126.0 million. On 25 January 2000, all borrowings under the facility were repaid from the proceeds of the
January 2000 high yield bond issue, and the facility was cancelled.

In June 1997, Cable London entered into certain interest rate swap agreements and an interest rate collar in
order to manage interest rate risk its Senior Secured facility. The effective dates of the interest rate swap and
collar agreements are 2 June 1997 and the agreements mature on 7 July 2001. The aggregate notional
principal amount of the swaps is £79.0 million. In accordance with the swap agreements, Cable London
receives interest at the six-month LIBOR rate and pays a fixed interest of 7.34%. The aggregate
notional principal amount of the collar is £40.3 million. In accordance with the collar agreements, Cable
London receives interest at the six-month LIBOR rate and pays a fixed interest of 6% for LIBOR fixings below
6%, and receives interest at the six-month LIBOR rate and pays a fixed interest of 9% for LIBOR fixings
above 9%.

Following cancellation of the Cable London Senior Secured facility in January 2000, the above interest rate
swaps and interest rate collar were assigned to Telewest and retained within the Group.

The Cable Corporation and Yorkshire Cable Financing Arrangements
On 31 March 1999 the sale and leaseback arrangements of The Cable Corporation and Yorkshire Cable were
terminated at the request of the Group. This was done as part of the overall refinancing of the Group which
resulted in the new £1.5 billion Senior Secured facility as described above. Security for the sale and leaseback
arrangement was provided by cash restricted as to use, amounting to £187.4 million at 31 December 1998.
As part of the cost of terminating the sale and leaseback arrangements, this cash was transferred to the
lessor companies. During the year a further £12.0 million was placed on deposit as security for tax contingent
liabilities of the former lessors.

Bank Loans
The bank loans are property loans secured on certain freehold land and buildings held by the Group.

18 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Group holds or issues financial instruments to finance its operations and to manage the interest rate
and currency risks arising from its sources of finance. In addition, various financial assets and liabilities,
for example trade creditors and accruals, arise directly from the Group’s operations. The Group has taken
advantage of the exemption available to exclude short-term creditors from disclosures of financial assets and
liabilities. Disclosure focuses on those financial instruments which play a significant medium- to long-term
role in the financial risk profile of the Group.

The Group finances its operations by a mixture of bank borrowings and other long-term debt. The Group
borrows in the major debt markets in Sterling and US Dollars at both fixed and floating rates of interest,
using derivatives where appropriate to generate the desired effective currency profile and interest rate basis.
The derivatives used for this purpose are principally interest rate swaps and cross currency swaps. 
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18 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS continued
The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are interest rate risk and currency risk.

Finance and interest rate risk
The Group’s exposure to interest rate fluctuations on its borrowings is managed by using interest rate swaps.
The minimum proportion fixed is higher in the near-term than in the longer-term, with the aim of reducing
the volatility of short-term interest costs whilst maintaining the opportunity to benefit from the movements
in longer-term rates. The interest rate profile of the financial liabilities, after taking account of interest rate
swaps and cross currency swaps, of the Group as at 31 December 1999 was:

1999 1999 1998 1998
Sterling US Dollar Sterling US Dollar

£m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Floating-rate fixed liabilities æææææææææææ 1,102.9 – 1,167.5 –
Fixed-rate liabilities æææææææææææææ 711.5 1,286.7 – 1,142.3
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Total æææææææææææææææææ 1,814.4 1,286.7 1,167.5 1,142.3
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

Fixed-rate financial liabilities:
Weighted average interest rate æææææææææææ 7.788% 10.843% – 10.830%
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Weighted average period for which fixed rates are fixed (years) æææ 9 8 – 8
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

The benchmark rate for floating rate liabilities is LIBOR.

The Group held the following financial assets as part of the financing arrangements of the Group at
31 December 1999: 

Cash
Currency £m
00000000000005111011 011

Sterling æææææææææææææææææææææææ 76.4
00000000000005111011 011

Liquidity risk
The Group manages borrowings with respect to both interest and financing risk. Accordingly there are a
range of maturities of debt from one year to ten years. Financial flexibility is provided via the £1.5 billion
Senior Secured facility of which £950.0 million was drawn at the year end.

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities, other than short-term creditors such as trade creditors
and accruals, at 31 December 1999 was:

Group Group Company Company
1999 1998 1999 1998

Finance lease obligations £m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Within one yearæææææææææææææææ 25.0 40.9 1.4 0.6
Between one and two years ææææææææææææ 22.3 28.9 1.8 1.4
Between two and five years ææææææææææææ 51.2 101.3 8.5 6.9
In five or more yearsææææææææææææææ 39.3 129.5 7.8 11.2
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Total æææææææææææææææææ 137.8 300.6 19.5 20.1
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

Group Group Company Company
1999 1998 1999 1998

Loans and notes £m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Within one year ææææææææææææææ 147.0 6.6 – –
Between one and two years ææææææææææææ 2.5 82.0 – –
Between two and five years ææææææææææææ 571.4 431.4 – –
In five or more years æææææææææææææ 2,404.7 1,805.2 2,022.4 1,157.2
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Total æææææææææææææææææ 3,125.6 2,325.2 2,022.4 1,157.2
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

The maturity profile of the Group’s undrawn committed borrowing facilities at 31 December 1999 was:
£m

00000000000005111011 011

Between two and five years æææææææææææææææææææ 100.0
Greater than five years ææææææææææææææææææææ 150.0
00000000000005111011 011

Total ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 250.0
00000000005111111101111011110 110



18 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS continued
Fair values of financial assets and liabilities
The estimated fair value of the Group’s financial instruments are summarised below:

1999 1999 1998 1998
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
amount fair value amount fair value

£m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Primary financial instruments issued to finance the Group’s operations
Long-term bank debt æææææææææææææ (950.0) (950.0) (1,135.0) (1,135.0)
Long-term debt instrumentsææææææææææææ(1,998.3)(2,036.2) (1,142.3) (1,186.6)
Cash æææææææææææææææææ 77.2 77.2 228.3 228.3
Derivative financial instruments used to manage the interest rate and

currency profile
Interest rate swaps – liabilities æææææææææææ – (17.0) – (73.8)
Interest rate collar ææææææææææææææ – – – –
Forward foreign exchange contracts – assetsææææææææ 2.6 3.9 – –
Forward foreign exchange contracts – liabilities æææææææ (18.6) (25.2) – –
Foreign currency option contractæææææææææææ – 1.1 – 9.0
Foreign currency swap æææææææææææææ (10.3) (13.5) (15.7) (22.1)
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

Cash at bank and in hand, accounts receivable, accounts payable and short-term borrowings
The carrying value approximates fair value either because of the short maturity or because the interest rate
on investments is reset after periods not greater than six months.

Long-term borrowings
The fair value is based on quoted market prices.

Interest rate swaps, collars and currency swaps
The fair value of interest rate swaps, collars and currency swaps is the estimated amount which the Group
expects to pay or receive on the termination of the agreement, taking into consideration current interest
rates and the current credit worthiness of the counterparties. The nominal value of the interest rate and
currency swaps at 31 December 1999 was £1,586.7 million (1998: £1,354.0 million). The nominal value of the
interest rate collar at 31 December 1999 was £40.3 million (1998: £nil).

Forward foreign exchange contracts
The value of these contracts is the estimated amount which the Group would expect to pay or receive on the
termination of the contracts, taking into consideration current exchange rates. The nominal value of the
forward foreign exchange contracts at 31 December 1999 was £1,052.6 million (1998: £451.0 million).

Option contract
The value of this contract is the estimated amount which the Group would expect to receive on the
termination of the contract, taking into consideration current exchange rates. The nominal value of the
option contract at 31 December 1999 was £537.0 million (1998: £1,537.0 million).

Currency risk
The Group has significant sources of finance denominated in US Dollars which have been hedged back into
sterling using various financial instruments including options, forwards and cross currency swaps.

1999 1998
Net foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities were as follows: £m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Cash: US Dollar deposits æææææææææææææææææ 0.6 –
Debt: US Dollar denominated debt instruments æææææææææææ(1,286.7) (1,142.3)
000000000000051 011 011

Net monetary liabilities æææææææææææææææææ(1,286.1) (1,142.3)
000000000000051 011 011

Gains and losses on instruments for which hedge accounting has been used are not recognised until the
exposure that is being hedged is itself recognised. Unrecognised gains and losses on such instruments and
the movements thereon are as follows:

Gains Losses Total
£m £m £m

0000000000511111101 011 011 011

As at 1 January 1999 æææææææææææææ ææ – (0.3) (0.3)
Gains and losses arising in previous years that were recognised in the year ææ – – –
Gains and losses arising in the year that were not recognised in the year æ ææ 1.6 (6.2) (4.6)
0000000000511111101 011 011 011

Unrecognised gains and losses at 31 December 1999 ææææææ ææ 1.6 (6.5) (4.9)
0000000000511111011 011 011 011

Gains and losses expected to be realised in 2000 æææææææ ææ – – –
Gains and losses expected to be realised in 2001 or later æææææ ææ – – –
0000000000511111101 011 011 011
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19 DEFERRED TAXATION
The amount provided, and the full potential liability, in respect of deferred taxation is as follows:

Group Group
1999 1998

£m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Tax effect of timing differences due to:
Excess capital allowances over depreciation ææææææææææææ – –
Otherææææææææææææææææææææææ 1.5 9.5
Trading lossesææææææææææææææææææææ (1.5) (9.5)
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ – –
000000000000051 011 011

As at 31 December 1999, the Group estimates that it has, subject to Inland Revenue agreement,
£1,028.0 million (1998: £871.6 million) of tax losses available to relieve future profits. Accumulated tax
losses at 31 December 1999 and 1998 exclude capital allowances on assets which were available to the Group,
but had not been claimed. These allowances are available for future periods.

20 MINORITY INTERESTS
At 31 December 1999, the minority interests comprised 15,000 ordinary shares of £1 each and 10,000
cumulative convertible preference shares of £1 each in Cable Guide Limited, together with the minority
share of the profit. The minority interests are equity interests.

On acquisition of General Cable’s investment in Birmingham Cable, there was a minority interest in
Birmingham Cable representing 27.58% of the ordinary shares. This minority interest was subsequently
purchased on 28 October 1998. The profit and loss account in 1998 includes the minority share of Birmingham
Cable’s losses for the period from 1 September to 28 October 1998.

21 CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL Number £m
11111100551111 111100000

Limited voting Limited voting
convertible Convertible convertible Convertible

Ordinary ordinary preference Ordinary ordinary preference
shares of shares of shares of shares of shares of shares of
10p each 10p each 10p each 10p each 10p each 10p each Total

00000051 1155 1155 1155 5115 5115 5115 011

Authorised
31 December 1999æææææææ 3,561.0 300.0 – 356.1 30.0 – 386.1
31 December 1998æææææææ 2,900.0 – 164.9 290.0 – 16.5 306.5
000111111111111111111111111011 5115 5115 5115 5115 1155 5115 011

Allotted, called up and fully paid
At 1 January 1999 ææææææ 2,139.3 – – 213.9 – – 213.9
Issued during the year æææææ 199.0 5.2 – 19.9 0.5 – 20.4
Converted into Limited voting convertible

ordinary shares ææææææ (57.3) 57.3 – (5.7) 5.7 – –
000011111111111111111111111111 110 5115 1155 5115 5115 5115 011

31 December 1999æææææææ 2,281.0 62.5 – 228.1 6.2 – 234.3
000111111111111111111111111011 5115 5115 5115 5115 1155 5115 011

The consideration received in respect of the shares issued during the year was as follows:
Number

of shares
issued

00000000000000111 051111

Consideration received
Receipt of £12.5 million from employees on exercise of share options æææææææ 8,728,638
Receipt of £415.5 million from shareholders from shares issued under the rights issue to 

fund acquisition of Cable London PLC æææææææææææææ 195,224,948
Conversion of £0.5 million nominal value 5.25% Senior Convertible Notes 2007 to ordinary 

shares under the terms of those Convertible Notes ææææææææææ 151,515
00000000000000111 051111

æææææææææææææææææææææææææ 204,105,101
00000000000000111 051111

Creation of limited voting convertible ordinary shares
The Company previously reported that on 6 May 1999, MediaOne Group, Inc. (“MediaOne”) and AT&T
Corporation (“AT&T”) announced that they had entered into a definitive merger agreement pursuant to
which MediaOne will merge with and into a subsidiary of AT&T. The consummation of this merger is subject
to various conditions, including shareholder and regulatory approval. On 4 October 1999, MediaOne and
Microsoft Corporation (“Microsoft”) entered into an agreement for the acquisition, subject to certain
conditions, by members of the Microsoft Group of MediaOne’s interest in the Company. The consummation
of either of these transactions might have constituted a change of control under the Senior Debentures due
2006 and the Senior Discount Debentures due 2007, and, in respect of the acquisition by Microsoft of



21 CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL continued
MediaOne’s interest in us, the Senior Discount Notes due 2008, the Senior Convertible Notes due 2007 and
the Senior Discount Notes due 2009 (together, with the Senior Debentures due 2006 and the Senior Discount
Debentures due 2007, “the Notes”).

The indentures governing the Notes provide generally that, in the event of a change of control of the
Company and the occurrence within six months thereafter of a specified decline in the credit rating of the
Notes, then the Company is required to make an offer to repurchase such Notes at 100% or 101% of their
accreted value or principal amount (as applicable). A change of control involves, inter alia, the acquisition by
any person or group (subject to certain exceptions) of beneficial ownership of more than 50% of the shares
entitled to vote for the election of the Company’s Directors (i.e. ordinary shares).

The Company received advice that, if Microsoft had purchased all of the ordinary shares now held indirectly
by MediaOne, then this, coupled with Microsoft’s entry into the New Relationship Agreement with Liberty
Media, could have constituted a change of control of the Company for the purposes of the Notes.

Owing to the provisions of the indentures described above, the Company, MediaOne, the MediaOne Affiliates
and TW Holdings, agreed to redesignate (as described below) 57.3 million ordinary shares held by MediaOne
as limited voting convertible ordinary shares. This redesignation was approved by shareholders on 27 October
1999. These limited voting convertible ordinary shares, along with the balance of the ordinary shares now
comprising MediaOne’s interest in the Company, will be acquired by members of the Microsoft Group upon
completion of their acquisition of MediaOne’s interest in the Company

The ordinary shares and the limited voting convertible ordinary shares have the same rights, except that the
limited voting convertible ordinary shares do not confer the right to vote on resolutions to appoint, reappoint,
elect or remove Directors of Telewest. No application will be made for the limited voting convertible ordinary
shares to be listed or dealt in on any stock exchange and, immediately prior to the redesignation, the
Company applied to the London Stock Exchange for the cancellation of the listing of those ordinary shares
that were redesignated. Holders of limited voting convertible ordinary shares are entitled to convert all or
some of their limited voting convertible ordinary shares into fully paid ordinary shares, provided that the
conversion would not result in a change of control of the Company for the purposes of the indentures
governing the Notes. The limited voting convertible ordinary shares will be convertible into ordinary shares
at the Company’s option at any time, subject to certain conditions.

In addition, a special resolution was approved by shareholders to allow members of the Liberty Media Group
and/or the Microsoft Group to redesignate all or any of their ordinary shares into limited voting convertible
ordinary shares. This is to ensure that, on any future purchase of ordinary shares by members of the
Microsoft Group and/or members of the Liberty Media Group, they will, at that time, be able to redesignate
such number of their then existing holding of ordinary shares so as to avoid a change of control of the
Company for the purposes of the Notes.

Future purchases of ordinary shares and/or limited voting convertible ordinary shares by members of the
Liberty Media Group and/or Microsoft Group will, however, be subject to Rule 9 of the UK’s City Code on
Takeovers and Mergers because both classes of shares are treated as voting shares for that purpose. Under
Rule 9, when any person acquires, whether by a series of transactions over a period of time or not, shares
which (taken together with shares held or acquired by persons acting in concert with him) carry 30% or more
(but less than 50%) of the voting rights of a public company, that person is normally required to make a
general offer to shareholders for the entire share capital of the company then in issue. Any person, or group
of persons acting in concert, owning shares carrying 50% or more of the voting rights of a public company,
subject to their own individual limits, is free to acquire further shares in that public company without giving
rise to the requirement to make a general offer for the entire issued share capital of that company. Therefore,
assuming that, upon the acquisition of MediaOne’s interest by Microsoft, the concert party of Microsoft and
Liberty Media controls over 50% of the voting rights for City Code purposes only, each of Liberty Media and
Microsoft will be free to increase its respective interest only up to 29.9% of the Company’s total issued share
capital without incurring an obligation to make a general offer under Rule 9.

Convertible preference shares
In 1998 the convertible preference shares were converted into ordinary shares. The convertible preference
shares were convertible into fully paid up ordinary shares at any time on the basis of one ordinary share for
every convertible preference share, provided that, immediately following the conversion, the percentage of the
issued ordinary share capital of the Company held by members of the public, as defined by the listing rules of
the London Stock Exchange, did not fall below 25%. The ordinary shares arising on conversion ranked pari
passu in all respects with the ordinary shares then in issue.

The holders of the convertible preference shares were entitled to receive a dividend of such amount as declared
and paid in relation to each ordinary share, subject to the dividend to be paid not exceeding 20 pence per share
net of any associated tax credit.
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21 CALLED UP SHARE CAPITAL continued
In the event of a winding-up of the Company or other return of capital, the assets of the Company available
for distribution were to be paid first to the holders of the convertible preference shares up to the sum of
capital paid-up or credited as paid-up unless the right of election upon a winding-up of the Company has been
exercised in respect of the convertible preference shares (“the Elected Shares”). If the election had been
exercised, the holders of the ordinary shares and the Elected Shares would have received any surplus in
accordance with the amount paid-up or credited as paid-up on the shares held.

The holders of the convertible preference shares were not entitled to vote at any general meeting of the
Company unless the meeting included the consideration of a resolution for winding up the Company or
a resolution modifying the rights or privileges attaching to the convertible preference shares.

Employee share schemes
Details of the employee share schemes operated by the Company are set out on pages 44 and 45 of the Report
of the Board on Directors’ Remuneration.

During the year, options and awards were granted over ordinary shares of the Company in accordance with
the rules of the various employee share schemes. At 31 December 1999, taking into account options and
awards exercised, cancelled, and lapsed, during the year, the following options to subscribe for the ordinary
shares and awards over ordinary shares were outstanding.

Telewest executive share option schemes
Exercise price Number of shares

Date of grant per share Exercise period under option
00000005 01111111 0000 0051

12 May 1995ææææææææææ 142.9p 12/5/98-8/11/2002 694,474
9 November 1995 ææææææææ 160.5p 9/11/98-8/11/2005 250,758
11 March 1996 æææææææææ 130.4p 11/3/99-10/3/2006 315,577
30 October 1996æææææææææ 124.9p 30/10/99-29/10/2006 70,938
13 March 1997 æææææææææ 108.7p 13/3/2000-12/3/2007 800,542
13 March 1997 æææææææææ 109.1p 13/3/2000-12/3/2007 27,486
1 October 1997 æææææææææ 76.8p 1/10/2000-30/9/2004 2,580,272
1 October 1997 æææææææææ 76.3p 1/10/2000-30/9/2007 1,058,242
31 October 1997æææææææææ 67.5p 31/10/2000-30/10/2004 1,901,352
31 October 1997æææææææææ 65.7p 31/10/2000-30/10/2007 488,976
20 March 1998 æææææææææ 84.6p 20/3/2001-19/3/2008 212,682
20 March 1998 æææææææææ 88.3p 20/3/2001-19/3/2005 3,255,263
7 August 1998 æææææææææ 158.1p 7/8/2001-6/8/2008 37,956
7 August 1998 æææææææææ 156.6p 7/8/2001-6/8/2005 63,092
29 September 1998 ææææææææ 132.0p 29/9/2001-28/9/2008 22,731
29 September 1998 ææææææææ 133.4p 29/9/2001-28/9/2005 1,326,340
19 November 1998 ææææææææ 120.2p 19/11/2001-18/11/2008 499,340
19 November 1998 ææææææææ 125.1p 19/11/2001-18/11/2005 2,309,844
17 May 1999 æææææææææ 274.3p 17/5/2002-16/5/2009 32,808
17 May 1999 æææææææææ 276.5p 17/5/2002-16/5/2009 349,002
6 August 1999 æææææææææ 249.4p 6/8/2002-5/8/2009 113,639
6 August 1999 æææææææææ 231.7p 6/8/2002-5/8/2009 163,029
15 November 1999 ææææææææ 294.8p 15/11/2002-14/11/2009 162,848
15 November 1999 ææææææææ 289.0p 15/11/2002-14/11/2009 291,431
00000005 01111111 0000 0051

Total options outstanding at 31 December 1999ææ 17,028,622
000000011111 11111011 0000 0051

Telewest sharesave option schemes
12 December 1994 ææææææææ 138.7p 1/2/2000-31/7/2000 184,707
12 December 1995 ææææææææ 123.9p 1/2/2001-31/7/2001 251,643
12 December 1996 ææææææææ 94.8p 1/2/2000-31/7/2000 358,843
11 December 1997 ææææææææ 53.6p 1/2/2001-31/7/2001 4,453,676
18 December 1998 ææææææææ 103.9p 1/2/2002-31/7/2002 3,658,914
17 December 1999 ææææææææ 236.5p 1/2/2003-31/7/2003 2,771,506
00000005 01111111 0000 0051

Total options outstanding at 31 December 1999ææ 11,679,289
000000011111 11111011 0000 0051

The savings contracts associated with the options granted on 17 December 1999 became effective from
1 February 2000.

Telewest restricted share scheme (“RSS”)
At 31 December 1999, awards over 576,000 shares were outstanding. The exercise period of these awards
is from 13 January 1998 to 4 October 2009.
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Telewest long-term incentive plan (“LTIP”)
At 31 December 1999, awards over 4,005,000 shares were outstanding. The exercise period of these awards
is from 1 October 2000 to 19 November 2009.

Equity participation plan (“EPP”)
At 31 December 1999, awards over 1,074,000 shares were outstanding. The exercise period of these awards
is from 20 March 1998 to 22 March 2006.

22 RESERVES Group Company
110110111111111111111111011 1011110111111111111111

Share Merger Other Profit Share Other Profit
premium reserve reserves and loss premium reserve and loss

£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
00000051 011 011 011 011 011 011 111111111111

At 1 January 1999æææææææ 839.9 534.3 270.2 (1,000.3) 839.9 – (1.3)
Issue of ordinary shares net of issue costsæ 405.5 – – – 405.5 – –
Unrealised gain on intra-group sale

of investmentsæææææææ – – – – – 483.5 –
(Loss)/profit for the financial yearæææ – – – (530.0) – – 2.7
00000051 011 011 011 011 011 011 111111111111

At 31 December 1999 ææææææ 1,245.4 534.3 270.2 (1,530.3) 1,245.4 483.5 1.4
00000051 011 011 011 011 011 011 111111111111

The cumulative amount of positive goodwill eliminated against reserves in previous years was £487.4 million
and the cumulative amount of negative goodwill added to reserves in prior years was £270.3 million.

23 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
(i) Capital commitments
The amount of capital expenditure authorised by the Group for which no provision has been made in the
financial statements is as follows:

1999 1998
£m £m

000000000000051 011 011

Contractedæææææææææææææææææææææ 21.1 17.4
000000000000051 011 011

The Company has no capital commitments.

(ii) Leasing commitments
Obligations of the Group in respect of finance leases, net of interest, are shown in note 18.

Annual commitments of the Group under operating leases are set out below:
1999 1999 1998 1998

Land and Other Land and Other
buildings assets buildings assets

£m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

Within one yearæææææææææææææææ 1.3 0.1 0.1 0.1
In the second to fifth years inclusive æææææææææ 2.2 0.1 1.8 0.2
Over five yearsæææææææææææææææ 13.6 – 16.0 –
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

æææææææææææææææææææ 17.1 0.2 17.9 0.3
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

The Company has no operating lease commitments.

(iii) Contingencies
The General Cable Group has provided security for leasing obligations of £12.0 million (1998: £1.3 million)
of the Cable Corporation Limited. In addition the Group has provided performance bonds in respect of its
national licence and to local authorities up to a maximum amount of £7.3 million (1998: £6.1 million).

24 RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO NET CASH INFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 1999 1998
£m £m

000000000000051 011 011

Operating lossææææææææææææææææææææ (181.1) (91.8)
Depreciation ææææææææææææææææææææ 354.3 223.6
Amortisation of goodwill æææææææææææææææææ 48.6 14.2
Decrease/(increase) in stocks ææææææææææææææææ 0.1 (0.2)
(Increase)/decrease in debtorsææææææææææææææææ (27.6) 2.4
Increase/(decrease) in creditors æææææææææææææææ 3.3 (19.1)
000000000000051 011 011

Net cash inflow from operating activities æææææææææææææ 197.6 129.1
000000000000051 011 011
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25 ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET DEBT At Other At 31 
1 January non-cash Exchange December

1999 Cash flow Acquisitions changes movements 1999
£m £m £m £m £m £m

00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Cash in hand, at bank ææææææææ 23.0 (11.7) 2.2 – 0.2 13.7
Short-term depositsæææææææææ 17.9 33.6 – – – 51.5
Restricted cash depositsææææææææ 187.4 (175.4) – – – 12.0
Debt due after one yearææææææææ (2,288.0) (479.7) (0.7) (171.8) – (2,940.2)
Debt due within one year æææææææ (6.6) 44.1 (162.8) (20.5) – (145.8)
Finance leases ææææææææææ (300.6) 201.1 (12.7) (25.6) – (137.8)
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Total net debtæææææææææææ (2,366.9) (388.0) (174.0) (217.9) 0.2 (3,146.6)
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

1999 1998
Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net debt £m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Decrease in cash in the period æææææææææææææææ (11.7) (2.0)
Cash inflow from increase in debt and lease financingææææææææææ (234.5) (386.8)
Cash inflow/(outflow) from change in liquid resourcesææææææææææ 33.6 (3.5)
Cash flow from restricted depositsæææææææææææææææ (175.4) (5.5)
000000000000051 011 011

Change in net debt resulting from cash flowsææææææææææææ (388.0) (397.8)
Acquisitions ææææææææææææææææææææ (174.0) (477.6)
New finance leasesæææææææææææææææææææ (25.6) (24.0)
Translation differences æææææææææææææææææ 0.2 (0.2)
Valuation adjustments æææææææææææææææææ (49.3) 11.3
Amortisation of issue costs and issue discount æææææææææææ (129.9) (89.4)
Write-off issue costs ææææææææææææææææææ (13.6) –
Conversion of debt ææææææææææææææææææ 0.5 –
000000000000051 011 011

Movement in net debt in the period ææææææææææææææ (779.7) (977.7)
Net debt at 1 January 1999 ææææææææææææææææ(2,366.9) (1,389.2)
000000000000051 011 011

Net debt at 31 December 1999 ææææææææææææææææ(3,146.6) (2,366.9)
000000000000051 011 011

Major non-cash transactions
During the year the Group entered into finance lease arrangements in respect of assets with a total capital
value at the inception of the leases of £25.6 million. In addition 57.3 million ordinary shares were
redesignated as limited voting convertible ordinary shares (see note 21).

26 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Identity of relevant related parties
Tele-Communications International, Inc. (“TCI2”) and MediaOne International (“MediaOne”) are related
parties of the Group, in that they own more than 20% of the voting rights of the Group. Cox Communications,
Inc. (“COX”), a former shareholder, and SBC Communications, Inc. (“SBC”) are also considered to be related
parties of the Group, in that they controlled substantial portions of the voting rights of the Group and hence
were able to exercise influence over its financial and operating policies.

Birmingham Cable Corporation Limited up to its acquisition on 1 September 1998 and Cable London plc up to
its acquisition on 23 November 1999 (together “the former Associates”) were related parties of the Group by
virtue of their status as associated companies.

Nature of transactions
Transactions with related parties, other than those described in other notes to the financial statements, were
as follows:

The Group, in the normal course of providing cable television services, purchases certain of its programming
from associates of TCI2. Such programming is purchased on commercially-available terms. Total purchases
in the year amounted to £9.0 million (1998: £11.3 million). The amount due to the subsidiaries of TCI2 at
31 December 1999 is £2.7 million (1998: £2.5 million).
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26 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS continued
The Group has management agreements with TCI2, MediaOne, COX, and SBC under which amounts are paid
for employees who have been seconded to the Group. The amounts charged under these agreements during the
year and total amounts due to TCI2, MediaOne, COX, and SBC at 31 December 1999 are set out below:
Related party Amounts charged under Total amounts due

management agreements at 31 December
01111110 11011110

1999 1998 1999 1998
£m £m £m £m

00000000005111 011 110 110 110

MediaOne ææææææææææææææææ 0.4 1.6 1.8 0.3
COX æææææææææææææææææ – 0.1 0.1 0.1
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

The Group has entered into consulting agreements with the former Associates to provide consulting services
relating to telephony operations. Under the agreements, the Group receives an annual fee based upon the
revenue of the former Associates. The Group also receives a fee for providing switching services to the
former Associates comprising a fixed element based on a number of switches and a variable element based
on a number of lines. Fees received during the year in respect of these services amount to £0.3 million
(1998: £3.1 million). The amounts due at 31 December 1999 from the former Associates in respect of these
services were £nil (1998: £2.2 million).

The Company also made sales of cable publications to former Associates. For the years ended 31 December
1999 and 1998 sales were £nil and £0.3 million, respectively.

The Group has also made loans to former Associates. Interest charged on these loans in 1999 and 1998 was
£2.7 million and £3.1 million, respectively.

27 POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
As described in note 17, on 19 January 2000, the Group issued $450.0 million principal amount of Senior
Discount Notes and £180.0 million and $350.0 million principal amount of Senior Notes.

On 27 January 2000, the Boards of Telewest and Flextech announced that they had agreed the terms
of a proposed merger to be effected by a recommended offer for the outstanding share capital of Flextech,
comprising 3.78 new Telewest shares for each Flextech share. As quoted in the Disclosure Document issued
to shareholders, based on Telewest’s closing price on 2 March 2000 of 456 pence, the offer values Flextech
at approximately £2.8 billion. At an Extraordinary General Meeting held on 31 March 2000, Telewest’s
shareholders approved the resolutions required for the Offer to proceed. The Offer became unconditional 
on 19 April 2000.

The Group has taken an equity stake in a new joint venture with Andersen Consulting to give the Group
direct access to leading edge technology in broadband solutions, at a cost of £2.0 million.



UK GAAP
PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARY UNDERTAKINGS

Except where otherwise stated, the Company owns indirectly 100% of the ordinary share capital of the
following principal subsidiary companies and holds indirectly a 100% interest in the following partnerships
and joint ventures. The Company also indirectly owns preference shares in the subsidiary companies which are
separately disclosed. The subsidiary companies are incorporated in Great Britain and registered in England
and Wales except for the Scottish companies, being those companies indicated by *, which are registered in
Scotland. The proportion of the ordinary shares held by the Group also represents the proportion of voting
rights held by the Group with the exception of Cable Guide Limited in which the Group holds 83.34% of
the voting rights.

The principal activities of these entities, unless otherwise indicated, are the building and operation of cable
television and telephony networks in the United Kingdom or otherwise involved in the UK telecommunications
industry.

All subsidiary undertakings have been included in the consolidated financial statements.

Companies:

Southwestern Bell International Holdings Limited
(Holding Company)

Telewest Communications Cable Limited (Holding
Company)

Telewest Communications Holdco Limited (Holding
Company) (directly held)

Telewest Communications Holdings Limited
(Holding Company)

Telewest Communications Networks Limited
(Management Company) (directly held)

Theseus No. 1 Limited (Holding Company)
Theseus No. 2 Limited (Holding Company)
Cable Adnet Limited
Cable Guide Limited (Publisher)

(The Company owns indirectly 85% of the
ordinary shares and 80% of the cumulative
convertible preference shares)

Cable Internet Limited**
Telewest Communications (Central Lancashire)

Limited
Telewest Communications (Cotswolds) Limited
Telewest Communications (Cumbernauld) Limited*
Telewest Communications (Dumbarton) Limited*
Telewest Communications (Dundee & Perth)

Limited*
Telewest Communications (East Lothian & Fife)

Limited*
Telewest Communications (Falkirk) Limited*
Telewest Communications (Fylde & Wyre) Limited
Telewest Communications (Glenrothes) Limited*
Telewest Communications Group Limited

(Management Company)
Telewest Communications (Liverpool) Limited
Telewest Communications (London South) Limited 
Telewest Communications (Midlands) Limited
Telewest Communications (Midlands & North West)

Limited
Telewest Communications (Motherwell) Limited*
Telewest Communications (North East) Limited
Telewest Communications (North West) Limited
Telewest Communications (Publications) Limited
Telewest Communications Scotland Holdings

Limited* (Holding Company)
Telewest Communications (Scotland) Limited*
Telewest Communications (South East) Limited
Telewest Communications (South Thames Estuary)

Limited

Telewest Communications (Southport) Limited
Telewest Communications (South West) Limited
Telewest Communications (St. Helens & Knowsley)

Limited
Telewest Communications (Telford) Limited
Telewest Communications (Wigan) Limited
Telewest Communications (Worcester) Limited
General Cable Limited
General Cable Holdings Limited
General Cable Investments Limited
General Cable Group Limited

(Management Company)
General Cable Programming Limited
General Telecommunications Limited**
Cable Finance Limited (Jersey)

(The Company owns indirectly 50.0025% of the
ordinary shares)

The Cable Corporation Limited (Holding Company)
Middlesex Cable Limited
Windsor Television Limited
The Cable Corporation Equipment Limited
Chariot Collection Services Limited
European Business Network Limited
The Yorkshire Cable Group Limited

(Holding Company)
Barnsley Cable Communications Limited
Bradford Cable Communications Limited
Doncaster Cable Communications Limited
Halifax Cable Communications Limited
Rotherham Cable Communications Limited
Sheffield Cable Communications Limited
Wakefield Cable Communications Limited
Yorkshire Cable Limited
Yorkshire Cable Telecom Limited
Yorkshire Cable Communications Limited
Yorkshire Cable Finance Limited
Yorkshire Cable Properties Limited

(Property Company)
Northern Credit Limited
Mayfair Way Management Limited

(Property Company) (The Company owns 
indirectly 83% of the ordinary shares)

Filegale Limited (Holding Company)
Imminus Limited
Fastrak Limited**
Birmingham Cable Corporation Limited 

(Holding Company)
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Companies:
Birmingham Cable Limited Cable London Limited (Holding Company)
Central Cable Limited Cable Camden Limited
Central Cable Holdings Limited Cable Hackney & Islington Limited
West Midlands Credit Limited Cable Haringey Limited
Central Cable Sales Limited Cable Enfield Limited
Birmingham Cable Finance Limited (Jersey) The North London Channel Limited**
Lewis Reed Debt Recovery Limited** **Dormant Company

Principal place
Partnerships: of business:
0000000000000511101111011

Avon Cable Limited Partnership Bristol
Cotswolds Cable Limited Partnership Cheltenham
Edinburgh Cable Limited Partnership Edinburgh
Estuaries Cable Limited Partnership Basildon
London South Cable Partnership Croydon
Telewest Communications (North East) Partnership Newcastle
Telewest Communications (South East) Partnership Basildon
Tyneside Cable Limited Partnership Newcastle
United Cable (London South) Limited Partnership Croydon

Joint ventures:
Avon Cable Limited Partnership and Telewest Communications (South West) Limited 

Joint Venture Bristol
London South Cable Partnership and Telewest Communications (London South) Limited 

Joint Venture Croydon
Telewest Communications (Cotswolds) Venture Cheltenham
Telewest Communications (Scotland) Venture Edinburgh

PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATED UNDERTAKINGS AND OTHER PARTICIPATING INTERESTS

Issued and fully paid up
Associated undertaking share capital
0000000000000511101111011

Front Row Television Limited 940,012 ordinary shares of 10p each

The Company owns indirectly 53% of the ordinary shares.

The Group accounts for Front Row Television Limited as an associate as it does not intend to hold a majority
stake on a long-term basis.

The principal activity of Front Row Television Limited is the provision of pay per view cable television.

All associated undertakings operate in the United Kingdom and are incorporated in Great Britain and are
registered in England and Wales.
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TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SHAREHOLDERS OF TELEWEST COMMUNICATIONS PLC
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Telewest Communications plc and
subsidiaries as of December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 1999.
These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in the United Kingdom
and the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements on pages 79 to 104 present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Telewest Communications plc and subsidiaries as of December 31, 1999 and
1998, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period
ended December 31, 1999 in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States
of America.

KPMG AUDIT PLC
Chartered Accountants
Registered Auditor
London, England

20 April 2000



(note 2)
1999 1999 1998 1997

Notes $m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

REVENUE 
Cable television ææææææææææææææ 417.2 258.3 201.9 160.0
Telephony – residential ææææææææææææ 538.8 333.7 232.5 166.6
Telephony – business æææææææææææææ 285.2 176.5 84.2 43.9
Other (£0.3, £3.3 and £3.5 in 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively, 

from related parties) ææææææææææææ 27.4 17.0 20.6 16.0
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

æææææææææææææææææææ 1,268.6 785.5 539.2 386.5
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

OPERATING COSTS AND EXPENSES
Programmingæææææææææææææææ (213.0) (131.9) (103.0) (93.4)
Telephonyææææææææææææææææ (255.2) (158.0) (82.3) (50.1)
Selling, general and administrative (including £0.1, £2.0 and £1.2 in

1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively, to related parties) ææææ (496.1) (307.2) (207.9) (193.3)
Depreciation æææææææææææææææ (493.1) (305.3) (223.6) (177.3)
Amortization of goodwill ææææææææææææ (99.5) (61.6) (36.2) (26.4)
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

æææææææææææææææææææ(1,556.9) (964.0) (653.0) (540.5)
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

OPERATING LOSS ææææææææææææææ (288.3) (178.5) (113.8) (154.0)
OTHER INCOME/(EXPENSE)
Interest income (including £2.7, £3.1 and £3.2 in 1999, 1998 

and 1997, respectively, from related parties) ææææææ 11.5 7.2 15.0 8.0
Interest expense ææææææææææææææ (473.5) (293.2) (206.0) (141.7)
Foreign exchange losses, net æææææææææææ (79.7) (49.3) (11.9) (23.5)
Share of net losses of affiliates ææææææææææ (9.9) (6.2) (18.7) (21.7)
(Loss)/gain on disposal of assets ææææææææææ (1.1) (0.7) 1.6 0.9
Minority interests in loss/(profits) of consolidated subsidiaries, net æ (0.1) (0.1) 1.1 (0.3)
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

LOSS BEFORE INCOME TAXES æææææææææææ (841.1) (520.8) (332.7) (332.3)
Income tax benefit/(expense) ææææææææææ 14 – – – (0.1)
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

NET LOSS BEFORE EXTRAORDINARY iTEM ææææææææ (841.1) (520.8) (332.7) (332.4)
Extraordinary loss on extinguishment of debtææææææ 13 (32.5) (20.1) – –
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

NET LOSS ææææææææææææææææ (873.6) (540.9) (332.7) (332.4)
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31 1999 1999 1998 1997
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER ORDINARY SHARE
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding as restated 

for the dilutive effect of the 1999 rights issue and 
1998 pre-emptive issue (millions) æææææææææ 2,197.0 2,197.0 1,422.3 1,040.7

00000000005111 011 110 110 110

BASIC AND DILUTED LOSS PER ORDINARY SHARE æææææææ
Net loss before extraordinary item æææææææææ $(0.38) £(0.24) £(0.23) £(0.32)
Extraordinary loss æææææææææææææ $(0.01) £(0.01) – –
Net loss ææææææææææææææææ $(0.39) £(0.25) £(0.23) £(0.32)
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

US GAAP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31



US GAAP
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31

(note 2)
1999 1999 1998

Notes $m £m £m
0000000000511111110 011 110 110

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents ææææææææææææææ 105.2 65.2 40.9
Secured cash deposits restricted for more than one yearææææææ 17 19.4 12.0 187.4
Trade receivables (net of allowance for doubtful accounts 

of £13.1 and £14.3) æææææææææææææææ 132.6 82.1 77.3
Other receivables æææææææææææææææ 7 100.1 62.0 30.0
Prepaid expensesæææææææææææææææææ 12.3 7.6 17.9
Investments in affiliates, accounted for under the equity method, 

and related receivables æææææææææææææ 8 6.5 4.0 26.6
Property and equipment (less accumulated depreciation 

of £989.1 and £695.3) æææææææææææææ 9 4,551.2 2,818.1 2,457.1
Goodwill (less accumulated amortization of £162.1 and £100.5) æææææ 2,381.2 1,474.4 1,095.8
Other assets (less accumulated amortization of £22.6 and £12.0)æææææ 11 68.0 42.1 44.7
0000000000511111110 011 110 110

TOTAL ASSETS ææææææææææææææææææ 7,376.5 4,567.5 3,977.7
0000000000511111110 110 110 110

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Accounts payableæææææææææææææææææ 66.6 41.2 41.1
Other liabilitiesæææææææææææææææææ 12 492.0 304.6 268.8
Debt æææææææææææææææææææ 13 5,055.9 3,130.6 2,325.7
Capital lease obligations ææææææææææææææ 17 222.5 137.8 300.6
0000000000511111110 011 110 110

TOTAL LIABILITIES æææææææææææææææææ 5,837.0 3,614.2 2,936.2
0000000000511111110 011 110 110

MINORITY INTERESTS ææææææææææææææææ 0.8 0.5 0.4
0000000000511111110 011 110 110

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 15

Convertible preference shares, 10p par value; nil and
164.9 million shares authorized; and no shares issued and outstanding 
in 1999 and 1998, respectively ææææææææææææ – – –

Ordinary shares, 10p par value; 3,561.0 million and 2,900.0 million shares 
authorized; 2,281.0 million and 2,139.3 million issued and 
outstanding in 1999 and 1998, respectively æææææææææ 368.3 228.1 213.9

Limited voting shares 10p par value; 300.0 million authorized
and 62.5 million issued and outstanding in 1999 æææææææ 10.0 6.2 –

Additional paid-in capital æææææææææææææææ 3,761.0 2,328.8 1,896.8
Accumulated deficit ææææææææææææææææ(2,597.2)(1,608.2) (1,067.3)
0000000000511111110 011 110 110

ææææææææææææææææææææææ 1,542.1 954.9 1,043.4
Ordinary shares held in trust for the Telewest Restricted Share Scheme 

and the Telewest Long-Term Incentive Plan ææææææææ 16 (3.4) (2.1) (2.3)
0000000000511111110 011 110 110

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITYææææææææææææææ 1,538.7 952.8 1,041.1
0000000000511111110 011 110 110

Commitments and contingencies ææææææææææææ 17

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITYææææææææææ 7,376.5 4,567.5 3,977.7
0000000000511111110 110 110 110

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.



(note 2)
1999 1999 1998 1997

$m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss ææææææææææææææææ (873.6) (540.9) (332.7) (332.4)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash 

provided by operating activities:
Depreciation æææææææææææææææ 493.1 305.3 223.6 177.3
Amortization of goodwill ææææææææææææ 99.5 61.6 36.2 26.4
Amortization of deferred financing costs and issue 

discount on senior discount debentures æææææææ 238.2 147.5 88.0 77.5
Unrealized loss on foreign currency translationæææææææ 79.2 49.0 14.1 23.5
Non-cash accrued share based compensation cost ææææææ 42.6 26.4 – –
Termination of sale and leasebackææææææææææ 14.4 8.9 – –
Extraordinary loss on extinguishment of debt ææææææ 32.5 20.1 – –
Share of net losses of affiliates ææææææææææ 9.9 6.2 18.7 21.7
Gain on disposals of assets æææææææææææ 1.1 0.7 (1.6) (1.1)
Minority interests in (loss)/profits of consolidated subsidiariesæææ 0.1 0.1 (1.1) 0.3
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, 

net of effect of acquisition of subsidiaries:
Change in receivablesæææææææææææææ (31.2) (19.4) 28.2 (4.2)
Change in other assets ææææææææææææ (32.5) (20.1) – –
Change in prepaid expenses æææææææææææ 17.7 10.9 (10.3) (2.5)
Change in accounts payable æææææææææææ (36.4) (22.5) (6.4) (7.1)
Change in other liabilitiesææææææææææææ 56.2 34.8 (36.4) 23.6
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES æææææææ 110.8 68.6 20.3 3.0
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash paid for property and equipmentæææææææææ (756.0) (468.1) (257.1) (435.0)
Cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries ææææææææ (638.4) (395.3) (394.0) (0.6)
Cash acquired with subsidiary undertakings æææææææ 3.6 2.2 16.9 –
Additional investments in and loans to affiliates ææææææ (3.9) (2.4) (5.7) (9.0)
Proceeds from disposals of assets ææææææææææ 7.6 4.7 6.1 6.0
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES ææææææææ(1,387.1) (858.9) (633.8) (438.6)
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash paid for credit facility arrangement costsæææææææ (26.3) (16.3) (5.9) –
Repayment of borrowingsææææææææææææ (72.8) (45.1) (0.4) (2.4)
Proceeds from pre-emptive issue ææææææææææ – – 241.1 –
Proceeds from rights issue æææææææææææ 671.0 415.5 – –
Proceeds from exercise of share options ææææææææ 20.1 12.5 0.6 –
Proceeds from bridge loanææææææææææææ – – 136.6 –
Share issue costs ææææææææææææææ (4.0) (2.5) (3.3) –
Proceeds from issue of senior notes æææææææææ – – 210.3 –
Proceeds from senior discount notes æææææææææ 644.7 399.2 – –
Proceeds from issue of senior convertible notes ææææææ 484.5 300.0 – –
Repayment of bridge loanææææææææææææ – – (138.5) –
Debenture issue costsæææææææææææææ (28.8) (17.8) (5.5) –
Release of restricted deposits (net) æææææææææ 283.3 175.4 5.5 –
Net (repayments)/proceeds from borrowings under old bank facilities æ (869.7) (538.5) 206.1 392.5
Repayment of old facilities upon refinancing æææææææ (964.2) (597.0) – –
Net proceeds from borrowings under new bank facility ææææ 1,535.9 951.0 – –
Capital element of finance lease repayments æææææææ (358.2) (221.8) (21.8) (4.0)
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES æææææææ 1,315.5 814.6 624.8 386.1
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ææææ 39.2 24.3 11.3 (49.5)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR æææææ 66.0 40.9 29.6 79.1
00000000005111 011 110 110 110

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR æææææææ 105.2 65.2 40.9 29.6
00000000005111 110 110 110 110

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.

US GAAP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31



US GAAP
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Convertible Limited Additional
preference Ordinary voting Shares held paid-in Accumulated

shares shares shares in trust capital deficit Total
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m

011000011110 011 011 011 011 011 011 011

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1996ææææ 49.6 92.8 – (2.4) 1,332.9 (402.1) 1,070.8
Accrued employee compensation relating to 

the Telewest Restricted Share Scheme – – – 0.4 – – 0.4
Net loss æææææææææ – – – – – (332.5) (332.5)
011000011110 011 011 011 011 011 011 011

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1997 æææ 49.6 92.8 – (2.0) 1,332.9 (734.6) 738.7
Ordinary shares issued in exercise

of share options ææææææ – – – – 0.6 – 0.6
Ordinary shares issued under the

pre-emptive issue ææææææ – 26.1 – – 215.0 – 241.1
Ordinary shares issued to General

Cable shareholders æææææ – 45.4 – – 348.3 – 393.7
Conversion of preference shares æææ (49.6) 49.6 – – – – –
Accrued employee compensation relating to

the Telewest Restricted Share Scheme – – – (0.3) – – (0.3)
Net loss æææææææææ – – – – – (332.7) (332.7)
011000011110 011 011 011 011 011 011 011

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1998 æææ – 213.9 – (2.3) 1,896.8 (1,067.3) 1,041.1
Ordinary shares issued in exercise 

of share options ææææææ – 0.9 – – 11.6 – 12.5
Redesignation of ordinary shares æææ – (5.7) 5.7 – – – –
Shares issued under the rights issue to

fund acquisition of Cable London PLC – 19.0 0.5 – 393.5 – 413.0
Ordinary shares issued on conversion

of Senior Convertible Notes 2007 ææ – – – – 0.5 – 0.5
Accrued employee compensation relating to

the Telewest Restricted Share Scheme – – – 0.2 – – 0.2
Accrued share based compensation cost æ – – – – 26.4 – 26.4
Net loss æææææææææ – – – – – (540.9) (540.9)
011000011110 011 011 011 011 011 011 011

BALANCE AT DECEMBER 31, 1999ææææ – 228.1 6.2 (2.1) 2,328.8 (1,608.2) 952.8
011000111111111111111111111111§ 011 011 011 011 011 011 011

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.



1 DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS
Telewest Communications plc (“the Company”) is a cable television and telephony operator which offers these
services to business and residential customers in the United Kingdom (“UK”). The Company derives its cable
television revenues from installation fees, monthly basic and premium service fees and advertising charges.
The Company derives its telephony revenues from connection charges, monthly line rentals, call charges,
special residential service charges and interconnection fees payable by other operators. The cable television
and telephony services account in 1999 for approximately 33% and 65%, respectively, of the Company’s
revenue. This revenue is predominantly derived from residential, rather than business, customers. 

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in the United States of America (“US GAAP”). The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with US GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

The economic environment in which the Company operates is the UK and hence its reporting currency is Pounds
Sterling (£). Certain financial information for the year ended December 31, 1999 has been translated into US
Dollars, with such US Dollar amounts being unaudited and presented solely for the convenience of the reader, at
the rate of $1.615 = £1.00, the Noon Buying Rate of the Federal Reserve Bank of New York on December 31,
1999. The presentation of the US Dollar amounts should not be construed as a representation that the Pounds
Sterling amounts could be so converted into US Dollars at the rate indicated or at any other rate.

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Principles of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and those of all majority-owned
subsidiaries. All significant inter-company accounts and transactions have been eliminated upon
consolidation.

All acquisitions have been accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. Under this method, the
results of subsidiaries and affiliates acquired in the year are included in the consolidated statement of
operations from the date of acquisition.

The Company applies the principle of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 121 (SFAS 121),
“Accounting for Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of”. SFAS 121
requires that long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangibles, including goodwill, to be held and used by
an entity, be reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable. The Company believes that no material impairment existed at
December 31, 1999.

Goodwill arising on consolidation (representing the excess of the fair value of the consideration given over
the fair value of the identifiable net assets acquired) is amortized over the acquisition’s useful life or over a
maximum period of 40 years. The Company assesses the recoverability of this intangible asset by determining
whether the amortization of the goodwill balance over its remaining life can be recovered through projected
undiscounted future operating cash flows of the acquired operations. The assessment of the recoverability of
goodwill will be impacted if projected future operating cash flows are not achieved. The amount of goodwill
impairment, if any, is measured based on the projected discounted future operating cash flows using a
discount rate reflecting the Company’s cost of funds.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include highly-liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less
that are readily convertible into cash.

Financial instruments
The Company uses foreign currency option contracts which permit, but do not require, the Company to
exchange foreign currencies at a future date with another party at a contracted exchange rate. The Company
also enters into combined foreign currency and interest rate swap contracts (“Foreign Currency Swaps”).
Such contracts are used to mitigate against adverse changes in foreign currency exchange rates associated
with obligations denominated in foreign currency. Foreign exchange forward contracts are used to reduce the
exchange rate risk on certain foreign currency borrowings.

The foreign currency option, Foreign Currency Swaps and the foreign exchange forward contracts are recorded
on the balance sheet in other assets or other liabilities at their fair value at the end of each reporting period
with changes in their fair value during the reporting period being reported as part of the foreign exchange gain
or loss in the consolidated statement of operations. Such gains and losses are offset against foreign exchange
gains and losses on the obligations denominated in foreign currencies which have been hedged.

US GAAP
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 1997



US GAAP
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 1997

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued
Interest rate swap agreements which are used to manage interest rate risk on the Company’s borrowings are
accounted for using the accruals method. Net income or expense resulting from the differential between
exchanging floating and fixed rate interest payments is recorded on an accruals basis. To the extent that the
interest rate swap agreements are delayed starting, net income or expense is not recognized until the effective
date of the agreement.

Other interest rate swaps which do not qualify for hedge accounting treatment are recorded in the
consolidated balance sheet at their fair value at the end of each reporting period with changes in their fair
value being recorded as gains and losses in the consolidated statement of operations.

An interest rate cap agreement which is designated as a hedge (i.e. to limit interest cost) of long-term debt
is accounted for on an accruals basis. Amounts receivable under the agreement are recognised when due.
The premium paid on the interest rate cap agreement is amortized over its term.

The cost of cancelling interest rate swaps is recognised in the period of cancellation.

Investments
Investments in partnerships, joint ventures and subsidiaries in which the Company’s voting interest is 20%
to 50%, and others where the Company has significant influence, are accounted for using the equity method.
Investments which do not have a readily determinable fair value, in which the Company’s voting interest is
less than 20%, and in which the Company does not have significant influence, are carried at cost and written
down to the extent that there has been an other-than-temporary diminution in value.

Advertising costs
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. The amount of advertising costs expensed was £27.3 million,
£20.5 million and £25.9 million for the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

Property and equipment
Property and equipment is stated at cost. Except during the prematurity period as described below,
depreciation is provided to write off the cost, less estimated residual value, of property and equipment by
equal instalments over their estimated useful economic lives as follows:

Freehold and long leasehold buildings 50 years
Cable and ducting 20 years
Electronic equipment
– System electronics 8 years
– Switching equipment 8 years
– Subscriber electronics 5 years
– Headend, studio and playback facilities 5 years
Other equipment
– Office furniture and fittings 5 years
– Motor vehicles 4 years

During the prematurity period, depreciation of cable and ducting and system electronics is charged monthly
to write off the estimated cost at the end of the prematurity phase over a useful life of 20 and eight years,
respectively. In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 51, “Financial
Reporting by Cable Television Companies”, the monthly charge is adjusted by a ratio of average customers in
the current period to the estimated customer base at the end of the prematurity period. The prematurity
period covers the period between connecting the first customer and substantial completion of the network.

Preconstruction costs which are included within cable and ducting are amortized over the life of the franchise
from the date of the first customer.

The Company accounts for costs, expenses and revenues applicable to the construction and operation of its
cable systems under SFAS No. 51.

In 1997, the treatment of activation costs was reviewed. With effect from January 1, 1997, activation labour
was reclassified from “cable and ducting” to “electronics” to be consistent with the classification of activation
materials. The assets are now depreciated over eight years rather than 20 years.

The remaining useful lives of analogue assets were reassessed, with effect from January 1, 2000, from 5 years
to 2 years. The net book values of these assets are being written off over their revised estimated remaining lives.

Franchise costs
Expenditure incurred on successful applications for franchise licenses is included in property and equipment
and is amortized over the remaining life of the original franchise term. Costs relating to unsuccessful
applications are charged to the consolidated statement of operations.



3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued
Deferred financing costs
Costs incurred in raising debt are deferred and recorded on the consolidated balance sheet in other assets.
The costs are amortized to the consolidated statement of operations at a constant rate to the carrying value
of the debt over the life of the obligation.

Minority interests
Recognition of the minority interests’ share of losses of consolidated subsidiaries is limited to the amount of
such minority interests’ allocable portion of the equity of those consolidated subsidiaries.

Foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded using the rate of exchange in effect at the date of the
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated using the rate
of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date and the gains or losses on translation are included in the
consolidated statement of operations.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized as services are delivered. Other revenues include connection fees which are recognized
in the period of connection to the extent that the fee is offset by direct selling costs. The remainder is
recognized over the estimated average period that customers are expected to remain connected to the system.

Sale of spare capacity
The Company sells spare capacity on the Telewest National Network to third parties under leasing contracts.
Substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership accrue to the grantees for a significant proportion of
the total life of the network asset. As is common in the telecoms industry, the Company has recognised the
income on these contracts as revenue.

Pension costs
The Company operates a defined-contribution scheme or contributes up to specified limits to third-party
schemes on behalf of the employees. The amount included in losses in 1999, 1998 and 1997 of £4.8 million,
£3.0 million and £2.8 million, respectively, represents the contributions payable to the selected schemes in
respect of the relevant accounting periods.

Income taxes
Under the asset and liability method of SFAS No. 109, deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for
the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences
are expected to be recovered.

Share-based compensation
SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”, encourages, but does not require, companies to
record compensation cost for share-based employee compensation plans at fair value. The Company has chosen
to continue to account for share-based compensation using the intrinsic value method prescribed in Accounting
Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees” and related interpretations.
Accordingly, compensation cost for share options is measured as the excess, if any, of the quoted market price
of the Company’s shares at the date of the grant over the amount an employee must pay to acquire the shares.

Shares purchased by trustees in connection with the Telewest Restricted Share Scheme, are valued at the
market price on the date on which they are purchased and are reflected as a reduction of shareholders’ equity
in the consolidated balance sheet. This equity account is reduced when the shares are awarded to employees
based on the original cost of the shares to the trustees. The value of awards of ordinary shares to be made
to employees in future years is charged to the consolidated statement of operations to the extent that the
awards have been awarded to and earned by employees in the current accounting period. The value of shares
which have been awarded to, but have not been earned by employees, is included as deferred compensation
expense within other assets.

Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share has been computed by dividing net income available to ordinary shareholders by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is
computed by adjusting the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period for all
dilutive potential ordinary shares outstanding during the period and adjusting the net loss for any changes in
income or loss that would result from the conversion of such potential ordinary shares. There is no difference 
in net income and number of shares used for basic and diluted net income per ordinary share, as potential
ordinary share equivalents are not included in the computation as their effect would be to decrease the loss
per share.



US GAAP
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 1997

3 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES continued
New Statements of Financial Accounting Standards
SFAS 133-Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities
This statement, issued in June 1998 establishes accounting and reporting standards for derivative
instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and for hedging activities.
It requires that an entity recognize all derivatives as either assets or liabilities in the statement of financial
position and measure those instruments at fair value. The statement as amended by SFAS No. 137 is effective
for all fiscal quarters of fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000. The Group is evaluating the effect of this
pronouncement on the consolidated financial statements.

4 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Foreign currency option contract
At December 31, 1998, the Company held a Pounds Sterling put option (“Foreign Currency Option”) to
purchase $1.5 billion to reduce its exposure to adverse fluctuations in exchange rates on that part of the
principal amount at maturity of its US Dollar-denominated Senior Discount Debentures due 2007. The
expiration date of this option contract is September 28, 2000. The put option has a strike price at expiration
of £1.00:$1.4520. During 1999 the Company sold $1.0 billion principal of the option at fair market value,
leaving a balance held by the Company at December 31, 1999 of $0.5 billion. The foreign currency option has
been included in other assets at its fair value on December 31, 1999.

Foreign currency swap
The Company has entered into a series of foreign currency swap to reduce its exposure to adverse fluctuations
in exchange rates on the principal amount of its US Dollar-denominated Senior Debentures due 2006 (“Senior
Debentures”). The terms of these contracts provided for the Company to make an initial exchange of principal
of $300.0 million in exchange for £196.1 million. On expiration on October 1, 2000, the initial principal
amounts will be re-exchanged. The interest element of the Foreign Currency Swap requires the Company to
make Pounds Sterling fixed-rate interest payments and to receive US Dollar fixed-rate interest payments on
the initial exchange amounts on a semi-annual basis. The Foreign Currency Swap contract has been included
in other liabilities at its fair value on December 31, 1999.

Foreign exchange forward contracts
The Company has also entered into a series of foreign exchange forward contracts to reduce its exposure to
adverse fluctuations in exchange rates on the interest payment dates of its Senior Notes due 2008 through
November 3, 2003. The aggregate notional amount is $350.0 million. The result of these foreign exchange
forward contracts is that during the term of the agreement the Company is to make the equivalent of
sterling fixed rate interest payments and receive the equivalent US Dollar fixed rate interest payments
at a rate of $1.64:£1.

The Company has entered into a foreign exchange forward contract through April 15, 2004 to reduce its
exposure to fluctuations in exchange rates on the principal amount of its US Dollar denominated Senior
Discount Notes due 2009. The aggregate notional principal amount is $532.1 million including the call
premium. The terms of the contract allow for the Company to purchase the call amount of US Dollars on
the call date at a fixed rate of $1.58:£1.

The above foreign exchange forward contracts have been included in other liabilities at their fair value on
December 31, 1999.

After the year end the Company entered into a foreign exchange forward contract through February 1, 2005,
to hedge its exposure to adverse fluctuations in exchange rates on the interest payment dates of its
US Dollar-denominated Senior Notes 2010, issued January 19, 2000. The aggregate notional amount is
$367.3 million including the call premium. The result of this foreign exchange forward contract is that
during the term of the agreement the Company is to make the equivalent of sterling fixed rate interest
payments and receive the equivalent US Dollar fixed rate interest payments at a rate of $1.646:£1.

The Company has also entered into a foreign exchange forward contract through February 1, 2005 to reduce
its exposure to fluctuations in exchange rates on the principal amount of its US Dollar denominated Senior
Discount Notes due 2010 also issued on January 19, 2000. The aggregate notional principal amount is
$475.6 million including the call premium. The terms of the contract allow for the Company to purchase
the call amount at a fixed rate of $1.60:£1.

The Company has entered into Foreign Exchange Forward contracts with a number of banks, expiring on
October 2, 2000, to reduce its exposure to adverse fluctuations in exchange rates on that part of the principal
amount at maturity of its US Dollar-denominated Senior Discount Debentures due 2007. The terms of the
contracts provide for the Company to purchase $500.0 million at expiry at an average rate of $1.5725:£1.
These Foreign Exchange Forwards have been included in other liabilities at their fair value on
December 31, 1999.



4 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS continued
The Company has also entered into Foreign Exchange Contingent Forward contracts with a number of banks,
expiring on October 2, 2000, to reduce its exposure to adverse fluctuations in exchange rates on the final
$500.0 million of the principal amount at maturity of its US Dollar-denominated Senior Discount Debentures
due 2007. The terms of the contracts provide for the Company to purchase $500.0 million at expiry at the spot
rate up to a maximum rate of $1.70:£1 and minimum rate of $1.57:£1, so long as the exchange rate has not
traded above $1.70 during the period of the transaction. If the barrier is breached the Company is able to
purchase $500.0 million at an average rate of $1.57:£1. These Foreign Exchange Forward Contracts have been
included in other liabilities at their fair value on December 31, 2000.

The Company has entered into two Foreign Exchange Forward Contracts, expiring on October 2, 2000, to
reduce its exposure to adverse fluctuations in exchange rates on part of the principal amount of the Senior
Notes due 2008. The terms of the Contracts provide for the Company to purchase $200.0 million at expiry at a
rate of $1.65:£1. The Company has also entered into a Foreign Exchange Boosted Forward Contract, expiring
on October 2, 2000, to reduce its exposure to adverse fluctuations in exchange rates on the remaining
principal amount of the Senior Notes due 2008. The terms of the Contracts provide for the Company to
purchase $150.0 million at expiry at a rate of $1.65:£1 provided the exchange rate has not traded through
upper and lower barriers at any time up to expiry. If these barriers are broken, the Company is able to
purchase $150.0 million at expiry at a rate of $1.5925:£1. These three Foreign Exchange Forward Contracts
have been included in other liabilities at their fair value on December 31, 1999.

Interest rate swaps
The Company has also entered into certain interest rate swap agreements (“Interest Rate Swaps”) in order to
manage interest rate risk on its three senior secured facilities (“Senior Secured Facilities”) as follows:

Telewest Effective Notional
counterparty dates Maturities principal Receives Pays
00000001111 015 051 051 051 051

Telewest æææææææææææ 1/2/1997- 12/31/2001- £750m 6-month 7.175%-
ææææææææææææææ 3/31/1997 3/31/2004 LIBOR 7.910%
ææææææææææææææ 12/23/1996 12/23/2001 £248m 3-month 7.7825%-
ææææææææææææææ LIBOR 7.79%

Cable London ææææææææææ 6/2/1997 7/7/2001 £79m 6-month 7.34%-
ææææææææææææææ LIBOR 7.344%

00000001111 015 051 051 051 051

Interest rate collar
Cable London PLC (“Cable London”) has entered into an interest rate collar agreement (the “Interest Rate
Collar”) over a principal amount of £40.3 million to hedge against adverse fluctuations in interest rates.
The agreement entitles Cable London to receive interest at the six-month LIBOR rate and pay a fixed
interest of 6% for LIBOR fixings below 6%, and receive interest at the six-month LIBOR rate and pay a fixed
interest of 9% for LIBOR fixings above 9%. The effective date is June 2, 1997, and the agreement matures on
July 9, 2001.

Fair value of financial instruments 
SFAS No. 119 “Disclosures about Derivative Financial Instruments and Fair Value of Financial Instruments”
requires disclosure of an estimate of the fair values of certain financial instruments. 

SFAS No. 119 defines the fair value of a financial instrument as the amount at which the instrument could be
exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties other than in a forced sale. Fair value estimates
are made at a specific point in time, based upon relevant market information and information about the
financial instrument. These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of
significant judgment, and therefore cannot be determined precisely. Changes in assumptions could
significantly affect the estimates.

At December 31, 1999, the Company’s significant financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents,
trade receivables, a foreign currency option contract, the Foreign Currency Swap, Interest Rate Swaps, foreign
exchange forward contracts, Interest Rate Cap, trade payables and long-term borrowings. The following table
summarizes the fair value of certain instruments held by and obligations of the Company. The fair value of
the other financial instruments held by the Company approximates their recorded carrying amount due to the
short maturity of these instruments and these instruments are not presented in the following table.
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4 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS continued At December 31, 1999 At December 31, 1998
0510 0510

Carrying Carrying
amount Fair value amount Fair value

£m £m £m £m
00000000005111 011 011 011 011

Financial Instruments – Assets:
Foreign currency option contract ææææææææææ 1.1 1.1 9.0 9.0
Financial Instruments – Liabilities:
Interest rate swap agreements æææææææææææ – (17.0) – (73.8)
Foreign exchange forward contractsææææææææææ (22.5) (21.3) – (0.3)
Foreign Currency Swapæææææææææææææ (13.5) (13.5) (22.1) (22.1)
Debt Obligations:
Senior Discount Debentures 2007 ææææææææææ 894.7 885.9 766.3 763.3
Senior Debentures 2006æææææææææææææ 185.8 185.8 180.4 188.1
Senior Notes 2008 ææææææææææææææ 215.4 229.7 210.5 235.2
Senior Convertible Notes 2007 æææææææææææ 299.5 344.4 – –
Senior Discount Notes 2009 ææææææææææææ 431.5 390.4 – –
Senior Secured facility æææææææææææææ 950.0 950.0 657.5 657.5
Cable London facility æææææææææææææ 126.0 126.0 – –
Other debt ææææææææææææææææ 27.7 27.7 33.3 33.3
General Cable facility æææææææææææææ – – 325.0 325.0
Birmingham Cable facility ææææææææææææ – – 153.0 153.0
00000000005111 011 011 011 011

The estimated fair values of the financial instruments specified above are based on quotations received from
independent, third-party financial institutions and represent the net amount receivable or payable to
terminate the position, taking into consideration market rates and counterparty credit risk. The estimated
fair values of the debentures and notes are also based on quotations from independent third-party financial
institutions and are based on discounting the future cash flows to net present values using appropriate
market interest rates prevailing at the year end. The fair value of the bank facilities and other debt
approximates the carrying values due to the short period to maturity.

Market risk and concentrations of credit risk
Market risk is the sensitivity of the value of the financial instruments to changes in related currency and
interest rates. Generally, the Company is not exposed to such market risk because gains and losses on the
financial instruments are offset by gains and losses on the underlying assets and liabilities.

The Company may be exposed to potential losses due to the credit risk of non-performance by the
counterparties to its foreign currency option contract, Interest Rate Swaps, the Foreign Exchange Forward
Contracts and Foreign Currency Swap, however such losses are not anticipated as these counterparties are
major international financial institutions.

Temporary cash investments also potentially expose the Company to concentrations of credit risk, as defined
by SFAS No. 105 “Disclosure of Information about Financial Instruments with Off-Balance-Sheet Risk and
Financial Instruments with Concentrations of Credit Risks”. The Company places its temporary cash
investments with major international financial institutions and limits the amount of credit exposure to any
one financial institution. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to trade receivables are limited due to the
large number of customers comprising the Company’s customer base.

At December 31, 1999, the Company had no significant concentration of credit risk.

5 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
On November 23, 1999 the Company acquired the remaining 50% of the issued share capital of Cable
London PLC which it did not already own, for cash consideration of £389.0 million plus acquisition costs of
£4.6 million and assumption of debt of £39.0 million. The acquisition has been accounted for using the
purchase method of accounting. The goodwill arising on acquisition was £438.5 million and is being amortised
on a straight-line basis over 20 years.

The following unaudited proforma information presents the consolidated results of the operations of the
Company as if the acquisition of Cable London had occurred at the beginning of the applicable period,
after giving effect to certain adjustments including the amortization of goodwill arising as a result of
the acquisition.

1999 1998
£m £m

000000000000051 011 011

Revenue æææææææææææææææææææææ 857.9 606.2
Net loss æææææææææææææææææææææ (574.5) (354.7)
Loss per shareææææææææææææææææææææ £(0.26) £(0.25)
000000000000051 011 011
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5 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS continued
On September 1, 1998 the Company acquired the entire issued share capital of General Cable PLC, a company
which holds cable television and telephony interests in the UK, in exchange for 454,763,792 ordinary shares of
l0p each and £267,840,000 in cash. The Company’s interest in Birmingham Cable Corporation Ltd increased to
72.42% as a result of acquiring General Cable PLC which held 44.95% of Birmingham Cable Corporation Ltd.

The value attributed to the shares issued in exchange for the issued shares of General Cable was 87.3p,
being the average share market price for a five day period around April 15, 1998, the day the terms of the
acquisitions were agreed to and announced. The fair value of the share consideration using this share price
was £397.0 million. The aggregate cost of the acquisition was £664.8 million including the expenses of
acquisition. The acquisition has been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting. The goodwill
arising on acquisition was £547.5 million and is being amortized on a straight-line basis over 20 years.

On October 28, 1998, the Company purchased the remaining minority interests in Birmingham Cable
Corporation Ltd in exchange for £126.1 million in cash. The acquisition has been accounted for using the
purchase method of accounting. The goodwill arising on the acquisition was £118.5 million and is being
amortized over 20 years on a straight-line basis.

6 SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES TO CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Cash paid for interest was £123.8 million, £119.4 million and £63.5 million for the years ended December 31,
1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

Significant non-cash investing activities of the Company are described below. The amounts stated for 1998
represent the purchase of General Cable PLC and the Birmingham Cable Corporation Ltd as described in
note 5 to the consolidated financial statements.

Year ended December 31
0111101111011

1999 1998 1997
£m £m £m

00000000010001 011 011 011

Purchase/contribution of cable interests:
Assets æææææææææææææææææææ 179.5 988.3 –
Liabilities assumed ææææææææææææææææ (117.2) (364.9) –
Debt assumedææææææææææææææææææ (125.7) (464.5) –
00000000010001 011 011 011

Net assets/(liabilities) acquired/contributed ææææææææææ (63.4) 158.9 –
Less: 
Minority interest in Birmingham Cable arisingææææææææææ – (8.8) –
Less:
Previously accounted for 

– equity investment in Cable London æææææææææææ (32.0) – –
– equity investment in The Cable Corporation æææææææææ – (19.7) –
– equity investment in Birmingham Cable ææææææææææ – (38.3) –
– Share of cumulative losses of Cable London æææææææææ 50.5 – –
– Share of cumulative losses of Birmingham Cable ææææææææ – 24.9 –

Goodwill arising æææææææææææææææææ 438.5 547.8 –
00000000010001 011 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææ 393.6 664.8 –
00000000010001 011 011 011

Year ended December 31
0111101111011

1999 1998 1997
£m £m £m

00000000010001 011 011 011

Share consideration/capital contribution æææææææææææ – 397.0 –
Purchase of shares ææææææææææææææææ 389.0 243.9 –
Costs of acquisition ææææææææææææææææ 4.6 23.9 –
00000000010001 011 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææ 393.6 664.8 –
00000000010001 011 011 011

The Company redesignated 57.3 million ordinary shares into the equivalent number of limited voting
convertible ordinary shares and entered into capital lease obligations with a total capital value of
£25.6 million.
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7 OTHER RECEIVABLES At December 31
01111011

1999 1998
£m £m

000000000000051 011 011

Value Added Tax refund æææææææææææææææææ 3.7 3.3
Interconnection receivables ææææææææææææææææ 2.1 1.3
Interest receivable æææææææææææææææææææ 7.1 2.5
Accrued income æææææææææææææææææææ 25.0 10.0
Prepaid expenses æææææææææææææææææææ – 5.7
Other ææææææææææææææææææææææ 24.1 7.2
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 62.0 30.0
000000000000051 011 011

Accrued income primarily represents telephone calls made by subscribers that have not been billed as at the
accounting period end.

8 INVESTMENTS Percentage ownership
The Company has investments in affiliates accounted for under the equity method at at December 31

01111011

December 31, 1999 and 1998 as follows: 1999 1998
000000000000051 011 011

Cable London ææææææææææææææææææææ – 50.00%
Front Row Television Limited ææææææææææææææææ 53.00% 53.00%
London Interconnect Limited ææææææææææææææææ 16.67% 16.67%
000000000000051 011 011

Summarized combined financial information for such affiliates which operate principally in the cable television
and telephony industries is as follows:

At December 31
01111011

1999 1998
Combined financial position £m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Property and equipment, net ææææææææææææææææ 0.5 192.2
Intangible assets, net ææææææææææææææææææ – 4.2
Other assets, net æææææææææææææææææææ 3.7 14.1
000000000000051 011 011

Total assets ææææææææææææææææææææ 4.2 210.5
000000000000051 011 011

Debt ææææææææææææææææææææææ – 172.0
Other liabilities æææææææææææææææææææ 3.3 61.4
Owners’ equity æææææææææææææææææææ 0.9 (22.9)
000000000000051 011 011

Total liabilities and equity æææææææææææææææææ 4.2 210.5
000000000000051 011 011

Year ended December 31
01111011

1999 1998
Combined operations £m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Revenue æææææææææææææææææææææ 9.7 72.8
Operating expenses ææææææææææææææææææ (9.4) (80.5)
000000000000051 011 011

Operating profit/(loss) ææææææææææææææææææ 0.3 (7.7)
Interest expense æææææææææææææææææææ – (15.4)
000000000000051 011 011

Net profit/(loss) æææææææææææææææææææ 0.3 (23.1)
000000000000051 011 011

At December 31
01111011

1999 1998
The Company’s investments in affiliates are comprised as follows: £m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Loansææææææææææææææææææææææ 4.0 26.6
000000000000051 011 011

Any excess of the purchase cost over the value of the net assets acquired is treated as goodwill and amortized
over 20 years on a straight-line basis.
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9 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT Cable and Electronic Other
Land Buildings ducting equipment equipment Total

£m £m £m £m £m £m
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Acquisition costs
Balance at January 1, 1999æææææææ 5.9 82.7 1,966.2 873.5 224.1 3,152.4
Reclassification æææææææææ – – (13.9) (1.0) 14.9 –
On acquisition ææææææææææ – 4.7 92.4 60.6 9.3 167.0
Additions æææææææææææ 0.2 12.5 221.8 135.1 130.5 500.1
Disposals æææææææææææ – – – (5.1) (7.2) (12.3)
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Balance at December 31, 1999 ææææææ 6.1 99.9 2,266.5 1,063.1 371.6 3,807.2
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 1, 1999æææææææ – 18.7 260.3 317.2 99.1 695.3
Reclassification æææææææææ – – (4.8) – 4.8 –
Charge for the yearæææææææææ – 8.8 142.7 96.7 57.1 305.3
Disposals æææææææææææ – – – (5.1) (6.4) (11.5)
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Balance at December 31, 1999 ææææææ – 27.5 398.2 408.8 154.6 989.1
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

1999 Net book value æææææææææ 6.1 72.4 1,868.3 654.3 217.0 2,818.1
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Acquisition costs
Balance at January 1, 1998æææææææ 4.2 54.6 1,264.3 708.4 155.5 2,187.0
Reclassification æææææææææ – 5.0 1.6 – (6.6) –
On acquisition ææææææææææ 1.5 20.5 567.6 80.7 43.2 713.5
Additions æææææææææææ 0.2 3.6 134.5 87.6 40.3 266.2
Disposals æææææææææææ – (1.0) (1.8) (3.2) (8.3) (14.3)
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Balance at December 31, 1998 ææææææ 5.9 82.7 1,966.2 873.5 224.1 3,152.4
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Accumulated depreciation
Balance at January 1, 1998æææææææ – 11.2 167.5 231.6 71.2 481.5
Reclassification æææææææææ – 2.0 – – (2.0) –
Charge for the yearæææææææææ – 5.6 93.0 88.5 36.5 223.6
Disposals æææææææææææ – (0.1) (0.2) (2.9) (6.6) (9.8)
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Balance at December 31, 1998 ææææææ – 18.7 260.3 317.2 99.1 695.3
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

1998 Net book value æææææææææ 5.9 64.0 1,705.9 556.3 125.0 2,457.1
00000000 011 011 011 011 011 011

Cable and ducting consists principally of civil engineering and fiber optic costs. In addition, cable and
ducting includes net book value of preconstruction and franchise costs of £17.8 million and £21.2 million as
of December 31, 1999 and 1998, respectively. Electronic equipment includes the Company’s switching, headend
and converter equipment. Other equipment consists principally of motor vehicles, office furniture and fixtures
and leasehold improvements.

10 VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS Additions 
Acquisition charged to Balance

Balance at of costs and at
January 1 subsidiaries expenses DeductionsDecember 31

£m £m £m £m £m
0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

1999 Deferred tax valuation allowancesææææææ 369.4 38.6 82.9 – 490.9
Allowance for doubtful accountsæææææææ 14.3 2.1 14.2 (17.5) 13.1

0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

1998 Deferred tax valuation allowancesææææææ 247.4 – 122.0 – 369.4
Allowance for doubtful accountsæææææææ 6.5 9.6 9.2 (11.0) 14.3

0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

1997 Deferred tax valuation allowancesææææææ 175.2 – 72.2 – 247.4
Allowance for doubtful accountsæææææææ 5.4 – 8.8 (7.7) 6.5

0000000011011 011 011 011 011 011

11 OTHER ASSETS At December 31
01111011

1999 1998
The components of other assets, net of amortization, are as follows: £m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Deferred financing costs of debentures ææææææææææææææ 24.2 14.9
Deferred financing costs of Senior Secured facility æææææææææææ 15.9 20.3
Foreign currency option contractææææææææææææææææ 1.1 9.0
Other ææææææææææææææææææææææ 0.9 0.5
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 42.1 44.7
000000000000051 011 011
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12 OTHER LIABILITIES At December 31
01111011

1999 1998
Other liabilities are summarized as follows: £m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Amounts due to affiliated or other related parties æææææææææææ 2.5 0.1
Accrued interest æææææææææææææææææææ 22.8 18.8
Accrued construction costs ææææææææææææææææ 24.9 22.1
Accrued expenses and deferred income ææææææææææææææ 214.6 166.3
Foreign Currency Swap æææææææææææææææææ 13.5 22.1
Other liabilities æææææææææææææææææææ 26.3 39.4
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 304.6 268.8
000000000000051 011 011

13 DEBT Weighted
average

interest rate 1999 1998
Debt is summarized as follows at December 31, 1999 and 1998: 1999 1998 £m £m
00000000005111 011 011 011 011

Senior Debentures 2006 ææææææææææææ 9.625% 9.625% 185.8 180.4
Senior Discount Debentures 2007 ææææææææææ 11.00% 11.000% 894.7 766.3
Senior Notes 2008 ææææææææææææææ 11.25% 11.25% 215.4 210.5
Senior Convertible Notes 2007 æææææææææææ 5.25% – 299.5 –
Senior Discount Notes 2009ææææææææææææ 9.25% – 216.6 –
Senior Discount Notes 2009ææææææææææææ 9.875% – 214.9 –
Senior Secured facility æææææææææææææ 8.777% 9.499% 950.0 657.5
Cable London facility æææææææææææææ 6.864% – 126.0 –
General Cable facility æææææææææææææ – 9.79% – 325.0
Birmingham Cable facility ææææææææææææ – 9.23% – 153.0
Other debt æææææææææææææææ 7.5% 7.5% 27.7 33.0
00000000005111 011 011 011 011

æææææææææææææææææææ 3,130.6 2,325.7
00000000005111 011 011 011 011

Senior Debentures 2006
In October 1995, the Company issued $300.0 million principal amount of Senior Debentures with a yield
to maturity of 9.625%. The cash consideration received at the date of issue was £188.7 million. The Senior
Debentures mature on October 1, 2006. Interest on the Senior Debentures accrues semi-annually and is
payable in arrears. The Senior Debentures are redeemable, in whole or in part, at the option of the Company
at any time on or after October 1, 2000, at the redemption price of 104.813% of the principal amount during
the year commencing October 1, 2000, 102.406% of the principal amount during the year commencing
October 1, 2001, and thereafter at 100% of the principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest.

The Senior Debentures and the Senior Discount Debentures, which are described below, were issued to finance
working capital, capital expenditure, foreign currency swap and options to hedge against adverse fluctuations
in exchange rates, and additional investments in affiliated companies. A portion of the net proceeds of the
issue also was used to repay the £157.9 million indebtedness outstanding under the loan facility held by
SBCC CableComms (UK) at the date that it was acquired by the Company.

The indenture under which the Senior Debentures were issued contains various covenants which, among other
things, restrict the ability of the Company to incur additional indebtedness, pay dividends, create certain
liens, enter into certain transactions with shareholders or affiliates, or sell certain assets. The Company was
in compliance with the covenants at December 31, 1999.

The Company has entered into a Foreign Currency Swap to reduce its exposure to adverse fluctuations in
exchange rates on the principal amount which will be outstanding on October 1, 2000, the earliest redemption
date, and the associated interest payments of the Senior Debentures. The terms of the Foreign Currency
Swap are described in note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Senior Debentures are unsecured liabilities of the Company.

Senior Discount Debentures 2007
In October 1995, the Company issued $1,536.4 million principal amount at maturity of Senior Discount
Debentures with a yield to maturity of 11%. The cash consideration received at the date of issue was
£566.1 million ($900.0 million). At December 31, 1999, the unamortized portion of the discount on issue was
£73.3 million ($118.4 million). The Senior Discount Debentures mature on October 1, 2007. The discounted
amount of the Senior Discount Debentures accretes at an annual rate of 11% compounded semi-annually to
October 1, 2000. Thereafter, interest on the Senior Discount Debentures accrues semi-annually. Cash interest
will not accrue on the Senior Discount Debentures prior to October 1, 2000, and is thereafter payable in
arrears on April 1 and October 1 of each year at a rate of 11% per annum. The Senior Discount Debentures
are redeemable, in whole or in part, at the option of the Company at any time on or after October 1, 2000,
at the redemption price of 100% of the principal amount plus accrued and unpaid interest.

US GAAP
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13 DEBT continued
The indenture under which the Senior Discount Debentures were issued contains various covenants as set out for
the Senior Debentures above and the Company was in compliance with such covenants at December 31, 1999.

As described in note 4, the Company has a five year Pounds Sterling put option to purchase $537.0 million
and entered into various foreign exchange forwards to reduce its exposure to adverse fluctuations in exchange
rates on the principal amount which will be outstanding on October 1, 2000, the earliest redemption date of
the Senior Discount Debentures. The terms of the foreign currency contracts are described in note 4 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The Senior Discount Debentures are unsecured liabilities of the Company.

Senior Notes 2008
On November 9, 1998 the Company issued $350.0 million principal amount of Senior Notes (the “Senior
Notes”) with a yield to maturity of 11.25%. Cash consideration received at the date of issue was
£210.3 million. The Senior Notes mature on November 1, 2008. Interest on the Senior Notes accrues semi-
annually and is payable in arrears. The Senior Notes are redeemable, in whole or in part, at the option of the
Company at any time on or after November 1, 2003 at the redemption price of 107.625% of the principal
amount during the year commencing November 1, 2003; 106.100% of the principal amount during the year
commencing November 1, 2004; 104.575% of the principal amount during the year commencing November 1,
2005; 103.050% of the principal amount during the year commencing November 1, 2006; 101.525% of the
principal amount during the year commencing November 1, 2007; and thereafter at 100% of the principal
amount plus accrued and unpaid interest.

The Senior Notes were issued primarily to finance repayment of Bridge Notes which were issued on 
October 28, 1998 to fund the acquisition of the outstanding 27.4% of shares in Birmingham Cable not already
owned by the Company. A portion of the net proceeds was also raised to fund general corporate purposes.

The indenture under which the Senior Notes were issued contains various covenants which, among other
things, restrict the ability of the Company to incur additional indebtedness, pay dividends, create certain
liens, enter into certain transactions with shareholders or affiliates, or sell certain assets. The Company was
in compliance with the covenants at December 31, 1999.

The Company has entered into a series of forward exchange contracts to hedge its exposure to adverse
fluctuations in exchange rates on interest payment dates. The Company also entered into two forward
exchange contracts to purchase $200.0 million on October 2, 2000 and a foreign exchange forward contract,
expiring on October 2, 2000, to purchase $150.0 million to reduce its exposure to adverse fluctuations in
exchange rates on the principal amounts of the Senior Debentures 2008. The terms of these contracts are
described in note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Senior Notes are unsecured liabilities of the Company.

Senior Convertible Notes 2007
On February 19, 1999 the Company issued £300.0 million principal amount of Senior Convertible Notes (the
“Convertible Notes”) with a yield to maturity of 5.25%. The Convertible Notes mature on February 19, 2007
with interest accruing semi-annually payable in arrears. The Convertible Notes are convertible into the
ordinary shares of the Company after May 1, 1999 and up to the close of business on February 2, 2007 at a
conversion price of 325p per ordinary share. The Convertible Notes are redeemable, in whole (but not in part)
at the option of the Company at 100% of their principal amount plus accrued interest at any time on or after
March 9, 2003 or at any time when at least 90% of the notes issued have been purchased by the Company and
cancelled or converted.

During the year £0.5 million principal amount was converted into 0.1 million ordinary shares.

The Convertible Notes were issued to temporarily repay indebtedness under certain revolving credit facilities.

The Convertible Notes are unsecured liabilities of the Company.

Senior Discount Notes 2009
On April 15, 1999, the Company issued £325.0 million principal amount at maturity of Senior Discount Notes
with a yield to maturity of 9.875% and $500.0 million principal amount at maturity of Senior Discount Notes
with a yield to maturity of 9.25%. The cash consideration received at the date of issue was £390.3 million
($625.4 million). At December 31, 1999, the unamortized portion of the discount on issue was £209.6 million.
The Senior Discount Notes mature on April 15, 2009. The discounted amount of the Senior Discount Notes
accretes at an annual rate of 9.875% and 9.25% for sterling and US dollars respectively, compounded semi-
annually to April 15, 2004. Thereafter, interest on the Senior Discount Notes accrues semi-annually and is
payable in arrears on April 15 and October 15 of each year. The Senior Discount Notes are redeemable, in
whole or in part, at the option of the Company at any time on or after April 15, 2004.
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13 DEBT continued
The Senior Discount Notes were issued to temporarily repay indebtedness under certain revolving
credit facilities.

The indenture under which the Senior Discount Notes were issued contains various covenants. The Company
was in compliance with these covenants at December 31, 1999.

The Company has entered into foreign exchange forward contracts to reduce its exposure to adverse
fluctuations in exchange rates on the principal amount of the US Dollar Notes that will be outstanding on
April 15, 2004, the earliest redemption date. The terms of the contracts are described in note 4 to the
consolidated financial statements.

The Senior Discount Notes are unsecured liabilities of the Company.

Senior Notes and Senior Discount Notes 2010
On January 19, 2000, the Company issued £180.0 million principal amount of Senior Notes with a yield to
maturity of 9.875%, $350.0 million principal amount of Senior Notes with a yield to maturity of 9.875%, and
$450.0 million principal amount at maturity of Senior Discount Notes with a yield to maturity of 11.375%.
The cash consideration received at the date of issue was £534.4 million ($879.7 million). The Senior Notes and
Senior Discount Notes mature on February 1, 2010. The discounted amount of the Senior Discount Notes
accretes at an annual rate of 11.375%, compounded semi-annually to February 1, 2005. Thereafter, interest on
the Senior Discount Notes accrues semi-annually and is payable in arrears on February 1 and August 1 of
each year. Interest on the Senior Notes accrues semi-annually and is payable in arrears commencing August 1,
2000. The Senior Notes and Senior Discount Notes are redeemable, in whole or in part, at the option of the
Company at any time on or after February 1, 2005.

The Senior Notes and Senior Discount Notes were issued to finance the accelerated roll-out of the digital
platform and high-speed internet projects, and also to repay other indebtedness acquired as part of the
Cable London transaction.

The Company has entered into foreign exchange forward contracts to reduce its exposure to adverse
fluctuations in exchange rates on the principal amount of the US Dollar Notes and Discount Notes which will
be outstanding on February 1, 2005, the earliest redemption date. The terms of the foreign exchange forward
contracts are described in note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Senior Notes and Senior Discount Notes are unsecured liabilities of the Company.

Senior Secured Facility
On May 17, 1999 the Group entered into a new £1.5 billion senior secured credit facility (the “Senior Secured
facility”) with a syndicate of banks. The first drawdown under the facility was used to repay the old Group
facility, negotiated in May 1996, and the General Cable and Birmingham Cable facilities. As a result of the
new financing arrangements unamortized facility costs relating to the old Telewest, General Cable and
Birmingham Cable facilities were written off resulting in an extraordinary loss of £20.1 million.

The Senior Secured facility is divided into three facilities: Facility A is a £300.0 million revolving credit facility
which automatically reduces to £150.0 million on December 31, 2005; Facility B is a £900.0 million revolving
credit facility converting to a term loan facility on December 31, 2001; and Facility C is a £300.0 million term
loan facility. The facilities are available for an amount up to six times the quarterly annualised consolidated
net operating cash flow, gradually reducing throughout the period of the facility to three times by January 1,
2002. At December 31, 1999, £650.0 million was outstanding under Facility B and £300.0 million under
Facility C.

Borrowings under the Senior Secured facility are secured by the assets of the Group, including the
partnership interests and shares of subsidiaries, and bear interest at between 0.5% and 1.5% above LIBOR
(depending on the ratio of borrowings to quarterly annualised consolidated net operating cash flow).

In September 1996, the Group entered into certain delayed-starting interest rate swap arrangements in order
to manage interest rate risk on the Senior Secured facility. The terms of the swap agreements are described in
note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group’s ability to borrow under the facility is subject to, among other things, its compliance with the
financial and other covenants and borrowing conditions contained therein.

The Company was in compliance with the covenants at December 31, 1999.

At December 31, 1999 the Company had undrawn available committed borrowings of £250.0 million.
Commitment fees charged amounted to £1.8 million.

General Cable Facility
All borrowings under the General Cable facility were repaid in the year and the facility cancelled following the
negotiation of the new Telewest £1.5 billion Senior Secured facility.

US GAAP
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 1997



13 DEBT continued
As a result of repayment of the facility, the pre-existing interest rate swap agreements entered into to
manage interest rate risk on the General Cable facility were assigned to Telewest at no cost to the Company.
The effective dates of the interest rate swap agreements are December 23, 1996 and the agreements mature
on December 23, 2001. The aggregate notional principal amount of the swaps is £248.0 million. In accordance
with the swap agreements, the Group receives interest at the three-month LIBOR rate and pays six-monthly a
fixed interest rate in the range of 7.7825% – 7.79%.

Birmingham Cable Facility
All borrowings under the Birmingham Cable facility were repaid in the year and the facility cancelled
following the negotiation of the new Telewest £1.5 billion Senior Secured facility.

Existing interest rate swap agreements entered into to manage interest rate risk on the Birmingham Cable
facility were cancelled in the year as they were no longer required under the new financing arrangements.
The cost of cancellation was £1.9 million.

Cable London Facility
Following the Group’s acquisition of Cable London, the Group took over an existing Senior Secured credit
facility with a syndicate of banks. The amount outstanding under the facility at December 31, 1999 was
£126.0 million. On January 25, 2000, all borrowings under the facility were repaid from the proceeds of the
January 2000 high yield bond issue, and the facility was cancelled.

In June 1997, Cable London entered into certain interest rate swap agreements and an interest rate collar in
order to manage interest rate risk on its Senior Secured facility. The terms of the swap and collar agreements
are described in note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Company was in compliance with the facility covenants at December 31, 1999.

Following cancellation of the Cable London Senior Secured facility in January 2000, the above interest
rate swaps and interest rate collar were assigned to Telewest at no cost to the Company and retained within
the Group.

Other Debt
Other debt includes property loans which are secured on freehold land and buildings held by the Company which
mature from 1998 onwards. The property loans bear interest at a rate of between 1.00% and 1.50% above LIBOR.

Other debts also includes £100.0 million 6.0568% preference shares, issued by a subsidiary and guaranteed by
General Cable PLC pursuant to a put option. £90.0 million has been deposited with the parent company of the
preference shareholder (an authorised banking institution) which has, in these consolidated financial
statements, been set against the put option with respect to the guaranteed preference shares under a legal
right of offset. Interest receivable on the deposit has also been set against the dividend payable on the
preference shares in the consolidated statement of operations.

In addition, a subsidiary has a standby credit facility of £12 million made available by Vivendi S.A., a
former shareholder of General Cable PLC, which reduces by £5 million every six months until April 19, 2001.
The loan carries interest at 1% over LIBOR.

The Maturity Profile of the Company’s long-term debt is as follows:
1999

00000000000005111011 011

2000 ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 147.0
2001 ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 2.5
2002 ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 48.7
2003 ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 190.0
2004 ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 332.7
2005 and thereafter æææææææææææææææææææææ 2,404.7
00000000000005111011 011

æææææææææææææææææææææææææ 3,125.6
00000000000005111011 011
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Year ended December 3114 INCOME TAXES
0111101111011Loss before income taxes is solely attributable to the UK. 1999 1998 1997

The provisions for income taxes follow: £m £m £m
00000000010001 011 011 011

Benefit/(expense) æææææææææææææææææ – – (0.1)
00000000010001 011 011 011

Year ended December 31
0111101111011A reconciliation of income taxes determined using the statutory UK rate of 1999 1998 1997

30.25% (1998: 31%) to the effective rate of income tax is as follows: % % %
00000000010001 011 011 011

Corporate tax at UK statutory rates ææææææææææææ (30.25) (31) (31.5)
Permanent differencesææææææææææææææææ 0.3 – 0.5
Valuation allowance and other temporary differencesæææææææææ 29.95 31 29
Share of losses of affiliatesæææææææææææææææ – – 2
00000000010001 011 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææ – – –
00000000010001 011 011 011

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 1999 and 1998 1999 1998
are summarized as follows: £m £m
000000000000051 011 011

Deferred tax assets relating to:
Fixed assets ææææææææææææææææææææ 183.8 116.4
Net operating loss carried forward æææææææææææææææ 308.4 261.5
Other ææææææææææææææææææææææ 0.3 1.0
000000000000051 011 011

Deferred tax assetæææææææææææææææææææ 492.5 378.9
Valuation allowanceæææææææææææææææææææ (490.9) (369.4)
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 1.6 9.5
000000000000051 011 011

Deferred tax liabilities ææææææææææææææææææ (1.6) (9.5)
000000000000051 011 011

Deferred tax asset per balance sheetæææææææææææææææ – –
000000000000051 011 011

At December 31, 1999 the Company estimates that it has, subject to Inland Revenue agreement, net
operating losses (“NOLs”) of £1,028.0 million available to relieve against future profits. This excludes capital
allowances on assets which are available to the Company, but have not been claimed.

Due to a history of operating losses the Company has established a valuation allowance with respect to
deferred tax assets, except to the extent of deferred tax liabilities.

The NOLs have an unlimited carry forward period under UK tax law, but are limited to their use to the type
of business which has generated the loss.

15 SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 
Movements in share capital
On July 28, 1998, the authorized share capital of the Company was increased to £356.1 million, being
2.9 billion ordinary shares of 10 pence each and 661.0 million convertible preference shares of 10 pence each.

During 1998 the Company issued 260.7 million ordinary shares of 10 pence each for £241.1 million and
454.8 million shares of 10 pence each in consideration for the entire issued share capital of General Cable
PLC, and 0.4 million ordinary shares of 10 pence each in consideration of £0.6 million on exercise of employee
share options.

On September 8, 1998 all 496.1 million convertible preference shares of 10 pence each were converted into the
same number of ordinary shares of 10 pence each.

On November 23, 1999, the Company completed its acquisition of the 50% of Cable London PLC (“Cable
London”) not already owned from NTL (Bermuda) Limited, a subsidiary of NTL Communications Corporation.
The acquisition was mainly funded by the proceeds of a rights issue to existing Telewest shareholders. Under the
terms of the rights issue shareholders were able to acquire one new ordinary share for every 11 shares held, at a
price of 213 pence per new share. Under the rights issue 190 million ordinary shares and 5 million Limited
Voting Shares were issued.

Creation of Limited Voting Convertible Ordinary Shares
The Company previously reported that on May 6, 1999, MediaOne Group, Inc. (“MediaOne”) and AT&T
Corporation (“AT&T”) announced that they had entered into a definitive merger agreement pursuant to which
MediaOne will merge with and into a subsidiary of AT&T. The consummation of this merger is subject to
various conditions, including shareholder and regulatory approval. On October 4, 1999, MediaOne and
Microsoft Corporation (“Microsoft”) entered into an agreement for the acquisition, subject to certain
conditions, by members of the Microsoft Group of MediaOne’s interest in the Company. The consummation
of either of these transactions might have constituted a change of control under the Senior Debentures 



15 SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY continued
due 2006 and the Senior Discount Debentures due 2007, and, in respect of the acquisition by Microsoft of
MediaOne’s interest in us, the Senior Discount Notes due 2008, the Senior Convertible Notes due 2007 and the
Senior Discount Notes due 2009 (together, with the Senior Debentures due 2006 and the Senior Discount
Debentures due 2007, “the Notes”).

The indentures governing the Notes provide generally that, in the event of a change of control of the
Company and the occurrence within six months thereafter of a specified decline in the credit rating of the
Notes, then the Company is required to make an offer to repurchase such Notes at 100% or 101% of their
accreted value or principal amount (as applicable). A change of control involves, inter alia, the acquisition by
any person or group (subject to certain exceptions) of beneficial ownership of more than 50% of the shares
entitled to vote for the election of the Company’s Directors (i.e. ordinary shares).

The Company received advice that, if Microsoft had purchased all of the ordinary shares now held indirectly
by MediaOne, then this, coupled with Microsoft’s entry into the New Relationship Agreement with Liberty
Media, could have constituted a change of control of the Company for the purposes of the Notes.

Owing to the provisions of the indentures described above the Company, MediaOne, the MediaOne Affiliates
and TW Holdings agreed to re-designate (as described below) 57.3 million ordinary shares held by MediaOne
as limited voting convertible ordinary shares. This re-designation was approved by shareholders on October 27,
1999. These limited voting convertible ordinary shares, along with the balance of the ordinary shares now
comprising MediaOne’s interest in the Company, will be acquired by members of the Microsoft Group upon
completion of their acquisition of MediaOne’s interest in the Company.

The ordinary shares and the limited voting convertible ordinary shares have the same rights, except that the
limited voting convertible ordinary shares do not confer the right to vote on resolutions to appoint, re-appoint,
elect or remove Directors of Telewest. No application will be made for the limited voting convertible ordinary
shares to be listed or dealt in on any stock exchange and, immediately prior to the re-designation, the
Company applied to the London Stock Exchange for the cancellation of the listing of those ordinary shares
that were re-designated. Holders of limited voting convertible ordinary shares are entitled to convert all or
some of their limited voting convertible ordinary shares into fully paid ordinary shares, provided that the
conversion would not result in a change of control of the Company for the purposes of the indentures
governing the Notes. The limited voting convertible ordinary shares will be convertible into ordinary shares
at our option at any time, subject to certain conditions.

In addition, a special resolution was approved by shareholders to allow members of the Liberty Media Group
and/or the Microsoft Group to re-designate all or any of their ordinary shares into limited voting convertible
ordinary shares. This is to ensure that, on any future purchase of ordinary shares by members of the
Microsoft Group and/or members of the Liberty Media Group, they will, at that time, be able to re-designate
such number of their then existing holding of ordinary shares so as to avoid a change of control of the
Company for the purposes of the Notes.

Future purchases of ordinary shares and/or limited voting convertible ordinary shares by members of the
Liberty Media Group and/or Microsoft Group will, however, be subject to Rule 9 of the UK’s City Code on
Takeovers and Mergers because both classes of shares are treated as voting shares for that purpose. Under
Rule 9, when any person acquires, whether by a series of transactions over a period of time or not, shares
which (taken together with shares held or acquired by persons acting in concert with him) carry 30% or more
(but less than 50%) of the voting rights of a public company, that person is normally required to make a
general offer to shareholders for the entire share capital of the company then in issue. Any person, or group of
persons acting in concert, owning shares carrying 50% or more of the voting rights of a public company,
subject to their own individual limits, is free to acquire further shares in that public company without giving
rise to the requirement to make a general offer for the entire issued share capital of that company. Therefore,
assuming that, upon the acquisition of MediaOne’s interest by Microsoft, the concert party of Microsoft and
Liberty Media controls over 50% of the voting rights for City Code purposes only, each of Liberty Media and
Microsoft will be free to increase its respective interest only up to 29.9% of the Company’s total issued share
capital without incurring an obligation to make a general offer under Rule 9.

Convertible Preference Shares
In 1998 the convertible preference shares were convertible into fully paid-up ordinary shares at any time on
the basis of one ordinary share for every convertible preference share provided that, immediately following the
conversion, the percentage of the issued ordinary share capital of the Company held by members of the public,
as defined by the listing rules of the London Stock Exchange, did not fall below 25%. The ordinary shares
arising on conversion ranked pari passu in all respects with the ordinary shares then in issue.

The holders of the convertible preference shares were entitled to receive a dividend of such amount as declared
and paid in relation to each ordinary share, subject to the dividend to be paid not exceeding 20 pence per
share net of any associated tax credit.
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15 SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY continued
In the event of a winding-up of the Company or other return of capital, the assets of the Company available
for distribution were to be paid first to the holders of the convertible preference shares up to the sum of
capital paid-up or credited as paid-up unless the right of election upon a winding-up of the Company has been
exercised in respect of the convertible preference shares (“the Elected Shares”). If the election had been
exercised, the holders of the ordinary shares and the Elected Shares would have received any surplus in
accordance with the amount paid-up or credited as paid-up on the shares held.

The holders of the convertible preference shares were not entitled to vote at any general meeting of the
Company unless the meeting included the consideration of a resolution for winding up the Company or a
resolution modifying the rights or privileges attaching to the convertible preference shares.

16 SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS
At December 31, 1999, the Company operated five types of share-based compensation plans: the Telewest
Executive Share Option Schemes, the Telewest Sharesave Schemes, and the Telewest Restricted Share
Scheme, as replaced in 1997 by the Telewest Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”) and an Equity Participation
Plan (“EPP”).

The Company applies APB Opinion Bulletin No. 25 and related interpretations in accounting for its share-
based compensation plans. Compensation cost is recognized over the estimated service period in respect of
performance based share option grants to the extent that the market value of the Company’s ordinary shares
exceeds the exercise price at the earlier of the date the options become exercisable or the Balance Sheet date.
Compensation cost is recognized for awards over ordinary shares made under the Telewest Restricted Share
Scheme since the awards have no exercise price. Compensation cost is recognized over the estimated service
period in respect of the LTIP and Executive Option Scheme to the extent that the market value of the
Company’s ordinary shares exceeds the exercise price at the earlier of the vesting date or the balance sheet
date. The compensation cost recognised in respect of the EPP is the cost of the EPP matching awards spread
over the vesting period.

1999 1998 1997
Compensation cost recognized for share option grants and awards is as follows: £m £m £m
00000000010001 011 011 011

Restricted Share Scheme æææææææææææææææ 0.1 0.1 0.5
LTIP ææææææææææææææææææææ 1.0 0.5 –
Executive Option Schemesæææææææææææææææ 22.9 3.5 –
EPP ææææææææææææææææææææ 0.4 0.2 –
00000000010001 011 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææ 24.4 4.3 0.5
00000000010001 011 011 011

If compensation cost for share option grants and for awards under the Telewest Restricted Share Scheme,
LTIP, Executive Option Schemes and EPP had been determined based on their fair value at the date of grant
for 1999, 1998 and 1997 consistent with the method prescribed by SFAS 123, the Company’s net loss and basic
and diluted loss per share would have been adjusted to the pro forma amounts set out below:

1999 1998 1997
£m £m £m

00000000010001 011 011 011

Net loss after extraordinary loss – As reported ææææææææææ (540.9) (332.7) (332.4)
– Pro forma ææææææææææ (519.0) (340.0) (336.7)

00000000010001 011 011 011

£ £ £
00000000010001 011 011 011

Basic and diluted loss per share after extraordinary loss – As reported ææææ (0.25) (0.23) (0.33)
– Pro formaæææææ (0.24) (0.24) (0.33)

00000000010001 011 011 011

The fair value of each option grant in all plans was estimated as at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes
option-pricing model. The model used a weighted-average, risk-free interest rate of 6.8%, 5.4% and 6.9% for
grants in 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively, and an expected volatility of between 25% to 45%. The Company
does not expect to pay a dividend on its ordinary shares at any time during the expected life of any
outstanding option.

Performance-based share option compensation plans
The Company has two performance-based share option plans: the Telewest 1995 (No. 1) Executive Share
Option Scheme and the Telewest 1995 (No. 2) Executive Share Option Scheme. Under both plans, certain
officers and key employees are granted options to purchase ordinary shares of the Company. The exercise price
of each option generally equals the market price of the Company’s ordinary shares on the date of grant.
The options are exercisable between three and ten years after the date of the grant with exercise conditional
on the Company’s shares out-performing by price the FTSE 100 Index over any three-year period preceding
exercise. The Company may grant options for up to 92.0 million ordinary shares.
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A summary of the status of the Company’s performance-based share option plans as at December 31, 1999,
1998 and 1997 and changes during the years ended on those dates is presented below:

1999 1998 1997
0111100 000 000

Weighted Weighted Weighted
average average average

Number exercise Number exercise Number exercise
of shares price of shares price of shares price

00000111111111 5551 0111111 1111011 011 1111011 011

Outstanding at beginning of year æ 26,165,744 118.9p 19,028,431 120.6p11,238,852 153.0p
Adjustments during year æææ 1,365,978 105.0p – – – –
Granted ææææææææ 1,163,027 265.4p 8,643,845 114.7p 8,994,654 83.7p
Exercised æææææææ (8,566,437) 136.0p – – – –
Forfeitedææææææææ (3,099,690) 108.4p (1,506,532) 115.7p (1,205,075) 147.1p
00000111111111 5551 0111111 1111011 011 1111011 011

Outstanding at end of year æææ 17,028,622 110.0p 26,165,744 118.9p19,028,431 120.6p
000005111 11111011 1111011 1111011 011 1111011 011

Options exercisable at year end ææ 2,386,230 116.8p 5,289,415 143.0p 3,375,739 152.3p
Weighted average fair value of

options granted during the yearæ 201.4p – 99.2p – 50.4p –
000005111 11111011 1111011 1111011 011 1111011 011

The adjustments during the year compensate option holders for the dilutive effect of the rights issue.

The following table summarizes information about the Company’s performance-based share option plans
outstanding at December 31, 1999.

Options outstanding Options exercisable
111111111011110111101111 1111111101111011

Weighted
Number average Weighted Number Weighted

outstanding at remaining average exercisable at average
December 31, contractual exercise December 31, exercise

Range of exercise prices 1999 life price 1999 price
00000011111111111111 5551 0111111 1111011 1111011 1111011

65.7 – 67.5p æææææææææ 2,390,328 5.4 yrs 67.1p 118,967 67.5p
76.3 – 76.8p æææææææææ 3,638,514 5.6 yrs 76.6p 493,643 76.7p
84.6 – 88.3p æææææææææ 3,467,945 5.4 yrs 88.1p 320,388 88.3p

108.7 – 109.1p æææææææææ 828,028 7.2 yrs 108.7p – –
120.2 – 125.1p æææææææææ 2,880,122 6.4 yrs 124.2p 192,423 124.4p
130.4 – 132.0p æææææææææ 338,308 6.4 yrs 130.5p 315,577 130.4p
133.5 – 142.9p æææææææææ 2,020,814 4.8 yrs 136.7p 694,474 142.9p
156.6 – 160.5p æææææææææ 351,806 6.1 yrs 159.5p 250,758 160.5p
231.7 – 249.4p æææææææææ 276,668 9.6 yrs 239.0p – –
274.3 – 276.5p æææææææææ 381,810 9.4 yrs 276.3p – –
289.0 – 294.8p æææææææææ 454,279 9.9 yrs 291.1p – –
00000011111111111111 5551 0111111 1111011 1111011 1111011

65.7 – 294.8p æææææææææ17,028,622 5.9 yrs 110.0p 2,386,230 116.8p
000001111111111111111111111111 1111011 1111011 1111011 1111011 1111011

Fixed share option compensation plans
The Company also operates the Telewest Sharesave Scheme, a fixed share option compensation scheme. Under
this plan, the Company grants options to employees to purchase ordinary shares at a 20% discount to market
price. These options can be exercised only with funds saved by employees over time in a qualified savings
account. The options are exercisable between 37 and 66 months after the date of grant.

A summary of the status of the Company’s fixed share option plans as of December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997,
and the changes during the years ended on those dates is presented below:

1999 1998 1997
0111100 000 000

Weighted Weighted Weighted
average average average

Number exercise Number exercise Number exercise
of shares price of shares price of shares price

00000111111111 5551 0111111 1111011 011 1111011 011

Outstanding at beginning of year æ 9,460,336 84.7p 6,968,175 72.1p 4,076,635 119.8p
Adjustments during year æææ 469,470 67.9p – – – –
Granted ææææææææ 2,775,602 236.5p 4,155,655 105.5p 5,341,783 58.0p
Exercised æææææææ (30,719) 88.8p – – – –
Forfeitedææææææææ (995,400) 88.2p (1,663,494) 83.9p (2,450,243) 120.7p
00000111111111 5551 0111111 1111011 011 1111011 011

Outstanding at end of year æææ 11,679,289 116.9p 9,460,336 84.7p 6,968,175 72.1p
000005111 11111011 1111011 1111011 011 1111011 011

Options exercisable at year end ææ – – – – – –
Weighted average fair value of

options granted during the yearæ 153.4p – 88.4p – 42.7p –
000005111 11111011 1111011 1111011 011 1111011 011
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16 SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS continued
The adjustments during the year compensate option holders for the dilutive effect of the rights issue.

The following table summarizes information about the Company’s fixed share options outstanding at
December 31, 1999.

Options outstanding
000

Weighted 
Number average

outstanding at remaining
December 31, contractual

Exercise price 1999 life
0000000000000 1111011 11011

53.6p æææææææææææææææææææ 4,453,676 1.6yrs
94.8p æææææææææææææææææææ 358,843 0.6yrs

103.9p æææææææææææææææææææ 3,658,914 2.6yrs
123.9p æææææææææææææææææææ 251,643 1.6yrs
138.7p æææææææææææææææææææ 184,707 0.6yrs
236.5p æææææææææææææææææææ 2,771,506 3.6yrs

0000000000000 1111011 11011

53.6 – 236.5p æææææææææææææææææææ 11,679,289 2.3yrs
0000000000000 1111011 11011

Telewest Restricted Share Scheme
The Company operates the Telewest Restricted Share Scheme in conjunction with an employment trust, the
Telewest Employees Share Ownership Plan Trust (the “Telewest ESOP”), which has been designed to provide
incentives to executives of the Company based on the performance of the Company. Under the Telewest
Restricted Share Scheme, executives may be granted awards over ordinary shares of the Company based on a
percentage of salary. The awards are made for no consideration. The awards generally vest three years after
the date of the award and are exercisable for up to seven years after the date when they vest. Awards granted
under the Telewest Restricted Share Scheme may be made over a maximum of 4,000,000 ordinary shares of
the Company.

The fair value of each award is the share price of the ordinary shares on the date the award was made.

A summary of the status of the Company’s Restricted Share Scheme at
1999 1998 1997December 31, 1999, 1998, and 1997 and changes during the years Number of Number of Number of

ended on those dates is presented below: shares shares shares
00000000010111111111 1111011 1111011 1111011

Outstanding at beginning of yearæææææææææææ 416,186 1,747,162 2,648,433
Adjustments during year æææææææææææææ 21,612 – –
Granted æææææææææææææææææ 447,532 – 377,975
Exercised æææææææææææææææææ (122,157) (1,306,853) (1,123,324)
Forfeited æææææææææææææææææ (186,840) (24,123) (155,922)
00000000010111111111 1111011 1111011 0111111

Outstanding at end of year ææææææææææææ 576,333 416,186 1,747,162
00000000010111111111 1111011 1111011 1111011

Awards exercisable at year end æææææææææææ 33,283 250,157 924,008
00000000010111111111 1111011 1111011 1111011

Weighted average fair value of awards granted during the yearææææ £2.18 – £1.25
00000000010111111111 1111011 1111011 1111011

The adjustments during the year compensate option holders for the dilutive effect of the rights issue.

At December 31, 1999, the 576,333 awards outstanding and the 33,283 awards exercisable have weighted
average remaining contractual lives of 9.1 years and 5.6 years respectively.

Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”)
The Company also operates a Long-Term Incentive Plan (“LTIP”) which provides for share awards to executive
Directors and senior executives. Under the LTIP, an executive will be awarded the provisional right to receive,
for no payment, a number of Telewest shares with a value equating to a percentage of base salary. The shares
will not vest unless certain performance criteria, based on total shareholder return assessed over a three-year
period, are met. The percentage of salary will be determined by the Remuneration Committee and will be up to
100% of base salary for executive Directors.



16 SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS continued 1999 1998 1997
Number of Number of Number of

shares shares shares
00000000010111111111 1111011 1111011 1111011

Outstanding at beginning of year æææææææææææ 3,796,733 574,309 –
Adjustments during year æææææææææææææ 188,468 – –
Granted æææææææææææææææææ 196,139 4,101,826 574,309
Exercised æææææææææææææææææ – – –
Forfeited æææææææææææææææææ (176,265) (879,402) –
00000000010111111111 1111011 1111011 0111111

Outstanding at end of year ææææææææææææ 4,005,075 3,796,733 574,309
00000000010111111111 1111011 1111011 1111011

Awards exercisable at year end æææææææææææ – – –
00000000010111111111 1111011 1111011 1111011

Weighted average fair value of awards granted during the yearææææ £1.93 £1.14 £0.81
00000000010111111111 1111011 1111011 1111011

The adjustments during the year compensate option holders for the dilutive effect of the rights issue.

At December 31, 1999, the 4,005,075 awards outstanding have weighted average remaining contractual lives
of 8.3 years.

Equity Participation Plan (“EPP”) 
The Remuneration Committee has provided that, under the EPP, an employee with two years’ service or at
manager level or above, can use up to 100% of the pre-tax or post-tax Short-Term Incentive Plan (“STIP”)
bonus payable to the employee to acquire Telewest shares (“bonus shares”). The employee must deposit the
bonus shares with the Trustee of the existing Telewest ESOP. In return, the employee is provisionally
allocated for no payment a matching number of Telewest shares. Provided the bonus shares are retained for
three years and the employee remains employed by the Company for three years, the bonus and matching
shares would thereafter be released to the employee.

1999 1998A summary of the status of the Company’s EPP at December 31, 1999 and 1998 Number of Number of
and the movements during the years ended on those dates is presented below: shares shares
00000000010111111111111111011 1111011 1111011

Outstanding at beginning of year ææææææææææææææ 676,504 –
Adjustments during year ææææææææææææææææ 57,664 –
Granted ææææææææææææææææææææ 495,964 725,992
Exercised ææææææææææææææææææææ (67,336) (30,053)
Forfeited ææææææææææææææææææææ (88,646) (19,435)
00000000010111111111111111011 1111011 0111111

Outstanding at end of year æææææææææææææææ 1,074,150 676,504
00000000010111111111111111011 1111011 1111011

Awards exercisable at year endæææææææææææææææ 312,718 338,252
00000000010111111111111111011 1111011 1111011

Weighted average fair value of awards granted during the year æææææææ £1.83 £1.07
00000000010111111111111111011 1111011 1111011

The adjustments during the year compensate option holders for the dilutive effect of the rights issue.

At December 31, 1999, the 1,074,150 awards outstanding have weighted average remaining contractual lives
of 5.6 years.

17 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
The Cable Corporation and Yorkshire Cable Financing arrangements
In February 1996, The Cable Corporation and certain of its subsidiaries entered into sale and leaseback
arrangements covering a maximum amount of equipment with a purchase price of up to £92 million.
The Cable Corporation’s obligations under the arrangements are secured by guarantees and cash
collateralized letter of credit facilities.

In December 1996, Yorkshire Cable and certain of its subsidiaries entered into sale and leaseback
arrangements covering a maximum amount of equipment with a purchase price of up to £206 million.
Yorkshire Cable’s obligations under the arrangements are also secured by guarantees and cash collateralized
letter of credit facilities.

Total cash restricted as to use by providing backing for security to lessors amounted to £12.0 million and
£187.4 million at December 31, 1999 and 1998 respectively, which has been classified as secured cash deposits
restricted for more than one year. In the event that security provided to the lessors under The Cable
Corporation and Yorkshire Cable’s leasing arrangements is inadequate General Cable has the ability to
provide acceptable additional security. If such additional security is not provided, this constitutes an event
of default under the leases. The leasing agreements may be terminated at either of the parties’ option.
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17 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES continued
On March 31, 1999 the sale and leaseback arrangements were terminated at the request of the Group.
This was part of the overall refinancing of the Company. As part of the cost of terminating the sale and
leaseback arrangements, secured cash deposits amounting to £187.4 million were transferred to the lessor
companies together with a termination fee of £20.0 million.

Capital and operating leases
Acquisition Accumulated Net bookThe Company leases a number of assets under arrangements accounted for costs depreciation value

as capital leases, as follows: £m £m £m
00000000010001 011 011 011

At December 31, 1999
Electronic equipment ææææææææææææææææ 73.6 (33.7) 39.9
Other equipment æææææææææææææææææ 79.3 (32.7) 46.6
At December 31, 1998
Electronic equipment ææææææææææææææææ 258.5 (91.4) 167.1
Other equipment æææææææææææææææææ 60.6 (20.2) 40.4
00000000010001 011 011 011

Depreciation charged on these assets was £21.4 million and £18.1 million for the years ended December 31,
1999 and 1998, respectively. 

The Company leases business offices and uses certain equipment under lease arrangements accounted for as
operating leases. Minimum rental expense under such arrangements amounted to £7.1 million, £4.1 million
and £3.2 million for the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

Capital OperatingFuture minimum lease payments under capital and operating leases are summarized leases leases
as follows as at December 31, 1999: £’000 £’000
000000000000051 011 011

2000 ææææææææææææææææææææææ 34.7 3.7
2001 ææææææææææææææææææææææ 30.1 3.3
2002 ææææææææææææææææææææææ 24.5 3.1
2003 ææææææææææææææææææææææ 20.3 3.0
2004 ææææææææææææææææææææææ 19.7 2.4
2005 and thereafter ææææææææææææææææææ 40.8 18.2
000000000000051 011 011

ææææææææææææææææææææææææ 170.1
Imputed interest æææææææææææææææææææ (32.3)
000000000000051 011

Total ææææææææææææææææææææææ 137.8
000000000000051 011

It is expected that, in the normal course of business, expiring leases will be renewed or replaced.

Contingent liabilities 
The Company is a party to various legal proceedings in the ordinary course of business which it does not
believe will result, in aggregate, in a material adverse effect on its financial condition or results of operations.

The Company has provided cash surety for tax contingent liabilities of former lessors of £12.0 million
(1998: £1.3 million) of the Cable Corporation Ltd. In addition the Company has provided performance bonds
in respect of its national license and to local authorities up to a maximum amount of £7.3 million
(1998: £6.1 million).

18 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The Company, in the normal course of providing cable television services, purchases certain of its
programming from UK affiliates of TCI2. Such programming is purchased on commercially-available
terms. Total purchases in the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997 amounted to £9.0 million,
£11.3 million and £9.7 million respectively.

The Company has management agreements with TCI2 and MediaOne under which amounts are paid by the
Company relating to TCI2 and MediaOne employees who have been seconded to the Company. For the years
ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, fees charged to the Company under the agreements were
£0.4 million, £1.6 million, and £1.0 million, respectively. The Company had similar management agreements
with Cox Communications, Inc. and SBC Communications, Inc which were terminated in 1999. For the years
ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, fees charged to the Company under these agreements were £nil,
£0.1 million and £0.2 million respectively.

Birmingham Cable Corporation had a consultancy agreement with Comcast UK Consulting Inc. (a subsidiary
undertaking of Comcast UK Cable Partners Limited). Charges under this agreement amounted to £nil and
£0.2 million in 1999 and 1998, respectively. This agreement was terminated in 1998.



18 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS continued
The Company has entered into consulting agreements with certain of its affiliates pursuant to which the
Company provides consulting services related to telephony operations. Under the agreements, the Company
receives an annual fee from each affiliate based upon the affiliate’s revenues. Fees received for the years ended
December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, were £0.1 million, £1.8 million and £0.8 million respectively. The affiliate
banking agreements contain certain deferred payment arrangements for these fees. The Company also
receives a fee for providing switching support services, comprising a fixed element based on a number of
switches and a variable element based on a number of lines. Fees received for the years ended December 31,
1999, 1998 and 1997, were £0.2 million, £1.3 million and £0.7 million respectively. The Company also made
sales of cable publications to affiliates. For the years ended December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997, sales were
£nil, £0.3 million and £0.1 million, respectively.

The Company has also made loans to affiliates. Interest charged on these loans in the years ended
December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997 was £2.7 million, £3.1 million and £3.2 million.

19 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED) 1999
Fourth Third Second First

Total quarter quarter quarter quarter
£m £m £m £m £m

00000001111111011 011 011 011 011 011

Revenue æææææææææææææ 785.5 209.2 196.1 192.6 187.6
Operating loss æææææææææææ (178.5) (65.1) (29.8) (34.0) (49.6)
Finance expenses, net æææææææææ (336.0) (76.7) (73.5) (83.7) (102.1)
Net loss before extraordinary lossæææææææ (520.8) (142.6) (104.8) (119.6) (153.8)
Extraordinary loss ææææææææææ (20.1) – – (20.1) –
Net loss after extraordinary loss æææææææ (540.9) (142.9) (104.8) (139.7) (153.5)
Basic and diluted loss per ordinary share

– before extraordinary lossæææææææ (24p) (6p) (5p) (6p) (7p)
Extraordinary loss ææææææææææ (1p) – – (1p) –
Basic and diluted loss per ordinary share

– after extraordinary loss æææææææ (25p) (6p) (5p) (7p) (7p)
00000000111111111 011 011 011 011 011

1998
Fourth Third Second First

Total quarter quarter quarter quarter
£m £m £m £m £m

00000001111111011 011 011 011 011 011

Revenue æææææææææææææ 539.2 175.2 138.1 115.5 110.4
Operating loss æææææææææææ (113.8) (33.5) (27.2) (25.5) (27.6)
Finance expenses, netææææææææææ (201.3) (86.1) (34.2) (46.5) (34.5)
Net loss æææææææææææææ (332.7) (121.9) (65.7) (76.4) (68.7)
Basic and diluted loss per ordinary share æææææ (23p) (5p) (5p) (7p) (6p)
00000000111111111 011 011 011 011 011

Finance expenses include foreign exchange gains and losses on the retranslation or valuation of non sterling
denominated financial instruments using period end exchange rates and market valuations.

20 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION
The Company adopted SFAS No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information”,
during the fourth quarter of 1998. SFAS No. 131 established standards for reporting information about
operating segments in annual financial statements and requires selected information about operating
segments in interim financial reports issued to stockholders. It also established standards for related
disclosures about products and services, and geographic areas. Operating segments are defined as components
of an enterprise about which separate financial information is available that is evaluated regularly by the
chief operating decision maker, or decision making group, in deciding how to allocate resources and in
assessing performance. The Company’s chief operating decision making group is the Board of Directors.
The operating segments are managed separately because each operating segment represents a strategic
business unit that offers different products and services different markets. The Company’s reportable
operating segments include Cable Television, Residential Cable Telephony, Business Cable Telephony and
Other. The Other segment comprises primarily the sale of internet subscriptions to Telewest’s ISP, CableInet,
the sale of cable publications and sales of advertising airtime.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same as those described in the summary of
significant accounting policies. The Company evaluates performance based on operating segment contribution
which represents revenue less programming and telephony expenses. All of the Company’s products and
services are delivered via the Company’s national network and accordingly segmental information for total
assets, capital expenditures and depreciation and amortization is not meaningful.
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20 SEGMENTAL INFORMATION continued 1999 1998 1997
£m £m £m

00000000010001 011 011 011

Revenue from third parties
Cable television æææææææææææææææææ 258.3 201.9 160.0
Cable telephony – residential ææææææææææææææ 333.7 232.5 166.6
Cable telephony – businessæææææææææææææææ 176.5 84.2 43.9
All other æææææææææææææææææææ 17.0 20.6 16.0
00000000010001 011 011 011

Consolidated third party revenue æææææææææææææ 785.5 539.2 386.5
00000000010001 011 011 011

Contribution
Cable televisionææææææææææææææææææ 126.4 98.8 66.5
Cable telephony – residential ææææææææææææææ 230.4 175.9 128.3
Cable telephony – businessæææææææææææææææ 121.8 58.6 32.1
All other æææææææææææææææææææ 8.4 5.3 4.1
00000000010001 011 011 011

Segmental contributionææææææææææææææææ 487.0 338.6 231.0

Less:
Operating expensesæææææææææææææææææ (298.6) (192.6) (181.3)
Depreciation ææææææææææææææææææ (305.3) (223.6) (177.3)
Amortization ææææææææææææææææææ (61.6) (36.2) (26.4)
00000000010001 011 011 011

Consolidated operating loss ææææææææææææææ (178.5) (113.8) (154.0)
00000000010001 011 011 011

21 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
On January 19, 2000, the Company issued $450.0 million principal amount of Senior Discount Notes and
£180.0 million and $350.0 million principal amount of Senior Notes.

On January 27, 2000 the Boards of Telewest and Flextech announced that they had agreed the terms of a
proposed merger to be effected by a recommended offer for the outstanding share capital of Flextech,
comprising 3.78 new Telewest shares for each Flextech share. As quoted in the Disclosure Document issued
to shareholders, based on Telewest’s closing price on March 2, 2000 of 456 pence, the offer values Flextech
at approximately £2.8 billion. At an Extraordinary General Meeting held on March 31, 2000, Telewest’s
shareholders approved the resolutions required for the Offer to proceed. The Offer became unconditional on
April 19, 2000.

The Company has taken an equity stake in a new joint venture with Andersen Consulting to give the
Company direct access to leading edge technology in broadband solutions, at a cost of £2.0 million.



Company
1999 19982 1997 1996 19951

£m £m £m £m £m
000000011111111011 011 011 011 011 011

Balance sheet data
Property and equipment (net) ææææææææ 2,818.1 2,457.1 1,705.5 1,447.2 1,063.8
Total assets ææææææææææææ 4,567.5 3,977.7 2,413.4 2,241.9 2,289.7
Investment in affiliates æææææææææ 4.0 26.6 59.7 69.4 80.7
Total debt and capital leases3 æææææææ 3,268.4 2,626.3 1,448.6 933.7 822.6
Equity æææææææææææææ 952.8 1,041.1 738.8 1,070.8 1,322.7

Income statement data
Revenue
Cable television æææææææææææ 258.3 201.9 160.0 121.2 64.7
Telephony – residential æææææææææ 333.7 232.5 166.6 125.0 57.6
Telephony – business ææææææææææ 176.5 84.2 43.9 34.6 17.5
Other æææææææææææææ 17.0 20.6 16.0 9.5 5.0
000000011111111011 011 011 011 011 011

Total revenue ææææææææææææ 785.5 539.2 386.5 290.3 144.8
000000011111111011 011 011 011 011 011

Operating costs and expenses
Programming ææææææææææææ (131.9) (103.0) (93.4) (69.9) (32.2)
Telephonyæææææææææææææ (158.0) (82.3) (50.1) (52.6) (29.5)
Selling, general and administrative ææææææ (307.2) (207.9) (193.3) (167.3) (105.4)
Depreciation ææææææææææææ (305.3) (223.6) (177.3) (129.7) (60.0)
Amortization ææææææææææææ (61.6) (36.2) (26.4) (26.2) (7.9)
000000011111111011 011 011 011 011 011

Operating loss ææææææææææææ (178.5) (113.8) (154.0) (155.4) (90.2)
000000011111111011 011 011 011 011 011

Share of loss of affiliates æææææææææ (6.2) (18.7) (21.7) (16.0) (12.8)
Financial expenses, net æææææææææ (336.0) (201.3) (156.3) (90.8) (34.6)
Extraordinary loss ææææææææææ (20.1) – – – –
Net loss æææææææææææææ (540.9) (332.7) (332.4) (262.4) (137.5)
Basic and diluted loss:

Before extraordinary loss æææææææ (24p) (23p) (32p) (26p) (15p)
Extraordinary loss æææææææææ (1p) – – – –
Loss ææææææææææææ (25p) (23p) (32p) (26p) (15p)

000000001111111111 011 011 011 011 011

1Includes results with respect to SBCC beginning October 3, 1995 (the date it was acquired by the Company).
2Includes results with respect to General Cable and Birmingham Cable beginning September 1, 1998 (the date Telewest acquired General Cable and its interest in
Birmingham Cable).

3See note 13 (Debt) and note 17 (Commitments and contingencies) to the US GAAP Consolidated Financial Statements.

US GAAP
SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION – FIVE YEAR SUMMARY
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998, 1997, 1996 AND 1995



SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Proposed financial calendar 2000
First Quarter operating statistics and financial results May 18, 2000
Announcement of interim results for 2000 August 3, 2000
Third Quarter operating statistics and financial results November 9, 2000

Debentures – interest payments
95⁄8% Senior Debentures due 2006, interest is payable semi-annually on April 1, and October 1. 11% Senior
Discount Debentures due 2007, interest is payable semi-annually on April 1, and October 1, commencing on
April 1, 2001. 111⁄4% Senior Notes due 2008, interest is payable semi-annually on May 1, and November 1.
51⁄4% Convertible Notes due 2007, interest is payable semi-annually on August 19, and February 19.
91⁄4% Senior Discount Notes due 2009, and 97⁄8% Senior Discount Notes due 2009, interest is payable semi-
annually on April 15 and October 15, commencing on October 15, 2004. 97⁄8% Senior Notes due 2010, interest
is payable semi-annually on February 1 and August 1, commencing August 1, 2000. 113⁄8% Senior Discount
Notes, interest is payable semi-annually commencing on August 1, 2005.

Share and ADS information
Telewest shares trade under the symbol “TWT” on the London Stock Exchange. American Depositary Shares
(“ADSs”) (evidenced by American Depositary Receipts (“ADRs”)) representing Telewest shares trade on the
Nasdaq Stock Market’s National Market under the symbol “TWSTY”. Each ADS represents ten Telewest shares.

The following table sets out, for the periods indicated, the high and low middle market quotations for Telewest
shares on the London Stock Exchange and the high and low reported trade prices for the ADSs on the Nasdaq
Stock Market’s National Market.
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1998 First Quarter æææææææææææææ 95.5p 70.0p $16.25 $11.63
Second Quarteræææææææææææææ 159.0p 84.5p $25.63 $14.50
Third Quarter æææææææææææææ 208.5p 131.0p $33.63 $21.63
Fourth Quarteræææææææææææææ 173.5p 107.3p $28.25 $18.13

1999 First Quarter æææææææææææææ 280.3p 173.5p $47.25 $28.25
Second Quarteræææææææææææææ 319.3p 252.8p $52.00 $41.56
Third Quarter æææææææææææææ 319.3p 208.0p $50.50 $34.50
Fourth Quarteræææææææææææææ 351.3p 221.8p $58.00 $36.50
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1The prices set out for the Telewest shares are derived from the London Stock Exchange Daily Official List.
2The prices set out for the ADSs are provided by the Nasdaq Stock Market’s National Market.



Registrar and depositary
Enquiries concerning holdings of Telewest shares should be addressed to the Registrars, who are
Lloyds TSB Registrars, The Causeway, Worthing, West Sussex BN99 6DA. Tel: (01903) 502541.

Changes in a holder’s address should also be notified to the Registrars.

The Bank of New York is the Depositary for the Telewest ADS programme and all enquiries regarding ADS
holder accounts and payment of dividends should be directed to: The Bank of New York, ADR Department,
101 Barclay Street, New York NY 10286. Tel: +(001) 800 524 4458.

CREST – share settlement system
The Company belongs to CREST, the settlement system for shares and other securities. There are 2,875
CREST holders, holding 1,286,432,017 Telewest shares as at April 14, 2000.

For general investor information please contact:
Parm Sandhu
Telewest Investor Relations Department
Telephone: (01483) 587088

For all other enquiries please contact: 
Victoria Hull 
Company Secretary 
Telewest Communications plc 
Genesis Business Park, Albert Drive, Woking, Surrey GU21 5RW

Telephone: (01483) 750900
Facsimile: (01483) 750901



ADVISORS

Financial advisers
J. Henry Schroder & Co. Limited 
120 Cheapside 
London EC2V 6DS

Broker
Kleinwort Benson Securities Limited 
20 Fenchurch Street 
London EC3P 3DB

Auditors
KPMG Audit Plc 
8 Salisbury Square 
London EC4Y 8BB

Legal advisers
(As to English law)
Freshfields
65 Fleet Street 
London EC4Y 1HS

(As to US law) 
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP 
One South Place 
London EC2M 2WG

Registrars
Lloyds TSB Registrars 
The Causeway 
Worthing 
West Sussex BN99 6DA

GLOSSARY

Affiliate company means Front Row Limited in which the Group owns an equity interest of 53%.

Churn refers to the percentage of customers who voluntarily or involuntarily cease subscription to
a Telewest service.

Company means Telewest Communications plc, registration number 2983307.

Group means the Company and its subsidiaries.

Homes passed refers to homes in respect of which network construction is complete and where customers can
subscribe to Telewest’s services.

Penetration refers to the percentage of “passed” customers who subscribe to one or more of Telewest’s services.

SBCC refers to SBC Cablecomms (UK) which was acquired by the Company on October 3, 1995.

Liberty Media means Liberty Media Corporation.

MediaOne means MediaOne International Inc.

TCI2 means Tele-Communications International, Inc.
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